TAS MISIENES P BAJA ALIFRNIA
BIE MISSIEN 9F PAJA GALIGRNIA

1683-1649

UNA RESENA HISTORICO-FOTOGRAFICA
AN HISTORICAL-PHOTOGRAPHIC SURVEY

Dr. W. Michael Mathes
University of San Francisco



Gobierno del Estado
de

Baja California Sur.

i H. Ayuntamiento
de La Paz.



TAS MISIENES P PAJA CALIFRNA
BIE MISSIEN 9F BAJA CAIIRNIA

16831649



Para

Margarita Henkel Cesena (qg.e.p,d.)
y Guillermo Villarino Henkel

Editorial Aristos, S.A. de C.V.
La Paz, Baja California Sur

€ Copyright 1977

Gobierno del Estado

de Baja California Sur

Publicado por Editorial Aristos S.A. de C.V.
Héroes de la independencia 945 Norte
La Paz, Baja California Sur,

Impreso en México
Printed in México



Quicio

“No pretende ser éste un estudio exhaustivo y profundo
acerca de las misiones de Baja California —ha manifestado el
doctor W. Michael Mathes, catedratico de la Universidad de
San Francisco, E. U. A., investigador de tiempo completo des-
de hace veinte anos en el pasado peninsular, asesor técnico
y en varios sentidos auspiciador del desarrollo del Archivo
Historico Sudcaliforniano, a mas de promotor de la preserva-
cion del legado histoérico-arqueologico de esta entidad, y au-
tor del presente trabajo que el Gobierno de Baja California Sur
y el H. Ayuntamiento de La Paz, en el mismo Estado, tienen
la grata oportunidad de editar por primera vez —pero si es,
fuera de toda duda, el primero que aporta un panorama gene-
ral de ellas”.

Por nuestra parte debemos apuntar otros destacados va-
lores de la obra que hoy se publica y se pone en las manos del
interesado en un aspecto determinante del devenir de la pe-
ninsula noroccidental mexicana: la etapa misionera.

En efecto, esta valiosa, contribucion trata de los estable-
cimientos jesuiticos, franciscanos y dominicos —uvirtuales ci-
vilizadores de Baja California— y abarca, por tanto, los siglos
XVII, XVIIl y parte del XIX; “cada uno es un monumento a Ila
lucha del hombre contra al adversidad”, gusta de decir con
frecuencia el historiador.

Senalamiento especial- merece el esfuerzo de brindar, a-
demas, a través de una edicion bilingue, el dar a conocer di-
cho material asi al lector en espanol como al anglohablante.

Todo ello enriquecido con una bibliografia de alrededor
de quinientos titulos, actualizada hasta el dia de hoy, de li-
bros y articulos que se refieren al asunto en diversos idiomas
y paises, mas una muy apreciable relacion de lugares en los
cuales se encuentran manuscritos de igual naturaleza.

Cabe mencionar que aparece aqui por primera ocasion
también, el conjunto de fotografias en color y el mapa mas
completo de las misiones peninsulares, este ultimo elabora-
do en exclusiva para el volumen, y que puede ser adquirido

Foreword

“This is not intended to be an exhaustive, indepth study
of de missions of Baja California” states Dr. W. Michael Ma-
thes, Professor of History in the University of San Francisco, re-
searcher for the last twenty years in history of the Californias,
technical director and in many ways developer of the Histo-
rical Archive of Baja California Sur, as well as promoter of the
preservation of the historical-archeological legacy of the sta-
te, author of this work wich the Government of Baja Califor-
nia Sur and the Honorable Municipal Council of La Paz has
the great pleasure of publishing for the first time here —“but
it is, without doubt the first such study which provides a ge-
neral overview of all of them”.

For our part we must mention other important facets of

this book which provides the reader with a concrete concept
of that determining factor of the development of this penin-
sula of Northwestern México: The Mission Period.

This important contribution deals with the foundations
of the Jesuits, Franciscans and Dominicans, the virtual civi-
lizers of Baja California —and, therefore, covers the seven-
teenth, eighteenth and part of the nineteenth centuries.
““Each mission is a monument to the struggle of man against
adversity”, the author often states.

Apart from the above, it is well to note that this a bilin-
gual work which, thereby, provides information for the Spa-
nish and English reader alike.

The text is supplemented by an up-to-date bibliography
of aproximately five hundred titles of books and articles dea-
ling with the missions in various languages and from various
countries, as as well as a listing of those places where manus-
cript materials are to be found.

It is also worth mentioning that here, also for the first ti-
me, appears a complete collection of color plates and the
most complete map of the peninsular missions, the latter pre-
pared exclusively for this volume, and which may be acquired
separately as and additional attraction for collectors.
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aparte, lo que desde luego revestira un atractivo particular pa-
ra los coleccionistas.

La introduccion expone una vision global de la tarea
evangelizadora bajo las tres drdenes y plantea la interrelacion
de sus centros religiosos, con un concepto integracional. Mas
adelante el tratamiento es especifico para cada uno como uni-
dad independiente, no porque asi se les considere, claro es-
ta sino porque de esa forma se les llega a conocer mejor.

En fin, que de tal modo se tiene la certeza —como de-
ben tenerla los editores— de estar ofreciendo un libro de ca-
carteres singulares, pero, sobre todo lo demas, de relevante
significacion en la bibliografia histérica de Baja California.

The introduction provides a general history of the missio
nary period under all three religious orders as a means of in-
tegrating the historical development of the entire peninsula.
The following text deals with each mission individually, certain-
ly not because they are considered as such but rather to provide
more specific data on each.

Finnally it may be certain, as the publishers are certain,
that here a unique book is offered, and, moreover that this is
a significant contribution to the historical bibliography of Ba-
ja California.

La Paz, B. C. Sur, Octubre de 1977.



Advertencia

Durante los afos pasados han sido publicados nume-
rosos estudios excelentes sobre las misiones de Baja Cali-
fornia, como refleja la bibliografia incluida en la presente
obra. Desgraciadamente, estos estudios pocas veces incluyen
fotcgrafias de las misiones o sus sitios, y la mayoria de las
veces han sido limitados a las actividades de solamente una
de las tres drdenes religiosas en la Peninsula.

Aunque la presente obra no pretende comprender un
estudio completo de las misiones, incorpora una resefa gene-
ral de las mismas, datos basicos relativos a cada una de las
fundaciones de los Jesuitas, Franciscanos y Dominicos, y una
bibliografia extensa de obras impresas que tratan de ellas.
Las laminas proceden de fotografias tomadas por el autor du-
rante varias expediciones en Baja California entre 1948 y
1968 e intentan formar un registro grafico de cada misién o,
en caso de no existir ruinas, del sitio que ocuparon.

Se extienden las mas sinceras gracias al Sr. Harry
Crosby de La Jolla por las trasparencias de Santa Maria y
Guadalupe, al Profesor Ronald L. Ives de Northern Arizona
University, Flagstaff por la preparacion del mapa mostrando
los sitios de las misiones de Baja California, y a los muchos
historiadores y residentes de Baja California quienes, sobre
los ainos, han ayudado en la preparacion de la presente obra.

Preface

Many fine studies of the missions of Baja California,
as reflected by the bibliography included herein, have been
published in years past. Unfortunatey, these studies have
rarely included photographs of the missions or their sites, and
have, in the main, been limited to the activities of only one of
the three religious orders on the Peninsula.

While the present work makes no pretense to be an
in-depth study of the missions, it incorporates a general sur-
vey of the field, basic data relative to each of the Jesuit,
Franciscan and Dominican foundations, and an extensive bi-
bliography of published works relative to them. The color
photographs, taken by the author on various expeditions to
Baja California between 1948 and 1968, are an attempt to
preserve a graphic record of each mission or, where no re-
mains are visible, its site.

Sincere thanks are extended ot Mr. Harry Crosby of
La Jolla for the slides of Santa Maria and Guadalupe, Profes-
sor Ronald L. Ives of Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff
for the preparation of the map showing the locations of Baja
California missions, and to the many historians and residents
of Baja California who, over the years, have aided in the pre-
paration of this work.
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Resena Historica de las Misiones

de Baja California.

El interés en las tierras al oeste y noroeste de Nueva
Espafia se concentr¢ en las Indias Orientales y solamente por
accidente fue divertido este interés a California. El fracaso de
las expediciones de Alvaro Saavedra Cerén y Diego Hurtado de
Mendoza a las Molucas no disminuyo los planes de Don Fer-
nando Cortés para engrandecer sus dominios; y en Octubre
de 1533 tenia ya preparada una nueva expedicion maritima
en Tehuantepec, la San Lazaro al mando de Hernando de Gri-
jalva y la Concepcién al mando de Diego de Becerra. Durante
la primera noche del viaje se separaron las naos y la San La-
zaro fue forzada hacia el poniente a las Islas Revilla-Gigedo
mientras la Concepcién continud su derrota al noroeste por
la costa mexicana. Temiendo perderse, la tripulacion de la
Concepcion se amotind bajo el mando del piloto Fort(n Ximé-
nez, y asesinado Becerra, prosiguidé el viaje sin autorizacion.
Forzada por los temporales, la Concepcidn se acerco a la pe-
ninsula de Baja California y alcanzd las cercanias de la Bahia
de Santa Cruz (La Paz) donde Ximénez y sus tripulantes tra-
taron de establecer una pequefa colonia. Sin embargo, ésta
duré poco tiempo debido a un ataque de los indios que costd
las vidas de varios colonizadores, incluso la de Ximénez, y cau-
so el regreso de los sobrevivientes a bordo de la Concepcion
a la costa de Jalisco donde fueron tomados presos por Nufo
de Guzman.

Los tripulantes de la Concepcién fueron pues los des-
cubridores y primeros colonizadores de California. Al volver,
sus relaciones de una nueva tierra y grandes riquezas de per-
las, fueron recibidas por Fernando Cortés, quien comenzo la
preparacion de una nueva empresa para recobrar su nao de
Guzman y seguir las, exploraciones de California. En abril de
1535 la expedicién, compuesta de las naos San Lazare, Santo
Tomas y Santa Agueda, partio de Nueva Espafia y, tomando

An Historical Survey of the Missions

of Baja California

Initial interest in the lands to the west and northwest
of New Spain centered on the East Indies and only by acci-
dent was this interest diverted to California. The failure of
the Alvaro Saavedra Cerén and Diego Hurtado de Mendoza
expeditions to the Moluccas did not halt Fernando Cortés’
plans to expand his holdings; and, by October, 1533, he had
outfitted another maritime expedition in Tehuantepec, the
San Lazaro under Hernando de Grijalva and Concepcién un-
der Diego de Becerra. During the first night at sea, the ships
were separated with the San Lazaro driven westward toward
the Revilla-Gigedo Islands and the Concepcion driven to the
northwest along the Mexican coast. Fear beset the crew of
the Concepcidn, and a mutiny under the leadership of Pilot
Fortin Ximénez resulted in the death of Becerra and the
unauthorized continuation of the voyage. The Concepcién, dri-
ven by storms, approached the Baja California peninsula and
made landfall near Santa Cruz (La Paz) where Ximénez and his
men attempted to establish a small settlement. This settle-
ment was short-lived however, for Ximénez and others of the
crew lost their lives in a skirmish witch Indians, and the sur-
vivors returned with the Concepcion to the Jalisco coast
where they were taken captive by Nuio de Guzman.

The men of the Concepcidn, then, were the discoverers
and first potential settlers of California. Upon their return,
their reports of a new land with a wealth of pearls reached Fer-
nando Cortés who commenced the outfitting of a new expe-
dition to recover his ship from Guzman and explore further
in California. In May, 1535 the expedition, composed of the
San Lazaro, Santo Tomas, and Santa Agueda, reached La Paz
where Cortés established a small setilement with the intent
to colonize the region. Cortés, however, was involved in va-
rious legal conflicts in México; and in 1537 he was ordered
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derrota al noroeste llegd a la Bahia de Santa Cruz el 3 de Ma-
yo. Cortés tomé posesion de la tierra y establecié un real con
el fin de establecer una colonia permanente. Sin embargo,
Cortés se encontré en conflictos legales en Nueva Espana
siéndole ordenado volver a la capital por el nuevo Virrey, D. An-
tonio de Mendoza, en 1537. Bajo el mando de Francisco de
Ulloa continud la colonia; pero, la pérdida del apoyo directo
de Cortés, causo cierta inquietud entre los colonizadores, in-
quietud que se vié incrementada por la falta de provisiones
de Nueva Espana. Ulloa confrontado por estos crecientes pro-
blemas, se hallé tan necesitado que en 1539 abandono total-
mente la Bahia de Santa Cruz y con los ultimos colonos regre-
s6 a Nueva Espana.

La vuelta de Ulloa no solo senalo la retirada de la pri-
mera colonia planeada en California sino también la termina-
cion de exploracion y colonizacion por iniciativa particular. En
1540 el Virrey tomé poder sobre todas las expediciones y en-
tradas, requiriéndose una licencia virreinal para montarlas, y
ademas dirigio sus intereses en California hacia la explora-
cion y demarcacion de la costa occidental.

Corrio mas de medio siglo antes de que fueran renc-
vados los esfuerzos para la colonizacién de California. En 1594
Sebastian Vizcaino y sus consortes ganaron un pleito en con-
tra de Hernando de Santotis, y asi adquirieron la licencia con-
cedida para la pesqueria de perlas en el Golfo de California.
Los términos de esta licencia incluian el acuerdo de que Viz-
caino explorase y colonizase el litoral del golfo y en Julio de
1596 se puso a la vela al mando de la San Francisco, San Jo-
seph y Tres Reyes con derrota al Cabo San Lucas. Acompa-
nando a la expedicion fueron cinco franciscanos que, después
de la huida de Fray Francisco de Balda en Mazatlan, queda-
ban bajo la direccion de Fray Diego de Perdomo. Desembar-
cada la expedicion en el Cabo San Lucas en Agosto los Fran-
ciscanos fueron bien recibidos por los indios y Vizcaino co-
menzo la entrada en busca de un sitio apropiado para su co-
lonia. El 13 de Septiembre alcanzaron la Bahia de Santa Cruz
a la cual nombraron La Paz. Llegaron las naos y Vizcaino or-

to return by Viceroy Antonio de Mendoza. Under the command
of Francisco de Ulloa, the colony was continued; but the loss
of the direct support of Cortés brought discontent among the
settlers, a situation magnified by a lack of supplies from New
Spain. Ulloa, faced with these mounting problems, abando-
ned La Paz in 1539, and, whith the remaining settlers, retur-
ned to New Spain.

Ulloa’s return not only marked the withdrawal of the
first planned settlement in California but also the termina-
tion of exploration and colonization by private initiative. In
1540 Viceroy Mendoza assumed control of all expeditions by
requiring a viceregal license for exploration and, furthermore
directed activity in California toward exploration of the Pacific
coast.

Over a half-century passed before efforts to colonize
California were renewed. In 1594 Sebastian Vizcaino and his
partners successfully terminated a law suit against Hernan-
do de Santotis and thereby acquired the license for pearl fi-
shing in the Gulf of California. Included in the terms of this
license was the agreement of Vizcaino to explore and colon-
ize; and in July, 1596 he set sail with the San Francisco, San
Joseph, and Tres Reyes for Cabo San Lucas. Accompanying
Vizcaino were five Franciscans who, following the desertion
of Fray Francisco de Balda at Mazatlan, were under Fray Die-
go de Perdomo. Arriving at Cabo San Lucas in August, the
Franciscans were well received by the Indians; and Vizcaino
commenced exploration for a suitable place for settlement.
On 13 September, La Paz, was reached and a camp and stocka-
de were set up on the site of Cortés’ earlier settlement. Shortly
following the establishment of his-colony, Vizcaino set sail
with the San Joseph and Tres Reyes to explore the Gulf; a
series of mishaps beset the Vizcaino expedition, for storms, a
leaking ship, and hostile Indians prevented extensive explo-
-ation; and to compound difficulties, upon his return to La
Paz, Vizcaino found his colonists demanding to return to
New Spain because of a lack of supplies and hostile Indians.
This discontent was temporarily assuaged by Vizcaino, howe-
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dend la construccion de un real y empalizada en el mismo si
tio que habia ocupado la colonia de Cortés.

Poco después del establecimiento de su colonia, Viz-
caino se hizo a la vela con la San Joseph y Tres Reyes para
demarcar el golfo, pero la expedicion sufrié una serie de des-
gracias tales como temporales, dano a las naos y la hostilidad
de los indios, todos las cuales imposibilitaron la exploracion
extensa. Y, por si no fueran bastantes estas dificultades, al
volver a La Paz Vizcaino encontro a sus colonos exigiendo el
retorno a Nueva Espana, debido a la falta de provisiones y a
la hostilidad de los indios. Vizcaino calmd el descontento por
unos dias, pero muy poco pudo hacer cuando una rafaga de
viento levanto las chispas de una estufa, poniendo fuego a
las chozas de la colonia y reduciéndolas a cenizas. El regre-
so a Nueva Espana de Vizcaino y sus colonos a mediados de
Noviembre senald nuevamente la terminacion de los esfuer-
zos colonizadores en el golfo y la renovacién del interés en
California a la costa del Pacifico.

Elegido otra vez Sebastian Vizcaino para encabezar la
expedicion en busca de un sitio apropiado para colonizar en
la costa occidental, entre Mayo de 1602 y Febrero de 1603 lle-
vO0 a cabo una exploracién y demarcacion detallada de dicha
region. Uno de los principales efectos de la empresa fue la
formacion de un plan para la poblacion de la Bahia de Mon:
terrey como puerto de escala para los galeones de Manila
En la preparacion de esta colonizacion el Virrey Marqués de
Montesclaros tomo largos y detallados autos y testimonios,
pero no obstante las instancias de Vizcaino y otras personas,
un nuevo plan para la poblacion de las fabulosas Islas Rica
de Oro y Rica de Plata reemplazo al de Monterrey en Agos-
to de 1603.

Este nuevo percance del plan de Monterrey dio fin a
los intentos para la colonizacion de California. A pesar de las
muchas instancias de Fray Antonio de la Ascensidn, carmeli-
ta descalzo y cosmografo de la expedicion de Vizcaino de
1602, para el establecimiento de una colonia y misién carme-
lita en San Bernabé (Cabo San Lucas), mas intensos conse-

ver, little could be done to preserve the colony when, due to
a sudden high wind, sparks escaped from a cooking fire and
reduced the colony to ashes. Vizcaino's return to New Spain
in mid-November again marked the termination of settlement
in Baja California and a return to interest in the Pacific coast.
It was again Vizcaino who was to search for a site for
settlement on the Pacific coast, and between May, 1602 and
February, 1603, he carried out extensive exploration and map-
ping of the region .Among the results of this expedition was a
plan for the colonization of Monterey Bay as a way station
for the Manila galleons. Extensive hearings were held in pre-
paration for this colonization; however, a new proposal for the
settlement of the legendary Islas Rica de Oro and Rica de Pla-
ta led to the shelving of the Monterey plan in August, 1603.
The official termination of the Monterey colonization
plan again halted the settlement of California. Despite the
many urgings of Fray Antonio de Ascension, Discalced Carme-

lite and cosmographer of the 1602 Vizcaino expedition, for the
settlement of San Bernabé at Cabo San Lucas and the stab-
lishment of a Carmelite mission there, attempts at the co-
lonization of California were not made until the final quarter
of the seventeenth century. Private entrepreneurs seeking
wealth through pearl fishirg were the principal visitors to Cali-
fornia: Juan de lturbe and Nicolas de Cardona in 1615; Fran-
cisco de Ortega in 1632, 1633, 1634, and 1635-1636; Pedro Por-
ter y Casanate in 1643, 1647, and 1648; Bernardo Bernal de
Pinadero in 1664 and 1666; and Francisco de Lucenilla in
1668. All of these voyages were privately financed and resul-
ted in failure due to the insufficient recovery of pearls to war-
rant the high expenditures of outfitting such expeditions. This
economic factor was also a cause for the failure of coloniza-
tion since the paucity of pearls discouraged the pearl fisher-
men from settling on the peninsula.

Following the failure of the Lucenilla expedition, voya-
ges to California were suspended and hearings were held to
determine a new course of action for settlement of the re-
gion. The result of these hearing was the decision to finance
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cuentes a la colonizacion de California no se hicieron sino
hasta las ultimas décadas del Siglo XVII. Empresarios parti-
culares buscando las riquezas por medio de la pesqueria de
perlas fueron los principales visitantes a California durante
tres cuartos de siglo: Juan de Iturbe en 1615; Francisco de
Ortega en 1632 a 1636; Pedro Porter y Casanate en 1643 y
1647-1648; Bernardo Bernal de Pinadero en 1664 y 1666; y
Francisco de Lucenilla en 1668. Todos estos viajes fueron apo-
yados por fondos particulares y fracasaron debido al insufi-
ciente logro de perlas para justificar los altos gastos precisa-
dos para provisionar tales expediciones. Este factor econémi-
co también causo el fracaso de la colonizacion, porque la fal-
ta de perlas desanimoé a los pescadores de establecerse en la
peninsula.

Después del fracaso de la expedicién de Lucenilla se
suspendieron los viajes a California y se tomaron testimonios
para determinar un nuevo proceder para la poblacion de la
region. El resultado de estos testimonios fue la decisién para
apoyar la colonizacion de California por medio de fondos de
la Real Hacienda y al mismo tiempo asegurar la fundacion
de misiones asi como de pueblos civiles. EI asunto de autori-
dad eclesiastica fue resuelto en las juntas iniciales, porque en
el 4 de Abril de 1671 Alonso Fernandez de la Torre habia le-
gado su hacienda a la Compania de Jesus para el estableci-
miento de dos misiones en Sonora y se decidié emplear estos
fondos para una mision en California. La eleccién de un cabo
superior a la expedicion civil no fue tan facil de decidir, no
haciéndose efectiva sino hasta Noviembre de 1678 cuando el
Virrey - Arzobispo Fray Payo Enriquez de Rivera concedié el
puesto a Isidro de Atondo y Antillon.

Atondo fue nombrado gobernador de Sinaloa por un
término de cinco anos, durante el cual deberia colonizar y for-
tificar California para un tiempo de prueba de un ano. Los
Padres Eusebio Francisco Kino y Matias Geofni de la Compa-
fiia de Jesus fueron nombrados para acompafnar a Atondo y
efectuar el establecimiento de las misiones; y, después de
extensas preparaciones en Sinaloa, la expedicion se hizo a

the colonization of California from the Royal Treasury as well
as assure the establishment of missions and secular settle-
ments. The matter of eclesiastic authority was solved early in
the hearings, for on 4 April 1671 Alonso Fernandez de la To-
rre had bequeathed his estate to the Society of Jesus for the
establishment of two missions in Sonora; and it was decided
to employ these funds for the founding of a mission in Cali-
fornia. Selecting the civil leader of the expedition was not so
simple, however; and it was not until November, 1678 that
the Viceroy, Archbishop Fray Payo Enriquez de Rivera, deci-
ded upon Isidro de Atondo y Antillon for the post.

Atondo was appointed governor of Sinaloa for a term of
five years during which time he was to settle and fortify Cali-
fornia for a trial period of at least one year. To accompany
Atondo for the founding of missions, Fathers Eusebio Francis-
co Kino and Matias Goni of the Society of Jesus were appoin-
ted; and after extensive preparations in Sinaloa, the expedi-
tion set sail for La Paz in January, 1683. After arriving at La
Paz on 1 April, formal possession was taken and exploration
of the coast was carried out in search of an ideal mission site.
On 5 October a site was selected at Arroyo San Bruno, and one
of the ships, the San José, was sent to Sinaloa for supplies.

With a base established, Kino, an experienced cosmo-
grapher trained in his native Tirol at Ingolstadt, began explo-
rations inland. On 1 December a second camp was establish-
ed at San Isidro (Londd) and parties explored westward to Co-
mondu as well as Southward along the coast. The spring and
summer of 1684 were spent in planting and cultivation at San
Bruno and in the construction of more permanent buildings;
however, supply for the mission remained a major problem and
five voyages to Sinaloa ‘were necessary. Because of the poor
harvest, Atondo and Kino began the search for a more temperate
and fertile area on the Pacific coast as well as approach Bahia
Magdalena by land. Leaving San Bruno on 14 December, the
Pacific was reached on the 30th, and the party returned to San
Bruno on 13 January 1685. Because Bahia Magdalena had not
been reached, a second expedition under Atondo and Gofi
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ayuda para la mision, mientras que Atondo comboyd al ga-
leon de Manila hasta el puerto de Acapulco.

Esencialmente el abandono temporal de San Bruno
en Mayo de 1685 sefald el abandono total de California. En
Diciembre de ese afno se tomaron testimonios en México, y
Atondo y Kino solicitaron mas ayuda para la colonizacién de
California, calculando los costos en 30.000 pesos anuales.
A pesar de estos testimonios fue promulgada una Real Cédu-
la el 22 de Diciembre suspendiendo las actividades en Cali-
fornia debido a los altos gastos experimentados en pacificar
a los Tepehuanes sublevados y en la reconquista de Nuevo
México. A esta suspension de la ayuda real se unio la retira-
da del apoyo eclesiastico con la declaracion del Vice Provin-
cial Padre Daniel Angelo Marras, S.1., al efecto de que la Com-
pafia de Jesus no aceptaria el poder temporal de California.

Aunque Kino no podia obtener el apoyo necesario pa-
ra su mision en San Bruno y fue ocupado con la expansion
de las misiones jesuiticas en Sonora, mantuvo su interés por
las misiones de California. En Enero de 1696, en companfia
del jesuita milanés Padre Juan Maria Salvatierra, Kino pe-
ticiond de nuevo para la ayuda y el permiso real para la fun-
dacion de misiones en la peninsula, y mas tarde en el mismo
afno, pendiente de la adquisicion de fondos, el permiso nece-
sario fue concedido. La obtencidn de limosnas fue iniciada en
1697 por Salvatierra y el Padre Juan de Ugarte quienes reci-
bieron una dotacion de 20.000 pesos de Don Juan Caballero
y Ocio de Queretaro, estableciendo asi el apoyo economico
de las misiones de California, mas tarde conocido como el
Fondo Piadoso. Esta dotacion, unida a otras varias, fueron su-
ficientes para permitir la preparacién de un viaje a Baja Ca-
lifornia por Salvatierra, quien, embarcandose en Sinaloa, al-
canzd San Bruno el 10 de Octubre de 1697.

Acordandose de los problemas de sequia padecidos por
Kino, Salvatierra decidio buscar otro sitio para su mision, y
el 15 de Octubre sali6 de San Bruno, prosiguiendo su viaje
hacia el sur. La contracosta de la Isla del Carmen le parecio
gozar de agua abundante, y fondeando alli el 25 de Octubre,

Fund, was commenced. This and other endowments were suf-
ficient to enable Salvatierra to prepare a voyage to Baja Cali-
fornia and, sailing from Sinaloa, Salvatierra reached San Bru-
no on 10 October 1697.

Recalling the difficulties of drought suffered by Kino,
Salvatierra decided to seek another site for his mission and on
15 October left San Bruno, sailing southward. The coast oppo-
site Isla del Carmen appeared to offer abundant water; and
anchoring there on 25 October, Salvatierra founded the first
permanent mission in California, Nuestra Sefiora de Loreto.
Construction was begun inmediately, and on Christmas day
the chapel was dedicated while other buildings and the mi-
litary presidio, or fort, progressed.

In November Salvatierra was joined by Father Fran-
cisco Maria Piccolo, a Sicilian, and expansion from Loreto
was then possible. Supply was short and the labors at Lore-
ot were pressing during 1698, but by the spring of 1699 plans
had been made for the establishment of a second mission. In
March Piccolo traveled northward to the old site of San Isidro
and there established mission San Juan Bautista Londd. This
second mission was, however, soon reduced to visita, or out-
station status when, in May, Piccolo exploring westward from
Loreto discovered a site of greater possibilities, and there
founded mission San Francisco Javier Viggé. By October, Pic-
colo had completed construction of a chapel, but in early
1700 abandenment of the area was necessary due to Indian
raidas.

Fortunately for the continuation of the enterprise, in
March, 1701, Father Juan de Ugarte, a Honduran, arrived in
Loreto and reoccupied San Javier, Thus relieving Salvatierra
to explore for a route to California by land. As early as 1699, Fa-
thers Kino and Adamo Gilg in the company of Captain Juan
Mateo Mange had explored westward to the Colorado River
where the Indians had given Kino abalone shells similar ta
those he had found on the Pacific coast in 1684 and which
led him to question the Indians where they had received the
shells. Kino was told that they came from the coast a few days
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Salvatierra fund6 la primera mision permanente de Califor-
nia, Nuestra Sefora de Loreto. Se inicié de inmediato la cons-
truccién de ella, y el dia de Navidad la capilla era dedicada,
prosiguiendo el levantamiento de otros edificios y una forta-
leza o presidio.

La llegada en Noviembre del Padre Francisco Maria
Piccolo, siciliano, para ayudar a Salvatierra, hizo posible la
expansion desde Loreto. A pesar de la escasez de bastimentos
y las incesables labores necesarias para el mantenimiento de
Loreto durante 1698, se hicieron planes para el establecimien-
to de la segunda mision durante los primeros meses de 1699.
En Marzo de ese afno Piccolo entrd hacia el norte hasta el vie-
jo real de San lIsidro, estableciendo la mision de San Juan
Bautista Londd. Sin embargo, en poco tiempo esta mision
quedé reducida a la categoria de estacion de visita porque Pic-
colo, durante sus exploraciones al oeste de Loreto en Mayo,
descubrié un sitio de mayores posibilidades donde fundé la
mision de San Francisco Javier Viggé. En Octubre la capilla
fue terminada, pero durante los primeros meses de 1700 se
vieron precisados por el abandono de la region, debido a los
ataques de indios hostiles.

Afortunadamente para la continuacion de la empresa
misionera, en Marzo de 1701 el Padre Juan de Ugarte, hondu-
refo, llegd a Loreto y ocupd el nuevo sitio en San Javier,
aliviando asi a Salvatierra y permitiéndole hacer exploracio-
nes en busca de una via terrestre entre Nueva Espana y Ca-
lifornia. En 1699 los Padres Kino y Adamo Gilg, en compania
del Capitan Juan Mateo Mange, habian explorado al oeste
hasta el Rio Colorado, donde los indios presentaron a Kino
unas conchas de abuldn parecidas a las que habia encontrado
en la costa del Pacifico en 1684. Preguntandoles sobre la pro-
cedencia de las conchas, Kino fue informado que provenian
de la costa, unos dias de marcha hacia el poniente, y fue asi
como Kino concibié que California no era una isla, sino que
era posible alcanzarla por tierra. Interesado en continuar las
exploraciones para apoyar su descubrimiento, Kino también
queria ayudar a su co-misionero Salvatierra y, en Marzo de

travel to the west, and thus it was apparent that California
was not an island and could be approached by land. Interes-
ted in continued exploration to support his discovery, Kino
was also desirous of aiding his co-missionary Salvatierra; and
in March, 1701, along with Mange, they explored westward to
the Colorado River from Kino’'s mission at Caborca. The rug-
ged terrain halted their advance, and Salvatierra returned to
Loreta with Kino and Mange returning to Caborca where plans
for a third expedition were made. This third expedition in 1702
was a success, and Kino, following the Colorado River north
to the Gila, conclusively reconfirmed the fact that California
was not and island.

Upon his return to Loreto, Salvatierra was confronted
with the fear that his missions might not survive. The poor
harvests of 1701 and 1702, a constant threat of drought and
Indian depredations, the shortage of supply due to the lack of
ships, and the general lack of interest of the civil authority
due ta the high cost of the War of Spanish Succession resulted
in Piccolo being sent to Mexico City for aid. There he publis-
hed his Informe del estado de la nueva Christiandad de Ca-
lifornia, a lengthy and informative report on the first few years
of the California missions. Piccola was partially successful in
his pleas; and in October, 1702 Fathers Juan Manuel de Ba-
salddia and Gerénimo Minutili de Cerdena, a Sicilian, arrived
at Loreto.

Again an increase in missionaries permited expansion
and exploration. In 1703, Piccolo and BasaldGa discovered
the Rio Mulegé and planned the construction of a mission
there; while in 1704, the arrival of Father Juan, de Ugarte's
brother, Father Pedro de Ugarte, Allowed his establishment of
a mission at San Juan Malibat-Ligui. The appointment of
Salvatierra as Father Provincial in 1704 also gave hope for
expansion; and after a trip to New Spain, Salvatierra returned
to Loreto with Jesuit Brother Jaime Bravo who served at San
Juan Malibat. The following year of 1705 saw the founding
of a fourth mission, Santa Rosalia de Mulegé by Basaldla at
the site he and Piccolo had selected two years earlier.
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1701, junto con Mange, exploraron el oeste de la mision de
Caborca hacia el Rio Colorado. La aspereza de la tierra im-
posibilitd su avance y Salvatierra regresé a Loreto, mientras
Kino y Mange volvieron a Caborca donde iniciaron planes pa-
ra una nueva expedicion. Esta tercera expedicion, en 1702, tu-
vo éxito y Kino, siguiendo el cauce del Rio Colorado al norte
hasta su confluencia con el Gila, definitivamente reconfirmé
que California formaba parte de la tierra firme del continen-
te.

Al regresar a Loreto, Salvatierra fue confrontado con
las posibilidades de que sus misiones no sobrevivirian. Las
pobres cosechas de 1701 y 1702, la escasez de lluvias, la hos-
tilidad de los indios, la falta de bastimentos debido a los po-
cos navios disponibles, y el desinterés general de la autoridad
civil, debido a la Guerra de Sucesiéon Espafola, motivo la ida
de Piccolo a México para solicitar ayuda. Alla publicé su In-
forme del estado de la nueva Cristiandad de California, un re-
portaje extenso y detallado sobre los primeros afnos de las mi-
siones de California. Piccoio tuvo cierto éxito con sus peticio-
nes y, en Octubre de 1702, los Padres Juan Manuel de Basal-
dda y Geronimo Minutili de Cerdena, siciliano, llegaron a Lo-
reto.

El aumento de misioneros permitio nuevamente la ex-
pansion y exploracion del campo evangélico. En 1703 Picco-
lo y Basaldua descubrieron el Rio Mulegé e iniciaron planes
para la construccion de una mision en sus margenes, y en
1704 la liegada del hermano del Padre Juan de Ugarte, el Pa-
dre Pedro de Ugarte, permitio el establecimiento de una mi-
sion en San Juan Malibat Ligui. EI| nombramiento de Salva-
tierra para el cargo de Padre Provincial en 1704 también au-
mento las esperanzas para la expansion, y, después de un via-
je a Nueva Espana, Salvatierra volvié a Loreto en compania del
Hermano Javier Bravo quien tomo el puesto de misionero en
San Juan Malibat. En el ano siguiente de 1705 la cuarta mi-
sion, Santa Rosalia de Mulegé, fue fundada por Basaldia en
el ‘sitio que habia elegido dos afnos antes, en compaiia de Pic-
colo.

The first decade of missionary labors by the Jesuits in
Baja California had been one of little certainty, but by 1708
the founding of four missions had assured permanency. A fifth
mission site, that of San José de Comondu was selected by
Fathers Salvatierra, Ugarte, and Julian Mayorga in 1708; and
Mayorga remained as resident missionary there. These con-
tinued activities of the Jesuits led to an increase in building
and agriculture as well as the growth of mission populations
by the attraction of Indians from outlying regions and the
construction of visitas.

While gradual progress had been made during the first
decade of the eighteenth century, the end of the War of Spa-
nish Succession relieved the heavy drain upon Spain's resour-
ces and permitted a steady growth of the Jesuit mission field
in California. The arrival of additional missionaries not only
permitted the establishment of new missions but also explo-
ration, and on 3 March 1719 Father Clemente Guillén, Cap-
tain Esteban Rodriguez and Lieutenant Francisco Monrroy led
an expedition to the Pacific coast, arriving at Bahia Magda-
lena on 26 march in search of a mission site near a bay which
could serve Manila galleons on their return to Acapulco. Fresh
water, wood and pasturelands were absent, however, and the
expedition returned to San Juan Malibat in April. The follow-
ing year at a site discovered by Piccolo in 1712, the sixth
mission, La Purisima Concepcion de Cadegomd, was founded
by Father Nicolas Tamaral; and during the following two years,
he carried out exploration of the Pacific coast from his mis-
sion.

Father Juan de Ugarte, had also carried out explora-
tion in search of a source of timber for the construction of a
ship to increase the arrival of supplies from Sinaloa and en-
able the missionaries to explore the gulf for new sites. Along
with Father Everard Helen, a German, Ugarte discovered a
timbered area to the north of San Javier and there founded the
seventh mission, Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe de Huasinapi.
While Helen supervised the building of the mission, Ugarte
saw to the cutting of timber and its transportation to the gulf
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Asi pues, la primera d écada de labores misioneras
efectuadas por los Jesuitas en Baja California padecié de in-
certidumbres, pero el establecimiento de cuatro misiones ha-
bia asegurado su permanencia. El sitio para una quinta mi-
sién, San José de Comondu, fue elegido por los Padres Sal-
vatierra, Ugarte y Julian Mayorga en 1708, y este ultimo per-
maneci6 alli en el puesto de misionero residente. Estas ince-
sables labores.de los Jesuitas produjeron un aumento de cons-
truccion y cultivo, asi como el crecimiento de las poblaciones
indigenas de las misiones, por atraer a los indios de las re-
giones lejanas y por el establecimiento de visitas. :

Aunque se experimentd un desarrollo lento durante la
primera década det siglo XVIIl, la terminaciéon de la Guemra
de Sucesion Espafiola alivié los recursos econémicos de Es-
pana y. permitié el crecimiento constante del campo misione-
ro de los Jesuitas en California. La llegada de misioneros adi-
cionales, no solamente permitié el establecimiento de nuevas
misiones, sino también la exploracion geografica, y el 3 de
Marzo de 1719, el Padre Clemente Guillén, el Capitan Este-
ban Rodriguez, y el Teniente Francisco Monroy condujeron
una expedicion a la costa del Pacifico, llegando a la Bahia
Magdalena el 26 de Marzo en busca de un sitio adecuado pa-
ra una mision cerca de la Bahia, que podria servir de esca-
la para los galeones de Manila en su tornaviaje a Acapulco.
No obstante, la falta de agua dulce, lefia y pasto causé el
abandono del plany la vuelta de la expediciéon a San Juan Ma-
libat en Abril. EI afo siguiente, en un sitio descubierto por
Piccolo en 1712, la sexta mision, La Purisima Concepcion de
Cadegomd, fue fundada por el Padre Nicolas Tamaral, quien
durante los dos afos siguientes exploré la costa del Pacifico
desde su mision.

El Padre Juan de Ugarte efectué también exploracio-
nes buscando un bosque donde podia cortar madera suficien-
te para la construccion de un navio para ayudar con el abas-
tecimiento de las misiones desde Sinaloa y permitir la explo-
racion del goito por los misioneros en busca de nuevos sitios
para la expansion. En compaiia del Padre Everard Helen, ale-
man, Ugarte descubri¢ una zona de bosques al norte de San

coast where he constructed a small ship which was christened
El Triunfo de la Cruz. The ship was launched in July and put
into immediate service carrying supplies and exploring for new
mission sites.

En 1719, Brother Jaime Bravo was ordained a priest,
and the following year was selected by Ugarte as resident mis-
sionary of a new mission to be established in the south. Sailing
from supplies, Ugarte and Bravo reached the Bahia de La Paz
in November, 1720. There they founded the mission Nuestra
Seriora del Pilar de La Paz in December and were shortly join-
ed by Guillén coming overland from San Juan Malibat.

Movement to the South was continued in 1721 by Father
Ignacio Maria Napoli, an Italian, who founded mission San-
tiago de los Coras near Bahia de las Palmas. Fathers Bravo
and Napoli were faced with like problems, the Guaicura and
Pericu Indians were hostile and also subject to epidemics,
and the missions of the south were at best difficult posts.

While, Napoli was expanding the mission field to the
south of La Paz, Guillén was re-establishing the area between
Loreto and La Paz. Because of extensive depredations and
severe epidemics, it was decided that San Juan Malibat should
be reduced to visita status and Guillén should found a mis-
sion to the south at a site he had discovered on his expedition
to La Paz. This New mission, begun in 1721, was Nuestra Se-
fiora de los Dolores del Sur and was to become an important
and successful center in the southern region.

Although the second decade of the eighteenth centu-
ry saw little expansion of the mission field and was dedicated
to he development of existing areas, interest in northward ex-
pansion was also evident in 1721. On 15 May of that year
Ugarte and Capitain William Strafford aboard El Triunfo de
Iz Cruz sailed from Loreto and, exploring the Sonora coast
an Isla Tiburén in search of sites for missions to the Seri,
continued as far north as the Colorado River delta, returning
to Loreto in September. In November of the same year, Cap-
tain Esteban Rodriguez with Fathers Sebastian Sistiaga from
Santa Rosalia de Mulegé and Everard Helen from Nuestra
Senora de Guadalupe explored to the northwest to Bahia Se-
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Javier y fundo la séptima misidn, Nuestra Senora de Guada-
lupe de Huasinapi. Mientras Helen dirigié la construccion de
la mision, Ugarte superviso la tala de madera y su traslado a
la costa del golfo, donde construyé un pequefio navio que fue
nombrado El Triunfo de la Cruz, y que fue botado en Julio e
inicié sus servicios en el traslado de provisiones a la peninsu-
la 'y de exploracion.

En 1719, el Hermano Jaime Bravo fue ordenado sacer-
dote y el ano siguiente fue elegido por Ugarte para servir de
misionero en una nueva fundacion planeada en el sur. Ha-
ciéndose a la vela en E! Triunfo de la Cruz desde Loreto, con
un cargamento de provisiones y ganado, Ugarte y Bravo alcan-
zaron la Bahia de La Paz en Noviembre de 1720. Fundaron la
mision de Nuestra Senora del Pilar de La Paz en Diciembre,
y poco después Guillén, pasando por tierra desde San Juan
Malibat, se unié con ellos.

Ei movimiento hacia el sur continué durante 1721 a
cargo del Padre Ignacio Maria Napoli, italiano, quien fundo la
mision de Santiago de los Coras cerca de la Bahia de las Pal-
mas. Los Padres Bravo y Napoli fueron confrontados con va-
rios problemas, porque los Guaicuras y Pericles se mostraron
hostiles y susceptibles a las epidemias, haciendo las misio-
nes del sur puestos dificiles.

Mientras Napoli abrié el campo misionero al sur de La
Paz, Guillén reestablecié la evangelizacion de la region entre
ésta y Loreto. Debido a los muchos ataques indios y epide-
mias severas se precisd que San Juan Malibat se reduciera
a visita y que Guillén fundara una mision hacia el sur en un
sitio descubierto durante su expedicion a La Paz. Esta nueva
mision, Nuestra Sefora de los Dolores del Sur, fue comenza-
da en 1721 y destinada a formar el nicleo mas importante y
de mayor éxito en la region del sur.

Aunque la segunda década del siglo XVIII vié poca ex-
pansion del campo misionero y fue dedicada al desarrollo de
las zonas establecidas, hubo también interés en la expansion
hacia el norte en 1721. El 15 de Mayo de ese ano Ugarte y
el Capitan William Strafford a bordo de El Triunfo de la Cruz

bastian Vizcaino but found the area unhospitable for mi-
ssion development. Nevertheless, in 1724 Father Juan Bau-
tista de Luyandé presented an endowment for the founding
of a mission to be dedicated to the founder of the Society of
Jesus, San Ignacio de Loyola. In 1727 Luyandé reached Mu-
lege and the following year was joined by Father Sebastian
de Sistiaga who accompanied him in to a site selected by
Piccolo in 1716. At the new mission, San Ignacio Kadakaa-
man, water was plentiful and Sistiaga was successful in plan-
ting grapavines as well as date palms which were intro-
in (1738

The first thirty years had been difficult but rewarding,
a new way of life had been brought to the Indian of Baja Ca
lifornia as well as to the missionary priest. Experience, gai-
ned through trial and error, had enabled the missionary to
attract thousands of Indians to the Faith and to the Crown,
thereby securing Baja California as Spain's outpost in wes-
tern North America.

The Jesuit missions in California were under the autho-
rity of the Father Provincial in New Spain who appointed the
head of the missions in California, the Father Superior. To

relieve the Father Superior of the pressure of administration,
two aides, Procuradores, were also appointed, one to deal
with matters and the Pious Fund in Mexico City, and the other
to oversee the presidio at Loreto.

The task of the Procurador at Loreto was a difficult one
for the Captain of the presidio was directly under his direc-
tion, which at times was resented by the military. The du-
ties of the Captain were also complex for he was responsible
for the Indians. Also, the Captain was to oversee the activi-
ties of -pearl fishermen from New Spain and the conduct of
the mission Indians, the Captain would administer punish-
ments, in the form of jail or flogging, as an example to the
others. A minimum of one soldier was assigned to each mi-
s§ic|>_n to defend the missionary and maintain orded and dis-
cipline.

The missionaries labored diligently at their missions, vi-
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partieron de Loreto y, explorando la costa de Sonora y la Isla
de Tiburon en busca de sitios adecuados para misiones para
los Seri, prosiguieron su viaje al norte hasta encontrar la des-
bocadura del Rio Colorado, regresando a Loreto en Septiem-
bre. En Noviembre del mismo ano el Capitan Esteban Rodri-
guez, con los Padres Sebastian Sistiaga de Santa Rosalia de
Mulegé y Everard Helen de Nuestra Sefora de Guadalupe, ex-
ploro hacia el noroeste hasta la Bahia de Sebastian Vizcaino,

pero la region resultdé demasiado aspera para el desarrollo mi-
sionero. No obstante la pobreza de la tierra, en 1724 el Padre
Juan Bautista de Luyando doto los fondos necesarios para el

establecimiento de una misién dedicada al fundador de la °

Compania de Jesus, San Ignacio de Loyola. En 1727 Luyando
llegd a Mulegé y el afno siguiente, en compania del Padre Se-
bastian Sistiaga, penetrd la tierra adentro hasta un sitio ele-
gido por Piccolo en 1716. En la nueva mision, San lgnacio
Kadakaaman, hubo agua abundante y Sistiaga tuvo mucho
éxito en el cultivo de la vid, asi como de los datiles, que fue-
ron introducidos en 1730.

Los primeros treinta afos habian sido dificiles pero sa-

tisfactorios; una nueva forma de vida habia sido implantada

no solo a la poblacion indigena de Baja California, sino tam-
bién al misionero. La experiencia, obtenida por la experimen-
tacion, proporcion6 al misionero la capacidad de atraer miles
de indios a la fé y a la Corcna, estableciendo asi a Baja Cali-
fornia como el pueblo avanzado de Espafia en el oeste de Nor-
te América.

El campo misionero jesuitico de California quedo bajo
la autoridad del Padre Provincial en Nueva Espafa, quien
nombraba al encargado de las misiones en California, el Padre
Superior. Para aliviar al Padre Superior de muchas tareas ad-
ministrativas fueron nombrados dos ayudantes, Procuradores,
el uno para manejar los asuntos fiscales y el Fondo Piadoso
en México y el otro para administrar el Presidio de Loreto.

Las tareas del Procurador en Loreto fueron especial-
mente dificiles porque el Capitan del presidio estaba directa-
mente bajo su direccion, siendo esto la causa de grandes re-

sitas and rancherias. The priest's annual stipend was sup-
plied from the Pious Fund and was usually spent on clo-
thing and gifts for the mission Indian or neophytes. Since
extensive instruction before baptism of the neophytes was
a policy of the Jesuits, along with the administration of the
mission, the missionary was constantly involved in study of
the Indians' languages and customs

The indian at the missions also had their administrati-
ve duties. Each headman was presented with a symbol of
his authority in the form of a staff or vara de justicia. As an
aid to the headman, a fiscal or constable was appointed as
was a catechist who would continue the instruction of the
missionary priest in the villages.

Each morning the headman would awaken the village
by the chanting of praises to the Sacraments, and the neo-
phytes would then attend Mass. After a small breakfast, ins-
truction in Christian doctrine, music, weaving and agricul-
tural methods was given and the daily labors in the fields
and, orchards where. corn, wheat, grapes, sugarcane, olives,
figs, peaches, pomegranates or dates were planted, were
carried out. The mission livestock, burros, horses and goats,
was also attended and, after the working day, the neophytes
attended the recital of the Rosary and evening prayers. Of
particular importance to the neophytes were the Holy Days
and the religious processions. These breaks in the mission
routine were popular and of great aid to the missionary in
retaining the interest of his neophytes.

To insure the proper administration of the missions, an
extensive inspection was made by Father Visitor José de
Echeverria in 1730. This inspection also lead plans for a har-
bor where the Manila galleons could reprovision and rest
their crews. In March, 1730 Echeverria and Father Nicolas
Tamaral set sail from Loreto to La Paz and from there procee-
ded south overland to the area of Cabo San Lucas. There on
the Rio San José, Tamaral founded the third of the missions
of the south, Estero de Las Palmas de San José del Cabo. An
expedition by Father Sigismundo Taraval in the same year.
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sentimientos por los militares. Las tareas del Capitan también
eran complicadas porque era el responsable del comporta-
miento de sus tropas, que debian de vivir ejemplarmente para
el bienestar de los indios. También estaba encargado el Capi-
tan de la supervision de los pescadores de perlas que venian
de Nueva Espaiia, asi como del comportamiento de los indios,
a los cuales, en caso de algun delito, administraba por casti-
go el encarcelamiento o azotes como ejemplo para los de-
mas. Un minimo de un soldado fue destinado a cada mision
para defender al misionero y mantener el orden y la discipli-
na.

Los misioneros trabajaron con diligencia en sus misio-
nes, visitas y rancherias. El estipendio anual del sacerdote
provenia del Fondo Piadoso y era gastado en ropa y regalos
para los nedfitos. Por la extensa instruccion de los neofitos
antes de recibir bautismo, costumbre de los Jesuitas, el mi-
sionero se veia precisado constantemente al estudio de las
lenguas y costumbres indigenas, juntamente con la adminis-
tracion de la mision.

Los indios neofitos también tenian sus responsabilida-
des administrativas y cada cacique recibié un simbolo de au-
toridad, en forma de un- baston o vara de justicia. Como ayu-
dante del cacique era nombrado un fiscal o alguacil, asi como
un catequista que continuaba la instruccion iniciada por el
misionero en las varias rancherias.

Cada manana el cacique despertaba a la rancheria, can-
tando el alabado al Santisimo Sacramento y después los neo-
fitos asistian a misa. Después del desayuno, estos eran ins-
truidos en la doctrina cristiana, musica, el arte del tejido y la
metodologia agricola, y entonces comenzaban sus labores en
las temporalidades, donde cultivaban maiz, trigo, uvas, cana
de azucar, olivos, higos, melocotones, granados y datiles. Cui-
daban también las manadas de vacas, burros, caballos y ca-
bras y después del dia laboral asistian al Rosario y las oracio-
nes vespertinas. De mayor importancia para los nedfitos fue-
ron los dias de fiesta y las procesiones religiosas, y estos cam-
bios de rutina eran de gran ayuda para el misionero en man-

to Isla de Cedros resulted in the expansion of La Purisima
Concepcion by the migration of the Indian population of f
the island to the mission.

The fourth mission of the south, Santa Rosa de las Pal-
mas (Todos Santos) was established as a visita in 1723 and
enjoyed a resident missionary, Father Lorenzo Carranco d u-
ring 1725 and 1726. Indian hostilities had caused Carranco
to retire to Santiago but in 1733, Santa Rosa was elevated
to mission status, with Taraval, an Italian, appointed as resi-
dent, and thus the entire southern region of the peninsula
was occupied.

Much of the delay in development of the south had
been due to hostilities of the Indians, and despite the loyal-
ty of many neophytes, animosities toward the missionaries
remained. In 1734, the punishment of the headman of San-
tiago, Boton, by Carranco and the kidnapping of a Christian
Indiangirl at San José by one Chicori and his subsequent
admonishment by Tamaral, led to the formation of a plot to
kill the missionaries by Boton and Chicori. In September,
during the absence of Father William Gordon, a Scotsman,
from his mission at La Paz, the Indians rose in rebellion, ki-
lled the soldier there and burned some of the buildings. Hea-
ring of this Carranco sent a messenger to ask Tamaral to co-
me to Santiago but upon the return of the messenger, he was
captured by the rebelds who then used him to force an entry
into Carranco’s quarters; and the missionary was dragged out-
side and beaten to death. The rebelds then moved south and
on 3 Octuber, Tamaral was killed at San José. At Santa Rosa,
Taraval was warned and in the company of | oy a |l neophytes
was successful in escaping the rebelds but by the end of 1734,
the entire south was abandoned due to the lack of aid from
New Spain.

In the spring of 1734 the Manila galleon had anchored
off San José and, having been well reprovisioned by Tamaral,
the 1735 galleon was ordered to halt th ere. In January, the
San Cristébal under Mateo Zumalde arrived at San José, and
a party was sent ashore to seek the missionary. This party was
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tener el interés de su congregacion.

Para asegurar la buena administracion de las misiones
el Padre Visitador José de Echeverria efectudé una inspeccion
extensa en 1730. Esta inspeccion también renovo el interés
en la expansion del campo misionero hacia el sur, asi como
el establecimiento de un puerto de escala para reabastecer
los galeones de Manila y descansar sus tripulaciones. En Mar-
zo de 1730 Echeverria y el Padre Nicolas Tamaral se hicie-
ron a la vela desde Loreto con rumbo hacia La Paz, desde
donde prosiguieron su viaje por tierra hacia el sur, a la region
del Cabo San Lucas. Alli en las margenes del Rio San Joseé,
Tamaral fundoé la tercera mision del sur, Estero de las Palmas
de San José del Cabo. Una expedicion a la isla de Cedros ba-
jo el Padre Sigismundo Taraval, italiano, en el mismo afo
dié como resultado la expansion de la Purisima Concepcion
con el traslado de la poblaciéon indigena desde la isla a la
mision.

La cuarta mision del sur, Santa Rosa de Las Palmas
(Todos Santos) fue establecida como una visita en 1723 y go-
z6 de un misionero residente, el Padre Lorenzo Carranco, du-
rante 1725 y 1726. Las hostilidades de los indios forzaron la
retirada de Carranco a Santiago; pero, en 1733, Santa Rosa
fue elevada a mision con Taraval nombrado como residente,
terminando de esta forma la ocupacion de la region del sur
de la peninsula.

Gran parte del retraso experimentado en el desarrollo
del sur habia sido causado por las hostilidades de los indios
y, a pesar de la lealtad de muchos nedfitos, hubo rencor ha-
cia los misioneros. En 1734 el castigo del cacique de Santia-
go, Boton, por Carranco, y el rapto de una nedfita cristiana en
San José por el indio Chicori y su represion por Tamaral, pro-
vocaron una conspiracion entre Boton y Chicori para el asesi-
nato de los misioneros. En Septiembre, durante la ausencia
del Padre William Gordon, escocés, de su misién de La Paz
los indios se sublevaron, matando al soldado destinado a la
mision y quemando algunos edificios. Al recibir las noticias
de la sublevacién, Carranco mandé un mensajero para invi-

ambushed by the Indians, and a group of Indians rowed out to
the San Cristobal where they told Zumalde that Tamaral was
ill.The captain, however, became suspicious and after seeing
600 armed Indians on shore, took four of those on board pri-
soner and set sail for Acapulco.

These events at San José led to the formulation of plans
for aid to the missions from New Spain; and in December,
1735 Governor Manuel Bernardo Huidobro of Sinaloa arrived
at Loreto with reinforcements. Huidobro at first attempted
to regain Indian loyalty through gifts despite the warnings of
the missionaries that such action would leald the Indians to
believe that the Spaniards feared t h e m. As predicted, gifts
were unsuccessful, and in October, 1736 Huidobro led a pun-
itive expedition to the south, recapturing the San José area by
January, 1737. By the end of the year, the revolt had gradually
subsided, but the missions of La Paz, Santiago, San José and
Santa Rosa would never fully recover from the uprising..

Because of the constant threat of rebellion in the far sou-
th, a new mission, San Luis Gonzaga, was founded in 1740
at a site discovered by Guillén in 1721. A German, Father Lam-
bert Hostell was first resident missionary there, being suc-
ceeded by his countrymen Father Johann Bischoff in 1746 and
Johann Jakob Beagert in 1751.

The decline of the southern missions led to new plans
being drawn up for expansion northward by Father Visitor
Juan Antonio Balthasar in 1745. Selected to conduct an ex-
ploring party northward from San Ignacio was Father Fernan-
do Consag, Croatian, who had been in residence there since
1733. !n June 1746, Consag left San Ignacio and traveling
along the gulf, reached Bahia de los Angeles, explored Isla
Angel de la Guarda, and proceeded to the Colorado River. Re-
turning to San Ignacio in July, Consag had opened the great
expanse of desert to the north for the establishment of the
long desired chain of missions to join with those of Sonora.

By 1751 a second expedition led by Consag and Captain
Fernando de Rivera y Moncada was prepared; and in May,
June and July the Pacific coast and the area north of Bahia
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tar a Tamaral a que viniese a Santiago, pero al regresar el men-
sajero fue tomado preso por los rebeldes y empleado para
forzar la entrada a la habitacion de Carranco, quien fue arras-
trado afuera y golpeado hasta su muerte. Los rebeldes mar-
charon entonces al sur y el 3 de Octubre martirizaron a Ta-
maral en San José. En Santa Rosa, Taraval fue prevenido y,
en compania de sus fieles nedfitos, escapd de los rebeldes,
pero antes del fin de 1734 la region del sur fue totalmente
abandonada por falta de auxilio de Nueva Espana.

En la primavera de 1734 el gaieén de Manila habia
fondeado en San José, reabasteciéndose con la ayuda de Ta-
maral, y por ello al galeén de 1735 le fue ordenado hacer es-
cala alli mismo. En Enero de ese afo, el San Cristébal bajo
el mando de Mateo Zumalde llegd a San José y una partida
fue enviada a tierra para buscar al misionero. Esta partida fue
emboscada por los rebeldes y unos indios remaron hasta el

San Cristébal donde reportaron a Zumalde que Carranco es-
taba enfermo. Sin embargo, el capitan entr6 en sospecha y

al ver unos seiscientos indios armados en la playa, tomo pre-
sos a los cuatro indios que subieron a bordo y se hizo a la ve-
la con rumbo a Acapulco.

Estos acontecimientos en San José causaron la pre-
paracion de planes para €l auxilio de las misiones desde Nue-
va Espana, y en Diciembre de 1735 el gobernador de Sinaloa,
Manuel Bernardo Huidobro, llegé a Loreto con tropas de re-
fuerzo. Al principio Huidobro traté de recuperar la lealtad de
los indios por medio de regalos, a pesar de las prevenciones
de los misioneros de que tales acciones parecerian a los in-
dios de que los espanoles les temian. Como le habian predicho,
los regalos no produjeron los resultados deseados y, en Octu-
bre de 1736, una expedicion punitiva al mando de Huidobro
tuvo que entrar en la region del sur y en Enero de 1737 San
José fue reocupado. Antes del fin del afo los efectos de la
sublevacion habian disminuido pero las misiones de La Paz,
Santiago, San José y Santa Rosa jamas llegaron a recobrarse
de ello.

Debido al peligro constante de rebelion en el extre-
mo sur, una nueva mision, San Luis Gonzaga, fue fundada

Sebastian Vizcaino was explored. Among the discoveries
made on this expedition was a spring of fresh water and at
that site, later in 1751, Father Sebastian Sistiaga founded
the first of the northern missions, Santa Gertrudis. The follo-
wing year the endowment from San José was transferred
to Santa Gertrudis, and Father George Retz, a German, was
appointed resident missionary.

Consag continued his explorations northward in 1753
and revisited the gulf coast north of Bahia San Luis Gonzaga,
however a lack of funds delayed the foundation of a second
northern mission until 1762. In that year, a grant from Doia
Maria de Borja, Duquesa de Béjar y Gandia, for the founda-
tion of a mission in memory of her ancester, San Francisco
Borja enabled Father Wenceslaus Linck, a Bohemian, to es-
tablish a mission by that name at a site a day’s journey north
of Santa Gertrudis. Two years later Linck explored north-

ward to the Sierra San Pedro Martir in search of a new mis-
sion site. A spring was discovered at the southern end of the

moutains, at Calamajué, and in October Fathers Juan José
Diaz and Victoriano Arnés established a mission there. The
water at Calamajué was not fit for drinking or irrigation ho-
wever; and in May, 1767 the site was abandoned in favor of
a new location named Santa Maria de los Angeles.

- After seventy years, fifty-nine members of the Society
of Jesus had founded seventeen missions in Baja California
extending over 500 miles northward from Cabo San Lucas.
Events in South America and Spain, however, were to mark
the end of the Jesuit missions. Because of accusations of
wealth, smuggling, graft political power, foreign influence.
and mistreatment of Indians, King Carlos Ill, following the
lead of Portugal and France, ordered the expulsion of the So-
ciety from Spanish domains. The order was received by the
Viceroy of New Spain, the Marqués de Croix, to be opened
on 24 June 1767; and Captain Gaspar de Portola, with a com-
pany of cavalry and Catalan volunteers, was dispatched to ca-
rry out the expulsion from Baja California. Arriving at San Jo-
sé del Cabo in November, Portolda and his men reached Lo-
reto in December and began the evacuation of the missions,
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en 1740 en un sitio descubierto por Guillén en 1721 El Pa-
dre Lambert Hostell, aleman, fue su primer misionero resi-
dente, siendo sucedido por sus compatriotas los Padres Jo-
hann Bischoff en 1746 y Johann Jakob Baegert en 1751.

El declinar de las misiones del sur causd la prepara-
cion de nuevos planes en 1745 para la expansion hacia el
norte por el Padre Visitador Juan Antonio Balthasar. El Pa-
dre Fernando Consag, croata, residente de la mision de San
Ignacio desde 1733, fue nombrado para dirigir la exploracion
al norte de la misma. En Junio de 1746 Consag salio de San
Ignacio y, pasando por la costa del golfo, alcanzé la Bahia
de los Angeles, explord la Isla Angel de la Guarda, y prosi-
guid hasta el Rio Colorado. Regresando a San Ignacio en Ju-
lio, Consag habia abierto la gran extension de desierto hacia
el norte para el establecimiento de la muy deseada cadena
de misiones que se juntarian con las de Sonora.

En 1751 una segunda expedicion al mando de Consag
y del Capitan Fernando de Rivera y Moncada fue preparada,
y en Mayo, Junio y Julio se explord la costa del Pacificoy la
region al norte de la Bahia Sebastian Vizcaino. Uno de los
descubrimientos efectuados durante esta expedicion fue un
ojo de agua dulce, y en ese sitio durante los ultimos meses
de 1751, el Padre Sebastian Sistiaga fundd la primera de las
misiones nortefas, Santa Gertrudis. El afio siguiente la dota-
cion de San José fue trasladada a Santa Gertrudis, y el Padre
George Retz, aleman, fue nombrado su misionero residente.

Consag continud sus exploraciones hacia el norte en

1743, visitando nuevamente la costa del golfo al norte la Ba-
hia San Luis Gonzaga pero, la falta de fondos, retardé la fun-
dacion de una nueva misiéon nortefia hasta 1762. Ese ano una
dotacion de Dofa Maria de Borja, Duquesa de Béjar y Gandia,
para la fundacién de una mision dedicada a la memoria de
su antecesor familiar San Francisco de Borja, hizo posible
que el Padre Wenceslaus Linck, bohemio, estableciera la mi-
sion del mismo nombre en un sitio distante a un dia de via-
je al norte de Santa Gertrudis. Dos afos después el Padre
Victoriano Arnés llegoé a la mision, dejando a Linck en libertad

By the end of January, 1768 the sixteen mission priest were
assembled at Loreto and on 3 February, they disembarked for
New Spain. From Guadalajara, the Jesuits were taken to Ve-
racruz, and from there, on 13 April, they sailed for Spain to
later be sent into exile in Italy and Northern Europe.

The expulsion of the Jesuits from the missions of Baja
California was but a small part of extensive planning for the
reformation of frontier defense and administration in New
Spain. A special inspection, conducted by Don José de Gal-
vez and begun in 1764, carried broad powers for the expan-
sion of California and the securing of the Pacific coast of Nor-
th America against encroachments by Russia and England.

As a base for northward expansion, the ex-Jesuit mis-
sions of Baja California were to be reorganized and occupied
by Franciscans from the Colegio de San Fernando de Méxi-
co, who would perpetuate the methods and labors of the Je-
suits, and, under orders from Galvez, Father President Fray
Junipero Serra along with fifteen other frailes arrived at Lo-
reto on 1 April. Assignment of fathers minister to missions
Nuestra Sefora de Loreto, San Francisco Javier Viggé, Santa
Rosalia de Mulegé, San José de Comondu, La Purisima Con-
cepcion de Cadegomo, Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe de
Huasinapi, Santiago de los Coras, Nuestra Sefiora de los Do-
lores del Sur, Estero de las Palmas de San José del Cabo,
Santa Rosa de las Palmas, San Luis Gonzaga, Nuestra Se-
nora del Pilar de la Paz, San Ignacio Kadakaaman, Santa
Gertrudis, San Francisco Borja and Santa Maria de los Ange-
les were made in accordance with plans set forth by the Fa-
ther Guardian in México, and Serra commenced preparations
for the arrival of Galvez at La Paz.

To oversee the expansion to Alta California, Galvez
arrived at La Paz in July, 1768 where he was met by Captain
Fernando de Rivera y Moncada and conducted to the Real de
Santa Ana where headquarters were established. While pri-
marily concerned with expeditions to the north, Galvez re-
cognized the value of the peninsular mission for communica-
tion and supply, and subsequent to an inspection tour by Se-
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para continuar sus tareas de exploracidon.

En Febrero de 1766 Linck explord hacia el norte has-
ta la Sierra San Pedro Martir en busca de un sitio adecuado
para una nueva mision. Se descubrid un ojo de agua en la
parte meridional de la sierra en Calamajué, y en Octubre los
Padres Juan José Diez y Victoriano Arnés establecieron una
mision. Sin embargo, el agua de Calamajué era hedionda e in-
salubre para beber y regar y, en Mayo de 1767, se abando-
no el sitio por otro mas favorable, Santa Maria de los Angeles.

Después de setenta afos, cincuenta y nueve padres
de la Compaiia de Jests habian establecido diecisiete misio-
nes en Baja California sobre una extension de 850 kilometros
al norte del Cabo San Lucas. Sin embargo, acontecimientos
acaecidos en América del Sur y Espafa sefalarian el fin de
las misiones jesuitas. Debido a ciertas acusaciones de rique-
za excesiva, negociaciones contrabandisticas, malversacion,
poder politico excesivo, infiltracion extranjera y el mal trato
a los nedfitos, el Rey Carlos |1, siguiendo la politica de Por-
tugal y Francia, decret6 la expulsion de la Compafia de los
dominios espafoles. Esta Real Cédula fue recibida por el Vi-
rrey de Nueva Espafna, Marqués de Croix, con la provision de
que se abriera el 24 de Junio de 1767 y el Capitan Gaspar de
Portola, con una compafia de caballeria y voluntarios cata-
lanes, fue despachado para efectuar la expulsion de Baja Ca-
lifornia. Llegando a San José del Cabo en Noviembre, Porto-
la y sus tropas llegaron a Loreto en Diciembre y comenzaron
la evacuacion de las misiones. A finales del mes de Enero
de 1768 los dieciséis misioneros fueron reunidos en Loreto
y el 3 de Febrero se embarcaron para Nueva Espafa. Desde
Guadalajara los Jesuitas fueron llevados a Veracruz y el 13
de Abril se embarcaron para Espafa, desde donde fueron
mandados al exilio en Italia y el norte de Europa.

La expulsion de los Jesuitas de las misiones de Baja Ca-
lifornia era solamente una pequena parte de los planes con-
cernientes a la reforma de la defensa de la frontera y la admi-
nistracion en Nueva Espana. Una visita especial bajo la super-
vision de Don José de Galvez, iniciada en 1764, llevdo amplios
poderes para la expansion de California y la seguridad del li-

rra to Santiago, San José del Cabo and Santa Rosa, in Sep-
tember, 1768 ordered the abandonment of San Luis Gonzaga
and Nuestra Sefora de los Dolores, with the recongregations
of their neophytes at Todos Santos.

The expedition to Alta California was to be carried out
by both sea and land contingencies, and while preparations
for the former were nearing completion at the newly establi-
shed naval department of San Blas on the Nayarit coast, the
first contingency of the land expedition under Rivera y Mon-
cada proceeded northward to establish a base camp at San-
ta Maria de los Angeles. Leaving Loreto on 30 September, Ri-
vera y Moncada gathered livestock from the missions of San-
ta Rosalia de Mulegé, San Ignacio, Santa Gertrudis and San
Francisco Borja, but upon his arrival at Santa Maria deemed
the location inadequate and thus established his base camp
at Arroyo de Velicata on 20 December 1768.

The arrival of The San Carlos under the command of Vi-
cente Vila with cosmographer Miguel Costansd, Catalan volun-
teers under Pedro Fages and Father Fray Hernando Parron at
La Paz in November marked the beginning of the maritime
expedition, an after careening the ship and provisioning it
with foodstuffs, livestock and furniture, the San Carlos weigh-
ed anchor on 8 January 1769, rounded Cabo San Lucas, and
proceeded northward along the Pacific coast. The San Carlos’
companion vessel, the San Antonio under t he command of
Juan Pérez with Fathers Fray Juan Vizcaino and Francisco Go-
mez Arrived at La Paz on 13 January, was provisioned, and
set sail on 15 February to make rendezvous with the San Carlos
at San Diego.

Having conferred with Galvez at the Real de Santa Ana
in October, 1768, Serra prepared the second and third over-
land contingencies. On 26 February, 1769 Father Fray Juan
Crespi proceeded northward from La Purisima Concepcion,
and meeting with Father Fray Fermin Francisco Lasuén at
San Francisco Borja, the two frailes rendezvoued with Rive-
ra y Moncada at Velicata on 22 March. Crespi, along with Ri-
vera y Moncada and cosmographer José de Cafizares, two
days later commenced the trek northward to San Diego, ex-
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t(l)ral pacifico de Norte América contra las entradas rusas e in-
glesas.

Como base para la expansidn hacia el norte, las misio-
nes exjesuiticas de Baja California fueron destinadas a reorga-
nizarse y ser ocupadas por los Franciscanos del Colegio de San
Fernando de México, quienes perpetuarian los métodos y las
labores de los Jesuitas, y, bajo las érdenes de Galvez, el Padre
Presidente Fray Junipero Serra, en compafiia de quince frailes,
llegd a Loreto el 1o. de Abril. Se hicieron nombramientos de
padres misioneros para las misiones de Nuestra Sefiora de Lo-
reto, San Francisco Javier Viggé, Santa Rosalia de Mulege,
San José de Comondu, La Purisima Concepcion de Cadegomo.
Nuestra Sefora de Guadalupe de Huasinapi, Santiago de las
Palmas de San José del Cabo, Santa Rosa de las Palmas, San
Luis Gonzaga, Nuestra Senora del Pilar de la Paz, San Ignacio
Kadakazman, Santa Gertrudis, San Francisco Borja y Santa
Maria de ios Angeles, de acuerdo con las instrucciones del Pa-
dre Guardian en México, y Serra comenz6 los preparativos pa-
ra la llegada de Galvez a La Paz.

Para supervisar la expansion de Alta California, Galvez
llegd a La Paz en Julio de 1768, donde le esperaba el Capitan
Fernando de Rivera y Moncada, quien le acompafi6 al Real de
Santa Ana, puesto de mando para las expediciones. Aunque
principalmente interesado en las expediciones al norte, Gal-
vez también reconocié el valor de las misiones peninsulares
para la comunicacion y para abastecer la zona segtentnonal,
y después de una inspeccion de Santiago, San José del Cabo
y Santa Rosa hecha por Serra, en Septiembre de 1768 ordeno
el abandono de San Luis Gonzaga y Nuestra Senora de los Do-
lores. y la recongregacion de sus nedfitos en Santa Rosa.

La expedicion a Alta California se formaria en contin-
gentes maritimos y terrestres y mientras se terminaban los pre-
parativos para el primero en el recién establecido departamen-
to naval de San Blas en la Costa de Nayarit, la primera parte
de la expedicion terrestre, bajo el mando de Rivera y Monca-
da, marchd hacia el norte para establecer una base en Santa
Maria de los Angeles. Saliendo de Loreto el 30 de Septiembre,

ploring the areas of the Sierra San Pedro Martir, San Telmo,
San Vicente, Santo Tomas, Ensenada de Todos Santos, San
Miguel, El Descanso and Tijuana, while on 9 March Captain
Gaspar de Portola left Loreto en route to Velicata.

Serra, desirous of conducting an inspection of the mis-
sions on his way northward. left Loreto on 28 March and pro-

ceeded to San Francisco Javier where he appointed Father
Fray Francisco Paléu as Father President of the Baja Cali-
fornia missions. From San Francisco Javier, Serra inspected
the missions of San José de Comondu, La Purisima Concep-
cion, Nuestra Sefiora de Guadalupe, San Ignacio, Santa Ger-
trudis, San Francisco Borja, and Santa Maria, and arrived at
Velicata on 14 May. Upon his arrival, Serra said mass and
formally founded the first Franciscan mission in the Califor-
nias, San Fernando Rey de Espafia de Velicata, and appointed
Father Fray Miguel Campa y Cos as resident father minister.

Due to an infected leg, Serra was delayed in his depar-
ture for the north until 21 May when, in the company of Por-
told and Sargeant José Francisco Ortega, he set out for San
Diego. The San Antonio had reached the port on 11 April and
the San Carlos, delayed by storms, had arrived on 29 April,
with Crespi and Rivera y Moncada arriving on 14 May. The
final contingency under Portola, delayed by scurvy and Serra’s
infected leg, did not, however, complete the first stage of the
advance northward from Velicata until 28 June.

Although the successful establishment of Mision San
Diego de Alcala by Serra on 16 July 1769 marked the opening
of the mission field in Alta California and the concentration
of Franciscan efforts in that area, the missions of Baja Cali-
fornia continued to serve as bases of supply and communica-
tion. While Santa Maria under Father Fray Juan Ledn de Me-
dina Veitia, had been reduced to a visita of San Francisco Bor-
ja, a new adobe church was constructed by Lasuén at the lat-
ter, and, in 1769 Paléu established the Visita de la Presenta-
cion to permit the growth of San Francisco Javier. The South-
ern missions also presented problems to Pal6u, and, while
Santiago had been cecularized under the jurisdiction of the
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Rivera y Moncada recogio el ganado de las misiones de Santa
Rosalia de Mulegé, San lgnacio, Santa Gertrudis y San Fran-
cisco Borja, pero al llegar a Santa Maria considerd el sitio in-
adecuado y por ello establecio su base en el Arroyo de Velica-
ta el 20 de Diciembre de 1768.

La llegada a La Paz del San Carlos, en Noviembre al
mando de Vicente Vila con el cosmografo Miguel Costanso, vo-
luntarios catalanes bajo el mando de Pedro Fages, y el Padre
Fray Hernando Parrén, senalo el principio de la expedicién ma-
ritima, y después de carenar el navio y abastecerlo con alimen-
tos, ganados y muebles, el San Carlos se hizo a la vela el 8 de
Enero de 1769, doblé el Cabo San Lucas, y prosiguio su derro-
ta hacia el norte por la costa del Pacifico. El navio destinado
para acompafar al San Carlos, el San Antonio, al mando de
Juan Pérez, con los Padres Fray Juan Vizcaino y Fray Francis-
co Gomez a bordo, llegd a La Paz el 15 de Enero, se abastecio,
y se hizo a la vela el 15 de Febrero para unirse con el San Car-
los en San Diego.

Habiendo conferenciado con Galvez en el Real de San-
ta Ana en Octubre, Serra prepard la segunda y la tercera parte
de la expedicion terrestre. EI 26 de Febrero de 1769 el Padre
Fray Juan Crespi salié de La Purisima Concepcion para el nor-
te y encontrandose con el Padre Fray Fermin Francisco de La-
suén en San Francisco Borja, los dos frailes se unieron con la
tropa de Rivera y Moncada en Velicata el 22 de Marzo. Crespi,
en compania de Rivera y Moncada y del cosmografo José de
Canizares, inicio dos dias después la segunda etapa de la ex-
pedicion hacia San Diego, explorando las regiones de la Sierra
San Pedro Martir, San Telmo, San Vicente, Santo Tomas, En-
senada de Todos Santos, San Miguel, ElI Descanso y Tijuana,
mientras el Capitan Gaspar de Portola, partiendo de Loreto el
9 de Marzo, prosiguio su marcha hacia Velicata.

Serra, deseoso de inspeccionar las misiones durante
su viaje al norte, salié de Loreto el 28 de Marzo y llegd a San
Francisco Javier donde nombr¢ al Padre Fray Francisco Paldu
para ocupar el puesto de Padre Presidente de las misiones de
Baja California. Desde San Francisco Javier, Serra visito las

Diocese of Guadalajara in March, 1769 with Father Juan Anto-
nio Baeza administering the ex-mission, this relief upon per-
sonnel was shortlived due to the death of Father Fray Juan
Moran in May of that year during a fever epidemic at his mis-
sion, San José del Cabo.

The northern frontier was, however, of primary impor-
tance to Paldu, and the return of Rivera y Moncada to San Fer-
nando Velicata for livestock in February, 1770 demostrated
the need for permanent establisments in the area betwen the
mission and that of San Diego. A Viceregal Order was issued
by the Marqués de Croix on 12 November 1770 for the found-
ing of five missions to the north of San Fernando Velicata in
accord with a Royal Order of 8 April of that year, and Paldu
commenced planning for such missions. He was neverthe-
less beset by problems and, apart from the shortage of both
ecclesiastical and military personnel, floods at Santa Rosalia
de Mulegé and La Purisima Concepcion forced him to aban-
don his plans and to concentrate upon the possible need for
relocation of these missions.

Paléu’'s plan was temporarily revived after the arrival
of fifteen new missionaries at Loreto in November, 1771, but
earlier requests by the Dominicans for a mission field in Ba-
ja California altered Franciscan projects for expansion. New
personnel permitted the reoccupation of Santiago by Father
Juan Rioboo, but syphillis spread by soldiers had taken a
heavy toll upon the mission as it had elsewhere, and with de-
mands of Alta California upon livestock and other supplies
causing shortages on the peninsula, Paléu, on 28 December
1771 proposed the transfer of all ex-Jesuit missions excep-
ting those of Loreto, San José de Comondu, San Ignacio, San
Francisco Borja and Santa Gertrudis to the Dominicans.

Dominican interest in the California mission field had
been expressed through a peticion in Mexico by Fahter Procu-
rador Fray Juan Pedro de Iriarte y Laurnaga following the ex-
pulsion of the Jesuits, and cn 4 November 1768 a Royal Order

providing for the granting of missions to the Dominicans had
been dispatched. Nevertheless, in a letter of 10 June 1769
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misiones de San José de Comondu, La Purisima Concepcion,
Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe, San Ignacio, Santa Gertrudis,
San Francisco Borja y Santa Maria y llegé a Velicata el 14 de
Mayo. Al llegar, Serra dijo-misa y formalmente fundé la prime-
ra mision franciscana de las Californias, San Fernando Rey de
Espafia de Velicata, y nombrd al Padre Fray Miguel Campa y
Cos como su padre ministro residente.

Sufriendo la infeccion de una pierna, Serra demord su
salida para el norte hasta el 21 de Mayo cuando, en compaiiia
de Portola y del sargento José Francisco Ortega, emprendio su
marcha hacia San Diego. EI San Antonio habia alcanzado a-
quel puerto el 11 de Abril y el San Carlos, retrasado por tor-
mentas, habia llegado el 29 de Abril, mientras la expedicion
de Crespi y Rivera y Moncada se reunia a ellos el 14 de Ma-
yo. Sin embargo, el ultimo contingente, bajo el mando de Por-
tola, retrasado por la infeccion de Serra y la erupcion del es-
corbuto entre los expedicionarias, no cumplidé la primera eta-
pa del avance al norte de Velicata hasta el 28 de Junio.

Aunque el éxito en el establecimiento de la Mision San
Diego de Alcala por Serra el 16 de Julio de 1769 sefald la
apertura del campo misionero en Alta California y la concen-
tracion de los esfuerzos de los Franciscanos en esa region, las
misiones de Baja California continuaron como bases de abas-
tecimiento y comunicacion. Mientras Santa Maria bajo el Pa-
dre Fray Juan de Ledon de Medina Veitia habia sido reducida
a una visita de San Francisco Borja, Lausuén construyd una
nueva iglesia de adobe en ésta y en 1769 Palou establecio la
Visita de la Presentacion para permitir la expansion de San
Francisco Javier. Las misiones del sur también presentaron
problemas para Pal6u, y mientras Santiago se secularizoé bajo
la jurisdiccion de la Didcesis de Guadalajara en Marzo de
1769 con el nombramiento del Padre Juan Antonio Baeza co-
mo pastor de la ex-mision, este alivio de la escasez de perso-
nal fue de poca duracion debido a la muerte del Padre Fray
Juan Moran en Mayo de ese ano durante una epidemia de fie-
bre en su misién de San José del Cabo.

S>in embargo, la trontera septentrional era de mayor
importancia para Paldu, y la vuelta de Rivera y Moncada a

Galvez had reported that no further missionaries were neces-
sary, and the granting of missions to Dominicans was delay-
ed until the obvious shortage of Franciscans for the projected
Alta California missions resulted in a Royal Order on 8 April
1770 providing for the creating of a separate Dominican mis-
sion field in California. Twenty-six Dominicans were subse-
quently dispatched to New Spain and, after, their arrival at
Veracruz on 19 August 1771, plans for a division of the Cali-
fornias were prepared by Father Guardian Rafael Verger of
the Colegio de San Francisco and Father Procurador Fray
Juan Pedro de lIriarte y Laurnaga. Although Paléu’s plan in-
corporated the retention of peninsular missions by the Fran-
ciscans, Verger was primarily interested in expansion in the
more productive area of Alta California. Since this was possi-
ble through supply by sea from San Blas, on 7 April 1772 an
accord signed by Verger and Iriarte y Laurnaga provided for
the Dominican occupation of the ex-jesuit missions, San Fer-
nando Velicata and the remaining territory as far north as Arro-
yo de San Juan Bautista (San Miguel).

With a mission field thus secured, ten Dominicans arvi-
ved at Loreto on 14 October 1772, to be followed by eighteen
more on 12 May 1772, under Father Procurador Fray Vicente
Mora who had been appointed following drowning of lriar-
te y Laurnaga en route to the Californias. On 17 May Paléu
formally ceded the Baja California mission field to Mora, but
tre transfer, of property, religious articles and livestock of-
ten the cause of dispute, delayed the departure of the Francis-
cans. On 24 May 1773 Paldu sailed from Loreto for Santa Ro-
salia de Mulegé to commence his trip northward and effect the
transfer. Traveling to Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe, San Igna-
cio, Santa Gertrudis, San Francisco Borja, Santa Maria and
San Fernando Velicata, formal transfers were made and, leav-
ing the last mission on 21 July, Paldu reached the Arroyo de San
Juan Bautista on 17 August where he placed an inscribed
marked denoting the frontier between Franciscan and Domini-
can jurisdictions.

Although Paléu reached San Diego on 30 August, Cam-
pa y Cos at San Fernando Velicata had remained on the pen-
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San Fernando Velicata para abastecerse de ganado en Fe-
brero de 1770, mostré la necesidad para el establecimiento
de bases permanentes en la region entre esta mision y la de
San Diego. Una orden del Virrey Marqués de Croix fue promul-
gada el 12 de Noviembre de 1770 para la fundacion de cinco
misiones al norte de San Fernando Velicata de acuerdo con
una Real Cédula del 8 de Abril de ese afo, y Paléu comenz6
la proyeccion de dichas misiones. No obstante Paléu se vid
rodeado de problemas, y, aparte de la escasez de personal
eclesiastico y militar, las inundaciones de Santa Rosalia de
Mulegé y la Purisima Concepcion le forzaron a abandonar sus
planes y concentrarse en la posible necesidad del traslado de
estas misiones.

El plan de Paléu fue reanudado temporalmente des-
pués de la llegada de quince misioneros a Loreto en Noviem-
bre de 1771, pero las solicitudes anteriores de los Dominicos
para un campo misionero en Baja California alteré de nuevo
los proyectos Franciscanos para la expansion. La llegada del
nuevo personal permitié la reocupacion de Santiago por el
Padre Fray Juan Rioboo, pero la sifilis propagada por los sol-
dados habia causado mucho dafno en la misién, tal como ha-
bia hecho en otras, y con las demandas continuas de las mi-
siones de Alta California para el abastecimiento de ganado y
otras provisiones que causaron mucha escasez en la peninsu-
la, Paléu, el 28 de Diciembre, propuso el traslado de todas
las misiones ex-jesuiticas, exceptuando las de Loreto, San
José de Comondu, San Ignacio, San Francisco Borja y Santa
Gertrudis, a los Dominicos.

El interés de los Dominicos en el campo:misionero de
California se expreso inicialmente en una- peticion hecha en
México por el Padre Procurador Fray Juan Pedro'de lriarte y
Laurnaga después de la expulsion de los Jesuitas, y el 4 de
Noviembre de 1768 habia sido' promulgadauna Real Cédula
concediendo misiones a los:Dominicos. No obstante, ‘en‘una
carta del 10 de Junio de 1769;:Gélvez habia reportado que ‘mas
misioneros no eran precisos, y por ello se demoraba'la‘con-
cesion de misiones a:los Dominicos hasta que‘la escasez de

insula to remove livestock and effects claimed by the Francis-
cans. Mora, however, contended that such a removal of li-
vestock would devastate the area and refused the exchange,
submitting the matter to Viceroy Antonio Maria Bucareli y Ur-
sua for adjudication. The strategic importance of Alta Cali-
fornia was, nevertheless, of primary consideration and in Au-
gust, 1774, a viceregal order supported Franciscan claims. In
June, 1775 the claimed goods and stock were sent north to
Monterey and the transter of the missions in which fortytwo
Franciscans had labored over a period of six years was thus
complete.

Despite delays in the exchange of properties, the Do-
minicans not only provided continuity of instruction by occu-
pying the ex-Jesuit. and ex-Franciscan missions, but also be-
gan the establishment of missions to the north of San Fernan-
do Velicata as provided for in the Viceregal Order of 12 No-
vember 1770. ‘As: a:result of exploration by Mora during the
inventory of 1773, 'the first Dominican mission in California,
Nuestra Sefiora del Rosario, was founded at Viiiadaco in July,
1774, and the introduction of livestock and agriculture to the
more temperate northern coastal zone of the peninsula was
carried out. With a base thus established, exploration to the
north was carried out, resulting in the foundation of Santa Do-
mingo de la Frontera in August, 1775.

As had the Franciscan before them, the Dominicans
faced' problems of supply and personnel, and the advance
northward was severely delayed due to Indian hostilities and
a shortage of soldiers. Thus, although the area of the Sierra
San Pedro: Martir had been. extensively explored by José Ve-
idsquez in_.1775 in_search of supply routes from the Gulf of
California to.the Pacific coast, it was not. until 1780 that the

northerri frontier was again advanced by the founding of San
Vicente Ferrer by. Fathers Fray -Miguel Hidalgo and Joaquin
Valero. This mission, incorporating-a small presidio-and quar-
ters for twenty-five to thirty-five. men;, provided the necessary
defense against attacks. by hostile groups to the east so that
the expansion.of the frontier would again:be possible. Ne-
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Franciscanos para las misiones proyectadas en Alta Califor-
nia se manifestd, determinando este hecho la promulgacion
de una Real Cédula de! 8 de Abril de 1770, estableciendo un
campo misionero distinto .para los Dominicos en California.
Consecuentemente veintiséis Dominicos fueron destinados pa-
ra Nueva Espana y, después de su llegada a Veracruz ¢l 19 de
Agosto de 1771, los proyectos para la division de las Califor-
nias fueron preparados por el Padre Guardian Fray Rafael Ver-
ger del Colegio de San Fernando y el Padre Procurador Fray
Juan Pedro de Iriarte y Laurnaga. Aunque el plan de Paléu in-
cluyé la retencion de algunas misiones peninsulares por los
Franciscanos, Verger estaba interesado principalmente en ia
expansion a las regiones mas productivas de Alta California.
Porque ésta era posible por rnedio del abastecimiento mariti-
mo desde San Blas, un acuerdo firmado por Verger e iriarte y
Laurnaga el 7 de Abril de 1772 concedia la ocupacion a los
Dominicos de las misiones ex-jesuiticas, de San Fernando Ve-
licata y del territorio restante al norte, hasta el Arroyo de San
Juan Bautista (San Miguel).

Asegurados asi de un campo misionero, diez frailes Do-
minicos llegaron a Loreta el 14 de Octubre de 1772 bajo la
autoridad del Padre Fray Vicente Mora, nombrado después
del ahogamiento de Iriarte y Laurnaga durante el viaje a las
Californias. El 17 de Mayo Paléu cedié formalmente el cam-
po misionero de Baja California a Mora, pero el traslado de
bienes, utensilios religiosos y ganado, frecuente causa de des-
acuerdo; tetraso la salida de los Franciscanos. El 24 de Mayo,
Paléu se hizo a la vela desde Loreto hasta ‘Santa' Rosalia de
Mulegé para iniciar su viaje al 'norte y efectuar el traslado. Pa-
sando por Nuestra-Sefiora’de Guadalupe, San‘lgnacio, Santa
Gertrudis, San Francisco Borja, Santa Maria'y San 'Fernando
Velicata hizo los traslados formalesy,- partiendo ‘de“esta ‘mi-
sion el ‘21 de Julio, el 19 de’ Agosto alcanz6' el Arroyo de’San
Juan Bautista donde cotocd un monumento inscrito delinean-
do'ladivisién de'las j~ur|sd|cc10nes Frénciscanas y Dominicas.

Aunque Paldu llegb a’San Diego el 30 de Agosto, Cam-
pay Cos quedden 'San Fernando Velicata: habiendo permane-
cido en la peninsula para mudar el ganado y los demas bie-

vertheless, delays were again experienced, primarily due to
the general uprising of the Yuman peoples following their
massacre of Rivera y Moncada, forty-two settlers, and Fran-
ciscan Fathers Fray Francisco Hermenegildo Garcés, Juan
Diaz, Juan Antonio Barreneche and Matias Moreno, with thé
destruction of missions La Purisima Concepcion and San Pe-
dro y San Pablo de Bicuner on 17 July 1781 near the con-
fluence of the Colorado and Gila Rivers.

Although Father Fray Luis Sales as father minister at
San Vicente carried out extensive explorations along the Pa-
cific coast as far north as the Amroyo de San Juan Bautista in
1785, frontier security was not deemed adequate to permit
the founding of a northern mission. Thus, development in the
south, including the reconstruction of many mission buildings
and the completion of the stone church at San Ignacio in
1786, was carried out. By 1787 hostilities had subsided in the
north permitting Sales to establish mission San Miguel Ar-
cangel on the Arroyo de San Juan Bautista in March of that
year. however the intervening area between San Vicente and

this northern most mission remained unsettled, as did tne re-
gion to the east of the Pacific coastal plain. Furthermore Sa-
les, unaware that his new mission was on the boundary set by
Paléu in 1773, incorporated a rancheria within the jurisdic-
tion of San Dlego and thus found it necessary to negotiate
the extension of the Dominican mission boundary northward
to the Arroyo del Rosario in 1788. :

Further delays were experienced in complying with the
Viceregal Order of November, 1770 for the founding of five

‘missions to the north of San Fernanda Velicata. Epidemics in
the south reaulred the decongregation of Indians, as was.the

case at Santiago where the entire population was moved to
San José Caduanio by Father Fray Francisco Hontiyuelo in 1790;
shdrtages of supply, a lack of funds:due to the heavy expan-
diture of the Pious Fund in_Alta California, the diplomatic
crisis between "Spain and England relative to the ocupation
of Nootka Sound on Vancouver Island, and the rapid growth
of Alta California all contributed to the slow progress on
the peninsula. Nevertheless, 1791 saw the founding of San-
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nes reclamados por los Franciscanos. Sin embargo, Mora afir-
mo que tal mudanza de ganado arruinaria la region y nego el
cambio, refiriendo el asunto al Virrey D. Antonio Maria Buca-
reli y Ursua para su adjudicacion. A pesar de todo, la impor-
tancia estratégica de Alta California fue de mayor considera-
cion y, en Agosto de 1774, en mandamiento virreinal apoyo las
reclamaciones franciscanas. En Junio de 1775 los bienes y el
ganado reclamados fueron mandados al norte hasta Monte-
rrey y el traslado de las misiones donde cuarenta y dos Fran-
ciscanos habian trabajado con tantos esfuerzos durante seis
anos se vié cumplido.

A pesar de las demoras en el cambio de bienes, los
Dominicos no solamente proporcionaron la instruccion sin
interrupcion en las misiones ex-jesuiticas y ex-franciscanas,
sino también iniciaron el establecimiento de nuevas misio-
nes al norte de San Fernando Velicata, en cumplimiento del
mandamiento virreinal del 12 de Noviembre de 1770. Como
resultado de las exploraciones efectuadas por Mora durante
el inventario de 1773, la primera misién dominica en Califor-
nia, Nuestra Senora del Rosario, fue fundada en Vifadaco en
Julio de 1774 y se inicio entonces la introduccion del ganado
y la agricultura a la zona templada de la costa septentrional
de la peninsula. Establecida pues una base, se hicieron mas
exploraciones al norte, que dieron por resultado la fundacion
de la segunda misién, Santo Domingo de la Frontera, en Agos-
to de 1775.

Como los Franciscanos en los afnos anteriores, los Do-
minicos fueron confrontados con problemas de abastecimien-
to y escasez de personal, y el avance al norte fue severamen-
te retrasado debido a la hostilidad de los indios y la falta de
soldados. Por ello, aunque la regién de la Sierra San Pedro
Martir habia sido explorada extensamente en 1775 por José
Velasquez en busca de un paso para el traslado de provisio-
nes desde el Golfo de California hasta la costa del Pacifico, no
se adelant6 la frontera septentrional hasta 1780, con la fun-
dacion de San Vicente Ferrer por los Padres Fray Miguel Hi-
dalgo y Fray Joaquin Valero. Esta misién, incorporando un pe-

to Tomas de Aquino by Father Fray José Loriente at a site
between San Vicente and San Miguel discovered by Sales
in 1785,

With the founding of Santo Tomas the minimal re-
quisites for the establishment of the Dominican mission field
had been accomplished, and plans were made for expansion
eastward into the Sierra San Pedro Martir. To determine the site
for a mission as well as to seek routes of comunication through
the interior, Governor José Joaquin de Arrillaga carried out
extensive exploration in the Sierra San Pedro Martir from May
to October, 1793 resulting in the founding of San Pedro Mar-
tir de Verona in April, 1794. This establishment of a base in
the mountainous interior was followed by further exploration
to the north of San Pedro Martir in 1794 by Sargeant José Ma-
nuel Ruiz and Father Fray Tomas Valdellon, in the fall of 1795
by Ensign lldefonso Bernal entering the area at San Vicente
and returning to the coastal plain at San Miguel, and in 1796
again by Arrillaga.

This latter exploration conducted out of S an Vicente
between July and November of that year in several stages, re-
sulted in the crossing of the peninsula by Arrillaga to the
mouth of the Colorado River on 18 October, having left San
Vicente on 5 September. The possibilities of transpeninsular
communication presented by this expedition resulted in the
establishment of mission Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir in No-
vember, 1797, at a site explored by the Ruiz expedition, how-
ever hostile rancherias to the east as well as inhospitable de-
sert terrain prevented further northeasterly expansion.

The high cost of mission maintenance and the decline
of Indian populations also curtailed the development of Do-
minican missions on the peninsula. Heavy floods at San José
del Cabo in 1793 caused extensive damage requiring the re-
location and reconstruction of the mission, and in 1795 Nues-
tra Sefora de Guadalupe had declined to such an extent that
its Indian population was transferred to La Purisima Concep-
cion. Increased civil and military population in the south at
the Real de Santa Ana and at Loreto where, by 1800, it had
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queno presidio y un cuartel para veinticinco o treinta y cinco
soldados, proporcion6 las defensas necesarias contra los ata-
ques de las rancherias hostiles del este facilitando asi la re-
novacion del avance de la frontera. Sin embargo, se experi-
mentaron nuevas demoras, debidas principalmente a la suble-
vacion general de los Yuma después de la matanza de Rivera
y Moncada, de cuarenta y dos colonos y de los Padres Francis-
canos Fray Hermenegildo Garcés, Fray Juan Diaz, Fray Juan
Antonio Barreneche y Fray Matias Moreno, juntamente con la
destruccion de sus misiones de la Purisima Concepcion y de
San Pedro y San Pablo de Bicuner el 17 de julio de 1761, cer-
ca de la confluencia de los rios Colorado y Gila.

Aunque el Padre Fray Luis Sales padre ministro de San
Vicente, efectud en 1785 extensas exploraciones al norte, por
la costa del Pacifico, hasta el Arroyo de San Juan Bautista, la
seguridad de la frontera no se considerd adecuada para permi-
tir la fundacién de otra mision nortena. Por ello el desarrollo
del sur, inclusive la reconstruccion de muchos edificios de
las misiones y la terminacion de la iglesia de piedra de San
Ignacio en 1786, se llevo a efecto. Antes de 1787 las hostilida-
des en el norte cesaron, permitiendo el establecimiento por
Sales de la Mision de San Miguel Arcangel en la margen del
Arroyo de San Juan Bautista en Marzo de ese ano; pero, sin
embargo, la region entre San Vicente y esta mision al extre-
mo septentrional del campo dominico permanecié sin misio-
nes, asi como la region al este del llano costero del Pacifico.
Ademas, Sales, ignorante de que su mision estaba localizada
en la linea establecida por Paléu en 1773, incorporé una ran-
cheria dentro de la juridiccion de San Diego, precisando por
ello de una negociacion para la extension de la frontera domi-
nica hasta el Arroyo del Rosario en 1788.

Nuevamente se sufrieron retrasos en el cumplimiento
del mantenimiento virreinal de Noviembre de 1770 para la fun-
dacién de cinco misiones al norte de San Fernando Velicata.
Las epidemias en el sur forzando la recongregacién de neo-
fitos, como en el caso de Santiago donde la poblacién entera
fue trasladada a San José Caduano por el Padre Fray Francis-
co Hontiyuelo en 1790, la escasez de provisiones, la falta de

reached 600, contributed to mission problems, for syphillis,
smallpox and other communicable diseases introduced by set-
tlers and soldiers, had, during the final decades of the eigh-
teenth century, decimated the native population.

External events also had their eftect upon the decline
of the missions in both Californias. The rise of Napoleon Bo-
naparte in Europe an the expansion of the United States into
the Mississippi Valley drew the primary attention of the Spanish
Crown, and the invasion of Spain by Napoleonic forces in 1808
resulted in the virtual abandonment of interest in the Cali-
fornia mission frontier. This neglect became complete two
years later in 1810 with the opening of the wars of indepen-
dence in New Spain, as well as the remainder of Spanish Ame-
rica, and the subsequent concentration of the Viceroyalty in
attempting to halt insurgency.

With sources of supply and monetary support from
the. maipland of New Spain halted, the Dominicans in Baja
California began their struggle for the survival for their mis-
sions by concentrating efforts along the northern Pacific coast
where illicit trade in sea otter pelts, salt, hides and tallow
with United States, Russian and other vessels would permit
the acquisition of needed foodstuffs, clothing and other Man-
ufactured goods. Problems of flooding at San Miguel Arcan-
gel, a major supplier of livestock, resulted in the establish-
ment of EI Descanso in 1817 which, while, a separate mission,
was often administered from the former. Nevertheless, the
principal centers of trade were Santo Domingo and its visita
at San Telmo through the Bahia de San Quintin, and Santo
Tomas through the Ensenada de Todos Santos. The survival of
other missions was shortlived however, and due to popula-
tion decline and the shortage of personnel, San Francisco Ja-
vier was abandoned in 1817, with San Fernando de Velicata
and San Francisco Borja with its seventeen year old stone
church closing in the following year of 1818.

Although the wars in New Spain ended in 1821 with
the acquisition of Mexican independence, internal turmoil con-
tinued and the Baja California missions, while, legally retai-
ned by Emperor Agustin de Iturbide in 1822 under the em-
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fondos debido a los gastos excesivos del Fondo Piadoso en Al-
ta California, la crisis diplomatica entre Espana e Inglaterra

sobre la ocupacion del puerto de Nutka en la Isla de Vanccu-
ver, y el desarrollo rapido de Alta California, contribuyeron al
lento progreso de la peninsula. Pero, a pesar ce estos obstacu-
los, Santo Tomas de Aquino fue fundada en 1791 por el Padre
Fray José Loriente en un sitio descubierto por Sales en 1735
entre San Vicente y San Miguel.

Con el establecimiento de Santo Tomas los requisitos
minimos para la formacion del campo misionero dominico se
vio cumplido y se formularon planes para la expansion al este
hacia la Sierra de San Pedro Martir. Para determinar el sitio
adecuado para una mision, asi como para descubrir las rutas
de comunicacion en el interior, el Gobernador José Joaquin
de Arrillaga efectud extensas exploraciones en la Sierra San
Pedro Martir entre Mayo y Octubre de 1793, que dieron como
resultado la fundacion de San Pedro Martir de Verona en Abril
de 1794. Después de este establecimiento de una base en el
interior montafoso de la peninsula, se efectuaron otras explo-
raciones al norte de San Pedro Martir, en 1794 por el Sargen-
to José Manuel Ruiz y el Padre Fray Tomas Valdellon, en el
otofio de 1795 por el Alférez lldefonso Bernal, quien penetré
en la region hasta cerca de San Vicente y regresé al llano cos-
tero de San Miguel, y en 1796 una vez mas por Arrillaga.

Esta ultima exploracion realizada en varias etapas des-
de San Vicente, de ese ano, di6 por resultado la travesia de la
peninsula por Arrillaga, hasta la desembocadura del Rio Colo-
rado el 18 de Octubre, habiendo salido de San Vicente el 5
de Septiembre. Las posibilidades de la comunicacion trans-
peninsular presentadas por esta expedicidn, causaron el esta-
blecimiento de la Mision de Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir
en Noviembre de 1797 en un sitio explorado por la expedicion
de Ruiz, pero las rancherias héstiles y el aspero desierto al
este imposibilitaron su expansion mas al noroeste.

El alto costo del mantenimiento de las misiones y la
decadencia de las poblaciones indigenas también restringie-
ron el desarrollo de las misiones dominicas en la peninsula.

pire, continued to be neglected. Thus, while San José del
Cabo achieved some prominence by forcing the retreat of
the Chilean ship independencia in February, 1822, in that
same year La Purisima Concepcion and Santa Gertrudis were
abandoned.

The formation of the Mexican Republic under the Acta
Constitutiva in 1824 continued the legal status of the mis-
sions as a charge of the state, however, liberal republicans ar-
guad against their retention as vestiges of colonialism while
monetary shortages and internal strife continued their neglect.
As a result of these factors, as well as the continued decline
of the Indian population through epidemics, new personnel
for the Dominican mission field was reduced and in 1824 San
Pedro Martir was abandoned as were San José de Comondd
in 1827, Santa Rosalia de Mulegé in 1828, Nuestra Sefora del
Rosario in 1832, San Vicente in 1833, and San Miguel Arcan-
gel and EI Descanso in 1834.

Throughout the first decade of independence, liberal,
anti-clerical and anti-Spanish sentiments increased in Mexi-
co, and with the coming to power of General Antonio Lépez de
Santa Anna and the establishment of Valentin Gomez Farias,
the leader of the liberals, as interim president of the republic,
extensive anti-clerical programs were introduced. On 17 Aug-
ust 1773, the mission system throughtout Mexico was ordered
secularized by Gomez Farias, with the religious functions of
the churches placed under the jurisdiction of their respective
dioceses, the Pious Fund assumed by the state, temporal land
granted or sold to private individuals, and the abolition of the
religious orders charged with their administration. This pre-
sidential order resulted in the closing of Alta California mis-
sions and appeared to mark the end of the Dominican esta-
blishments on the peninsula, however, due to the unique
services rendered by them in ocuppying otherwise unsettled
lands and in teaching the isolated peoples of the area, the
secularization decree was not immediately enforced.

The continuation of the Dominican missions permitted
the founding of Nuestra Sefora de Guadalupe del Norte in
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Las violentas inundaciones padecidas en San José del Cabo
en 1793 causaron danos extensos que forzaron la recolocacion
y reconstruccion de la mision y, en 1795, la de Nuestra Sefiora
de Guadalupe habia decaido hasta tal estado, que su pobla-
cion indigena fue trasladada a la de La Purisima Concepcion.
El aumento de la poblacion civil y militar en el sur en el Real
de Santa Ana y en Loreto donde en 1800, alcanzé 600 habi-
tantes, también contribuyé a causar problemas a las misiones
porque la sifilis, la viruela y otras enfermedades contagiosas
introducidas por los colonos y soldados habian diezmado gran
parte de la poblacion indigena durante las Ultimas décadas
del siglo XVII.

Los acontecimientos externos también contribuyeron a
la decadencia de las misiones de las Californias. Asi, el creci-
miento del poder de Napoledn Bonaparte en Europa y la ex-
pansion de los Estados Unidos hacia el valle del Rio Misisipi,
atrajeron las atenciones principales de la corona espanola, y
la invasion de Espana por las fuerzas napolednicas en 1808
causo el abandono de interés en la frontera misionera de Ca-
lifornia. Este abandono fue fatal dos anos después, en 1810,
con el principio de las guerras de independericia en Nueva Es-
pana y las demas regiones de Hispano-américa y, con la con-
centracion consecuente del virreinato en la lucha para ter-
minar dicho movimiento de insurreccion.

Con la terminacion del envio de provisiones y apoyo
monetario desde la tierra firme de Nueva Espana, los Domini-
cos en Baja California iniciaron la lucha por la supervivencia
de sus misiones, concretando sus esfuerzos en la costa sep-
tentrional del Pacifico, donde el comercio ilicito en pieles de
nutria, sal, cueros y sebo con los navios de los Estados Uni-
dos, Rusia y otros paises les permitiria la adquisicion de los
alimentos basicos, ropa y otros articulos fabricados. Las inun-
daciones de San Miguel, proveedora principal de ganado, cau-
saron el establecimiento de El Descanso en 1817, que, aun-
que era una mision distinta, habia sido frecuentemente admi-
nistrada desde San Miguel. Sin embargo, los centros princi-
pales de comercio eran Santo Domingo y su visita de San Tel-

1834, but although the secularization decree of 1833 was for-
mally rescinded in 1835, it would be the last mission esta-
blished in the Californias. State support was still not forthco-
ming and the Pious Fund remained under federal control,
thus, with the continued spread of disease among the lndian
population, the situation of the missions did not improve,
and the abandonment of Santo Domingo in 1839 and San lg-
nacio, San José de Cabo and Santa Rosa in 1840 took place
due to these causes. Indian hostilities also forced the aban-
donment of Dominican missions in 1840, and a raid in Februa-
ry by the Neji under Jatiil, although resisted by loyal Indians,
caused Father Fray Félix Caballero to flee Nuestra Sefiora de
Guadalupe. In the same year Santa Catalina was attacked by
the Keliwa, who, although driven off and Killed by Nicuarr of
Guadalupe, succeeded in burning the buildings and the site
was not reoccupied.

The remaining mission, Santo Tomas, was able to sur-
vive due to its large herds of livestock and extensive crops
which brought revenue through trade at the port of Ensenada
de Todos Santos. Nevertheless, with no new personnel and
continued neglect from the mainland, the last functioning
mission in the Californias was abandoned in 1849 by Father
Fray Agustin Mansilla y Gamboa, the last of eighty-four Do-
minicans to labor in the peninsula.

After a century and a half of occupation, the missions
of Baja California fell into a state of decay which, in many
instances, resulted in the disappearance of virtually all vesti-
ges of their existence. On the isolated peninsula 1,100 miles
in length and from forty to ninety-five miles in width, one hun-
dred and eighty-five Jesuits, Franciscans and Dominicans
from Spain, the Americas, Italy, Germany, Bohemia, Scotland
and Croatia had explored, settled, cultivated and introduced
Western civilization in areas from sea level to 10,000 feet and
temperatures ranging from -10 to 125 degrees Farenheit. The
paucity of fresh water, with rainfall of three to fifteen inches
in the north from December to April and six to ten inches in
the south from July to September, severely limited the expan-
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mo por la Bahia de San Quintin, y Santo Tomas por la Ensena-
da de Todos Santos. La supervivencia de las demas misiones
fue corta y, debido a la decadencia de la poblacion y la esca-
sez de personal, San Francisco Javier fue abandonada en 1817
y en el ano siguiente de 1818 se abandon6 San Fernando de
Velicata y San Borja cuya iglesia de piedra tenia solamente
diecisiete anos de uso.

Aunque las guerras en Nueva Espana terminaron en
1821 con la independencia mexicana, los disturbios internos
continuaron y las misiones de Baja California, legalmente sos-
tenidas por el Emperador Agustin de Iturbide en 1822, bajo el
imperio continuaron en un estado en decadencia. Por ello,
aunque San José del Cabo alcanzé cierta prominencia con el
rechazo del navio chileno Independencia en Febrero de 1822,
durante el mismo afo se abandonaron la Purisima Concep-
cion y Santa Gertrudis.

La creacion de la Republica Mexicana bajo el Acta
Constitutiva en 1824 mantuvo el estado legal de las misiones
como una responsabilidad del estado; pero, sin embargo, los
liberales republicanos discurrieron en contra de su retencién
como vestigios del colonialismo, mientras, ademas, la esca-
sez monetaria y los conflictos internos contribuyeron a su con-
tinuada decadencia. Como resultado de tales factores, asi co-

mo de la decadencia de la poblacion indigena debida a las
epidemias, se redujo el numera de personal destinado al cam-

po misionero dominico y abandonaron en 1824 San Pedro Mar-
tir, en 1827 San José de Comondu, en 1828 Santa Rosalia de
Mulegeé, en 1832 Nuestra Sefnora del Rosario, en 1833 San Vi-
cente y en 1834 San Miguel Arcangel y EI Descanso.

Durante la primera década de la independencia mexi-
cana se aumentaron los sentimientos liberales anticlericales
y anti-espanoles, y con la llegada al poder del General Antonio
Lopez de Santa Anna y el establecimiento de Valentin Gomez
Farias, exponente principal del liberalismo, como Presidente
Interino de la Republica, se iniciaron extensos programas de
dicho anticlericalismo. EI 17 de Agosto de 1833 el sistema
misionero en toda la nacién fue secularizado por decreto de
Gomez Farias. colocando las funciones eclesiasticas de las

sion of the mission field to the various arroyos where adequate
water was retained to permit irrigation.

Native inhabitants of the region, Pericues and Guay-
curos in the area south of Loreto and Cochemies to the north,
lived in small groups which subsisted by hunting, fishing and
gathering and were thus subject to the vagaries of climate,
semi-nomadic, and difficult to congregate and instruct. Ne-
vertheless, despite these problems and hardships, the twenty-
eight missions of Baja California, built of adobe brick or native
stone, which served as remote nutpost of the Spanish Empire
and the base for the advance to Alta California, are among the
great monuments to the labors of Western man during the age
of expansion.
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iglesias bajo la jurisdiccion de sus respectivas diocesis, el
Fondo Piadoso bajo el control del estado, las temporalidades
concedidas o vendidas a individuos y, ademas, las ordenes
religiosas encargadas de su administracion fueron abolidas.
Este decreto presidencial causo la clausura de las misiones
de Alta California y legalmente puso fin a los establecimien-
tos dominicos en la peninsula; no obstante, debido a los sin-
gulares servicios prestados por las misiones en la ocupacion
de terrenos baldios y en la ensefianza de las poblaciones ais-
ladas de la region, el decreto de secularizacion fue suspendi-
do en lo relativo a Baja California.

La continuacién de las misiones dominicas permitié la
fundacion de Nuestra Sefora de Guadalupe del Norte en 1834,
pero aunque el decreto de secularizacion de 1833 fue cance
lado en 1835, seria la ultima mision establecida en las Cali-
fornias. EI apoyo econdmico del estado aun faltaba, el Fondo
Piadoso permanecia bajo el control federal y las epidemias
entre la poblacién indigena continuaban restringiendo el de-
sarrollo de las misiones y forzando el abandono de Santo Do-
mingo en 1839 y de San Ignacio, San José del Cabo y Santa
Rosa en 1840. Las hostilidades indigenas también causaron
el abandono de otras misiones dominicas en 1840, en Fe-
brero de ese ano un ataque de los Neji, bajo el mando de Jat-
fil, aunque resistido por los nedfitos, forzo la huida del Padre
Fray Félix Caballero de su misién Nuestra Senora de Guada-
lupe. Durante el mismo afno los Keliwa atacaron Santa Cata-
lina y, aunque rechazados y derrotados por Nicuarr de Gua-
dalupe, quemaron la mision, causando asi el abandono del
sitio.

La mision restante, Santo Tomas, sobrevivid, debido
principalmente a sus grandes manadas de ganado y extenso
cultivo los cuales aportaron un ingreso por medio del comer-
cio realizado en el puerto de Ensenada de Todos Santos. Sin
embargo, la falta de personal y el desinterés del gobierno, for-
26 el abandono de la ultima mision de las Californias en 1849
y la retirada del Padre Fray Agustin Mansillay Gamboa, ultimg
de los ochenta y cuatro Dominicos que prestaron sus labores

en la peninsula.

Después de siglo y medio de ocupacion las misiones
de Baja California cayeron en un estado de decadencia que,
en muchos casos, causd la desaparicion de casi todos los ves-
tigios de su existencia. En la tan aislada peninsula, 1,800 ki-
lémetros de largo y de 70 a 320 kilémetros de ancho, ciento
ochenta y cinco Jesuitas, Franciscanos y Dominicos de Espa-
fia, las Ameéricas, Italia, Alemania, Bohemia; Escocia y Croacia
habian explorado, colonizado, cultivado e introducido la cul-
tura occidental dentro de zonas que varian en altura desde el
nivel del mar a 3.110 metros y en temperaturas desde 23 a 45
grados centigrados. La escasez de agua dulce, con lluvias a-
nuales de 7 a 37 centimetros en el norte entre Diciembre y Abril
y de 15 a 25 centimetros en el sur entre Julio y Diciembre, li-
mité la expansién del campo misionero a los varios arroyos
donde eran retenidas las aguas adecuadas para el riego.

Los indigenas de la region, Pericues y Guaycuras al sur
de Loreto y Cochimies del norte, formaron pequenas ranche-
rias que existian por medio de la caza, pesca y recogida de
frutas y semillas y por ello estuvieron sujetos al clima inesta-
ble, fueron semi némadas y dificiles de congregar e instruir.
No obstante estos problemas y pesares, las veintiocho misio-
nes de Baja California, construidas de adobe o piedra de la
region y que sirvieron como uno de los puestos mas remotos
del Imperio Espanol y fueron las bases para el avance de Alta
California, figuran entre los monumentos principales a la la-
boriocidad del hombre occidental durante la época de la ex-
pansion europea.
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Establecimientos Jesuiticos (1683-1767)

Jesuit Establishments
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Arnés, Victoriano
Arnesto, Juan

Badillo, Francisco Maria
Baegert, Johann Jakob
Barco, Miguel

Basaldua, Juan
Bischoff, Johann

Bravo, Jaime

Carranco, Lorenzo
Consag, Fernando
Copart, Juan Bautista
Diaz, Juan José

Druet, Jacobo

Ducrue, Franz Benno
Echeverria José
Escalante, Francisco
Franco, Francisco Javier
Garcia Andrés
Gasteiger, Joseph

Goni, Matias

Gordon, William
Guillén, Clemente
Guisi, Benito

Helen, Everard

Hostell, Lambert

Kino, Eusebio Francisco
Inama, Franz

Lopez, Francisco

l.opez, Francisco

Misioneros Jesuitas en Baja California
Jesuit Missionaries in Baja California

Linck, Wenceslaus
Luuando, Agustin
Luyando, Juan Bautista
Masariegos, Francisco Maria
Mayorga, Julian
Minutuli, Gerénimo
Mugozabal, Juan
Napoli, Ignacio
Nascimben, Pedro
Neumayer, Carlos
Osorio, Francisco
Piccolo, Francisco Maria
Retz, George

Rondero, José

Rotea, José Maria
Salvatierra, Juan Maria
Sistiaga, Sebastian
Sotelo, Manuel
Tamaral, Nicolas
Taraval, Sigismundo
Tempis, Antonio

Tirsch, Ignacio
Trujillo, Gaspar

Ugarte, Juan de
Ugarte, Pedro de
Ventura, Lucas
Villavieja, Juan
Wagner, Franz
Zumpziel, Bernard
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Mision San Bruno (1683-1685)

El sitio de la Mision San Bruno esta localizado en un ce-
rro de aproximadamente treinta metros de altura sobre el
Golfo de California al este y el Arroyo de San Bruno al sudoes-
te; fue escogido el 5 de Octubre de 1683 por el Padre Eusebio
Francisco Kina y el Almirante Isidro de Atondo y Antillon. Una
fortaleza y una pequena capilla construida de piedra y dota-
das por el ultimo testamento de Don Alfonso Fernandez de la
Torre de 1671, fueron levantadas durante los meses de Octu-
bre y Noviembre de 1683, y las temporalidades localizadas
por las margenes del arroyo eran sembradas de maiz y trigo.

San Bruno sirvi6 como base para las exploraciones
al oeste hacia el Océano Pacifico y al sur hacia la Bahia de
San Donisio (Loreto) durante 1683-1684 y los primeros meses
de 1685.

La esterilidad de la tierra y la escase? de las lluvias
en la region, juntamente con el alto costo y la llegada irregu-
lar de provisiones desde Sinaloa, forzé el abandono perma-
nente de San Bruno el 8 de Mayo de 1685.

The site of Mision San Bruno, on a hill approximately
one hundred feet high overlooking the. Gulf of California to the
east and the Arroyo de San Bruno to the southwest, was se-
lected on 5 October 1683 by Father Eusebio Francisco Kino
and Admiral Isidro de Atondo y Antillon. A small stone chapel
and fort, endowed under the last will and testament of Don
Alonso Fernandez de la Torre of 1671, were constructed dur-
ing the months of October and November, 1683, and tempo-
ralities along the banks of the arroyo were planted with corn
and wheat.

As a base camp, San Bruno was the center for explo-
ration westward to the Pacific and southward to Bahia de
San Dionisio (Loreto) during 1683-1684 and early 1685.

The sterility of the land and scant rainfall of the re-
gion, coupled with the high cost and irregular arrival of sup-
plies from Sinaloa, forced the permanent abandonment of
San Bruno on 8 May 1685.
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Misién Nuestra Seiiora de Loreto Conché

El sitio de la Mision Nuestra Sefora de Loreto Conché
localizado en la costa del Golfo de California, veinticinco kil6-
metros al sur de la Misiéon San Bruno, fue explorado por pri-
mera vez por el Padre Matias Gofi y el Almirante Isidro de
Atondo y Antillén en Febrero de 1685, siendo nombrado San
Dionisio. El establecimiento del Fondo Piadoso, coh las dota-
ciones de Don Juan Caballero y Ocio, provey6 al Padre Juan
Maria Salvatierra el dinero necesario para la fundacién de es-
ta primera mision permanente de las Californias el 25 de Oc-
tubre de 1697, incorporando a su cuidado las rancherias de
Primer Agua, Bond, Chenque, San Bruno y Londé como visi-
tas. Como base para la fundacion de otras misiones jesuiticas,
la Mision Nuestra Sefora de Loreto, comprendié no solamen-
te la iglesia, sino también otros varios edificios, incluso una
fortaleza y cuartel para los soldados guarnecidos -alli.

Sirvieron como padres ministros residentes los Padres
Juan Maria Salvatierra (1697), Clemente Guillén (1730), Juan
de Arnesto (1748), Lucas Ventura, Francisco Lépez (1762),
Fray Junipero Serra {1768), Fray Francisco Paléu (1769), Fray
Fernando Parrén, Fray Vicente de Santa Maria, Fray José de
Munguia (1769-1773), Fray Vicente Mora (1790), Fray Cayeta-
no Pallas (1794), Fray Miguel Gallego, Fray Pedro Acebedo
(1795) Fray Piacido Sanz (1798) y Fray Ramén Lépez (1812).
La epidemia de la peste de 1780 bajé temporalmente la po-
blacién indigena de la mision, la cuai fue calculada en 400
almas en 1745, 190 en 1762, 400 (incluyendo la guarnicion
y los colonos civilas) en 1800.

Una tormenta tropical en 1829 causé dafos extensos a
la iglesia de la mision, la cual fue lentamente reconstruida
sobre un siglo. Secularizada en 1834, la iglesia ha permaneci-
do en uso casi continuo desde su fundacion. Aunque la re-
construccion ha alterado extensivamente a la arquitectura de
la iglesia original, se conservan el retablo con cinco dleos,
una campana (1734), un crucifijo, seis 6leos y la Via Crucis,
todo del siglo XVIII,

(1697-1829)

The site of Mision Nuestra Senora de Loreto Conchd, on
the Gulif of California fifteen miles to the south of Misién San
Bruno, was first explored by Father Matias Goni and Admiral
Isidro de Atondo y Antillén in February, 1685 and was named
San Dionisio. The establishment of the Pius Fund through
donations of Don Juan Caballero y Ocio permitted Father
Juan Maria Salvatierra to found this first permanent mission in
the Californias on 25 October 1697, incorporating the ranche-
rias of Primer Agua, Bond, Chuenque, San Bruno and Londé
as visitas. As the base for the founding of successive Jesuit
missions, Mision Nuestra Sefiora de Loreto maintained seve-
ral outbuildings as well as a presidio and quarters for soldiers.
The stone church, begun in 1697, was completed by Father
Juan de Arnesto in 1748. The cultivation of corn, beans, wheat
and fruit trees was carried out throuhg the use of stone irri-
gation canals.

Resident fathers minister included Fathers Juan Maria
Salvatierra (1697), Clemente Guillén (1730), Juan de Arnesto
(1748), Lucas Ventura, Francisco Lépez (1762), Fathers Fray
Junipero Serra (1768), Francisco Paléu (1769), Fernando Pa-
mrén, Vicente de Santa Maria, José de Munguia (1769-1773),
Vicente Mora (1790), Cayetano Pallas (1794), Miguel Gallegos,
Pedro Acebedo (1795), Placido Sanz (1798) and Ramén Lépez
(1812). The plague epidemic of 1708 caused a temporary de-
cline in the Indian population of the mission, which was esti-
mated at 400 in 1745, 109 in 1762, 400 (including the garri-
son) in 1768, 160 in 1771, 70°'in 1782 and 600 (including mi-
litary and civilian settlers) in 1800.

A heavy tropical storm in 1829 resulted in extensive da-
mage ta the mission church, which was gradually rebuilt during
the following century. Secularized in 1734, the church has been
in almost continual use since its foundation. Although ex-
tensive reconstruction has altered the church building, the
retablo with five paintings, a bell (1743), a crucifix, six pain-
tings and the Via Crucis, dating form the eighteenth century,
are preserved within,
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Visita de San Juan Bautista Londé

El sitio San Juan Bautista Londd, localizado a siete ki-
Idmetros al oeste del sitio de la Mision San Bruno, fue descu-
bierto por el Almirante Isidro de Atondo y Antillon el 1o. de Di-
ciembre de 1683, y nombrado San Isidro. Durante 1684 fue
establecido un real en San Isidro para servir como base para
la exploracion del interior, pero fue abandonado en Mayo
de 1685, al mismo tiempo que la Misién San Bruno. Durante
el verano de 1698 el Valle de San Isidro fue visitado de nuevo
por el Padre Juan Maria Salvatierra quien, junto con el Padre
Francisco Maria Piccolo, establecio alli en Marzo de 1969 una
visita para la Mision Nuestra Sefiora de Loreto, nombrardola
asi en honor de Don Juan Caballero y Ocio. Se -cultivaron
temporalidades extensas y en 1705 fue levantada una capilla
de piedra. La poblacidon de la visita declind substancialmen-
te después de la epidemia de la peste de 1708 y la capilla fue
abandonada permanentemente en 1745,

(1699-1745)

The site of San Juan Bautista Londo, four miles to the
west of the site of Mision San Bruno, was discovered by Admi-
ral Isidro de Atendo y Antillon on 1 December 1683 and given
the name San Isidro. During 1684 a camp was established at
San Isidro ta serve as a base for exploration inland, but it was
abandoned in May, 1685 with the abandonment of Mision San
Bruno. In the summer of 1698 the Valle de San Isidro was re-
visited by Father Juan Maria Salvatierra who, with Father Fran-
cisco Maria Piccolo, established the arza as a visita for Mi-
sion Nuestra Senora de Loreto in March, 1699, naming it in
honor of Don Juan Caballero y QOcio. Extensive temporalities
were cultivated and, in 1705, a' stone chapel 'wias constructed.
The population of the visita declined substantially after the
plague epideric of 1708, and the chape! was permanently
abandoned in 1745,
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Misién San Francisco Javier Vigge Biaundé

El sitio de la Mision San Francisco Javier y Viggé Biaun-
déd, localizado en el ojo de agua de Biaundd, a treinta y un ki-
I6metros al sudoeste de la Mision Nuestra Sefiora de Loreto,
fue descubierto el 11 de Mayo de 1699 por el Padre Francis-
co Maria Piccolo quien, en Octubre de aquel afo, comenz6
la construccion de una capilla, dotada por Don Juan Caballero
y Ocio. Esta capilla fue dedicada bajo el nombre de Todos
Santos el 10. de Noviembre del mismo afo, pero, debido a los
ataques hechos por Indios hostiles, fue abandonada el afo
siguiente. En 1701 la mision fue reestablecida en su sitio ac-
tual por el Padre Juan de Ugarte, quien comenzd el cultivo de
trigo, maiz, frijol, azdcar, uva y arboles frutales por medio de
la construccion de canales de riego y dos estanques hechos
de piedra. La iglesia, construida de piedra sacada de una can-
tera en el Arroyo de Santo Domingo, fue comenzada en 1744
por el Padre Miguel Barco y terminada en 1759. La mision
incorpord las visitas de Santa Rosalia, San Miguel de Comon-
da (1714-1730), San Agustin, La Presentacion (1769), San Pa-
blo y Los Dolores del Norte.

Sirvieron como padres ministros residentes los Padres
Juan de Ugarte (1701), Miguel Barco (1744), Fray Francisco
Paléu (1768), Fray Juan Escudero (1769), Fray Ramon Uson,
Fray Fernando Parron (1770-1773), Fray Gerénimo Soldevilla
(1790-1798) y Fray Romantino de la Cruz (1812). La poblacion
indigena de la mision, sujeta a la epidemia de la peste de
1708, fue calculada en 485 personas en 1745y 1768, 169 en
1782 y 111 en 1800.

La iglesia de piedra, preservada en su estado original,
contiene un retablo dorado con cinco 6leos, traido de Méxi-
co en treinta y dos cajas, estatuas de San Francisco Xavier y
Nuestra Sefora de Guadalupe y un crucifijo, todos del siglo
XVIII. Dos de las campanas llevan la fecha de 1761 y la ter-
cera la de 1803. Aunque abandonada en 1817 debido a la de-
cadencia de la poblacién indigena, ha sido ocasionalmente
utilizada la iglesia desde aquel ano.

(1699-1817)

The site of Mision San Francisco Javier Viggé Biaundd,
at the spring of Biaundd nineteen miles to the southwest of
Mision Nuestra Senora de Loreto, was discovered on 11 May
1699 by Father Francisco Maria Piccolo, who, in October of
that year began the construction of a chapel endowed by Don
Juan Caballero y Ocio. The chapel was dedicated as Todos
Santoson 1 in the following year. In 1701 the mission was rees-
tablished at its present site by Father Juan de Ugarte who be-
gan the cultivation of wheat, corn, beans, sugar, grapevines
and fruit trees through the construction of stone irrigation
works and two reservoirs. The church, constructed of stone
quarried in the Arroyo de Santo Domingo, was begun in 1744
by Father Miguel Barco and completed in 1759. The mission
included the visitas of Santa Rosalia, San Miguel de Comon-
da (1714-1730), San Agustin, La Presentacion (1769, San Pa-
blo and Los Dolores del Norte.

Serving as resident fathers minister were Father Juan
de Ugarte (1701), Miguel Barco (1744), Fathers Fray Francis-
co Paléu (1768), Juan Escudero (1769), Ramén Usén, Fernan-
do Parrén (1770-1773), Gerénimo Soldevilla (1790-1798) and
Romantino de la Cruz (1812). Indian population of the mis-
sion, affected by the plague epidemic of 1708, was estimated
at 485 in 1768, 169 in 1782 and 111 in 1800.

The stone church, preserved in its original state, con-
tains a gilt retablo with five paintings brought from México in
thirty two crates, statues of San Francisco Xavier and Nuestra
Senora de Guadalupe and a crucifix dating from the eight-
eenth century. Two of the of the mission bells are dated 1761
and the other is dated 1803.

Although abandoned in 1817 due to the decline in In-
drilan population, the church has been in occasional use since
that time.
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Mision San Juan Bautista Malibat (Ligui)

El sitio de la Misién San Juan Bautista Malibat, loca-
lizado a treinta y un kildmetros al sur de la Mision Nuestra
Sefora de Loreto en la costa del Golfo de California y el Arro-

yo de Ligui, fue elegido el 12 de Julio de 1705 por los Padres

Juan Maria Salvatierra y Pedro de Ugarte. En Noviembre de
1705 el Padre Ugarte construyd una pequena capilla de pie-
dra en la margen septentrional del arroyo, estableciéndose co-
mo padre ministro residente.

La epidemia de la peste de 1708 disminuyé en mucho
la poblacién indigena y dafié también la salud del Padre
Ugarte, quien hubo de ser reemplazado en 1709 por el Padre
Francisco Peralta. El Padre Clemente Guillén reemplazé a es-
te ultimo en 1714, sirviendo como padre ministro residente
hasta 1721, en que la mision fue abandonada permanente-
mente debido a la hostilidad de los indios, la decadencia de
la poblacion y la escasez de agua.

(1705-1721)

The site of Misidn San Juan Bautista Malibat, nine-
teen miles to the south of Misidn Nuestra Sefiora de Loreto
on the Gulf of California, and the Arroyo de Ligui was selec-
ted on 12 July 1705 by Fathers Juan Maria Salvatierra and Pe-
dro de Ugarte. In November, 1705 Father Ugarte constructed
a small stone chapel on the north bank of the arroyo and es-
tablished himself as resident father minister.

The plague epidemic of 1708 reduced the Indian pop-
ulation and also affected the health of Father Ugarte, who
was replaced in 1709 by Father Francisco Peralta. Father Cle-
mente Guillén replaced Father Peralta in 1714 and served as
resident father minister until 1721, when the mission was per-
manently abandoned due to Indian hostility, the decline of
population and a scarcity of water.
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Mision San Juan Bautista Malibat (Liguf)
(Site-Sitio)




Mision Santa Rosalia de Mulegé (1705-1828)

El sitio de la Mision Santa Rosalia de Mulegé, locali-
zado a ciento diecisiete kildbmetros al noroeste de la Mision
Nuestra Sefnora de Loreto en la costa del Golfo de California,
fue explorado por primera vez por el Padre Juan Maria Salva-
tierra en 1701 durante el regreso de un viaje al Rio Yaqui en
Sonora. El sitio fue visitado de nuevo en Agosto de 1703 por
los Padres Francisco Maria Piccolo y Juan Maria Basaldua,
fundando este ultimo alli, en Noviembre de 1705, una mision,
dotada por Don Nicolas de Arteaga. El cultivo de uvas, algo-
don y datiles fue iniciado en el Arroyo de Mulegé y, en 1766,
el Padre Francisco Escalante comenzd la construccion de la
iglesia de piedra.

Los Padres Juan Maria Basaldua (1705-1709), Francis-
co Maria Piccolo (1705-1718), Sebastian Sistiaga (1717-1727),
Juan Bautista Luyando (1727-1734), Pedro Nascimbén (1735),
Francisco Escalante (1766), Fray Juan Ignacio Baston, Fray
Francisco Gomez, Fray Juan Benito Sierra, Fray Pedro Arrigui-
bar (1768-1773), Fray José Herrera (1783), Fray Miguel Galle-
go (1795), Fray Domingo Timdn (1798) y Fray José Portela
(1812) sirvieron como padres ministros residentes. Las visi-
tas de las rancherias de San Luis, Santa Lucia, Santisima Tri-
nidad, San Patricio, San Marcos, Santa Agueda, San Lucas
y San José de Magdalena (1774) fueron incorporadas a la mi-
sion, cuya poblacidn indigena se calculé en 300 en 1745, 281
en 1762, 300 en 1768, 180 en 1771, 75 en 1782 y 90 en 1800.
La epidemia de la peste de 1708 disminuyé en mucho a la
poblacion de la mision y también causd la enfermedad del
Padre Basaldua, quien fue forzado a retirarse de Baja Cali-
fornia. Otras epidemias en 1723 y 1729 causaron mas pérdi-

The site of Mision Santa Rosalia de Mulegé, seventy
miles to the northeast of Misidn Nuestra Sefiora de Loreto on
the Gulf of California was first explored by Father Juan Maria
Salvatierra in 1701 on his return voyage from the Rio Yaqui
in Sonora. The site was later visited in August, 1703 by Fathers
Francisco Maria Piccolo and Juan Maria Basaldua, the latter
founding the mission there in November, 1705 through an
endowment from Don Nicolas de Arteaga. The cultivation of
grapevines, cotton and date palms was begun in the Arroyo de
Mulegé, and in 1766 Father Francisco Escalante commenced
the construction of the stone church,

Fathers Juan Maria Basaldua {1705-1709), Francisco
Maria Piccolo (1709-1718), Sebastian Sistiaga (1718-1727),
Juan Bautista Luyando (1727-1734), Pedro Nascimbén (1735),
Francisco Escalante (1766), Fathers Fray Juan Ignacio Gas-
tén, Francisco Gdmez, Juan Benito Sierra, Pedro Arriguibar
(1768-1773), José Herrera (1783), Miguel Gallego (1795), Do-

mingo Timoén (1798) and Fray José Portela (1812) served as

resident fathers minister. Visitas at the rancherias of San Luis,
Santa Lucia, San Patricio, Santisima Trinidad, San Marcos,
Santa Agueda, San Lucas and San José de Magdalena (1774)
were attached to the mission, which had an estimated Indian
population of 300 in 1745, 281 in 1762,300in 1768, 180in 1771,
75 en 1782 and 90 in 1800. The plague epidemic of 1708 af-
fected the mission causing a decline in population and the
iliness of Father Basaldia, who was forced to retire from the
mission field. Epidemics in 1723 and 1729 caused further los-
ses, and a flood in 1771 reduced the population to such an
extent that Father President Fray Francisco Paléu considered
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das, y una inundacién en 1771 redujo a la poblacion de tal
manera que el Padre Presidente Fray Francisco Paléu consi-
der¢ el traslado de la mision a San José de Magdalena.

Abandonada en 1828 debido a la falta de poblacion,
la iglesia ha sido ocasionalmente empleada desde aquel afo.
Aunque el interior de la iglesia dafiado por la humedad, ha si-
do extensamente restaurado, una campana y una estatua de
Santa Rosalia, ambas del siglo XVIlI, se conservan sin ningun
dafo ni reparacion.

the relocation of the mission to San José de Magdalena.

Abandoned due to a lack of population in 1828, the
church has been in occasional use since that time. Although
the interior of the church, damaged by humidity, has been ex-
tensively restored, one bell and a statue of Santa Rosalia da-
ting from the eighteenth century have been preserved.
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Mision Santa Rosalia de Mulegé
(Church-Iglesia)



Mision San José de Comondu

El sitio de la Mision San José de Comondu, localizado a
cincuenta kilometros al oeste de la Mision Nuestra Senora
de Loreto, fue explorado por primera vez por el Almirante Isi-
dro de Atondo y Antillon y el Padre Eusebio Francisco Kino
en Diciembre de 1684, y fue visitado de nuevo durante el ve-
rano de 1708 por los Padres Juan Maria Salvatierra, Juan de
Ugarte y Julian Mayorga. La mision, dotada por Don José de
la Pefia Castrejon y Salzines, Marqués de Villapuente, fue
fundada en aquel ano por el Padre Mayorga quien permane-
cio en ella como padre ministro residente hasta su muerte,
acaecida en Noviembre de 1736. Debido a la escasez de agua,
la mision fue incorporada a la Vista de San Miguel de Comon-
du, establecida por el Padre Juan de Ugarte en 1714, desde
1730 a 1737, cuando fue reestablecida en su sitio actual. La
iglesia de piedra fue construida en 1750 por el Padre Franz
Inama. Trigo, maiz, frijol, garbanzos, azlcar uvas, higos y
otras frutas fueron cultivados por medio de canales de riego.

Los Padres Julian Mayorga (1708-1736), Franz Xavier
Wagner (1737-1744), Franz Inama (1750-1768), Fray Francis-
co Antonio Martinez, Fray Juan Prestamero, Fray Tomas de la
Pena (1768-1773), Fray Ricardo Tejeiro (1794), Fray Jorge
Coello (1797) y Fray José Antonio Sanchez (1798) sirvieron co-
mo padres ministros residentes. La poblacién indigena, inclu-
yendo las tres visitas de la misién, fue calculada en 360 en
1745, 1762 y 1768, 216 en 1771, 80 en 1782 y 28 en 1800.

La iglesia, abandonada en 1827 debido a la falta de
poblacién, cayd en ruinas y el cascote fue empleado en la
construcciéon de una Escuela Rural Federal. También una ca-
pilla fue reconstruida utilizando la iglesia original de la mi-
sién, y aun se conservan tres campanas con las fechas de
1697, 1708 y 1741 respectivamente.

(1708-1827)

The site of Mision San José de Comondu, thirty miles
to the west of Mision Nuestra Senora de Loreto, was first ex-
plored by Admiral Isidro de Atondo y Antillon and Father Eu-
sebio Francisco Kino in December, 1684, and was revisited in
the summer of 1708 by Fathers Juan Maria Salvatierra, Juan
de Ugarte and Julian Mayorga. The mission, endowed by Don
José de la Pena Castrejon y Salzines, Marqués de Villapuen-
te, was founded in that year by Father Mayorga who remained
as resident father minister until his death in November, 1736.
Due to water shortages, the mission was incorporated into the
Visita de San Miguel de Comondu established by Father Juan
de Ugarte in 1714, from 1730 to 1737, when it was relocated
at its present site. The stone church was constructed in 1750
by Father Franz Inama. Wheat, corn, beans, garbanzos, sugar,
grapevines, figs and other fruits were cultivated through irriga-
tion.

Fathers Julian Mayorga (1708-1736), Franz Xavier Wag-
ner (1737-1744), Franz Inama (1750-1768), Fathers Fray Fran-
cisco Antonio Martinez, Juan Prestamero, Tomas de la Pefa
(1768-1773), Ricardo Tejeiro (1794), Jorge Coello (1797) and
José Antonio Sanchez (1798) served as resident fathers mi-
nister. The Indian population, including the three mission vi-
sitas, was estimated at 360 in 1745, 1762, and 1768, 216 in
1771, 80 in 1782 and 28 in 1800.

The mission church, abandoned in 1827 due to a lack
of population, fell into disrepair and the rubble was employed
in the construction of a Federal Rural School. A chapel was,
however, reconstructed form the original mission church, and
three bells dated 1667, 1708 and 1741 were preserved.
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Mision San José de Comondu
(Reconstruction-Reconstruccion)




Misién La Purisima Concepcién de Cadegomé

El sitio de la Mision La Purisima Concepcién de Cadego-
mo, localizado a veintiocho kildmetros al noroeste de la Mi-
sion San José de Comondu, fue explorado primeramente por
el Almirante Isidro de Atondo y Antillon y el Padre Eusebio
Francisco Kino en Enero de 1685, y visitado de nuevo en 1712
por el Padre Francisco Maria Piccolo. La mision, dotada por
el Marqués de Villapuente, fue fundada el 1lo. de Enero de
1720 por el Padre Nicolas Tamaral quien introdujo también
el cultivo de trigo, maiz, frijol, garbanzo, granadas, higos,
uvas y algodon por medio de canales de riego construidos en
el Arroyo de La Purisima. El sitio permanente de la misidn
fue establecido en Septiembre de 1722 y seis visitas, inclu-
yendo las de Santa Maria y San Miguel de Comondu, le fue-
ron incorporadas.

Sirvieron como padres ministros residentes los Padres
Nicolas Tamaral (1722), Sigisimundo Taraval (1730), Jacobo
Druet (1735), Johann Bischoff (1751), Fray Juan Crespi, Fray
Juan Ignacio Gastdn, Fray Francisco Echasco, Fray Martin Pa-
lacios (1767-1773) y Fray Antonio Sanchez (1794-1812). La po-
blacién indigena fue calculada en 2.000 almas en 1730 des-
pués de la migraciéon a la region de las rancherias de la Isla
de Cedros, bajo la tutela del Padre Taraval. Sin embargo, las
epidemias causaron grandes pérdidas y la poblacion sélo al-
canzo 130 personas en 1745, 295 en 1762, 130 en 1768, 168
en 1771 y 54 en 1800. Unas indudaciones del arroyo en 1770
causaron dafnos extensos a los edificios de la mision, que ha-
bian sido construidos de adobe, y la mision fue abandonada
permanentemente en 1822 debido a la falta de poblacion.

(1720-1822)

The site of Mision La Purisima Concepcion de Cade-
gomo, seventeen miles to the northwest of Mision San José
de Comondu, was first explored by Admiral Isidro de Atondo
y Antillén and Father Eusebio Francisco Kino in January, 1685
and was later visited by Father Francisco Maria Piccolo in
1712. The mission, endowed by the Marqués de Villapuente,
was founded on 1 January 1720 by Father Nicolas Tamaral
who also introduced the cultivation of wheat, corn, beans, gar-
banzos, pomegranates, figs, grapevines and cotton through
the use of irrigation works constructed in the Arroyo de la
Purisima. The permanent site of the mission was established
in September, 1722, and six visitas including Santa Maria
and San Miguel de Comondu were incorporated.

Serving as resident fathers minister were Fathers Ni-
colas Tamaral (1722), Sigismundo Taraval (1730), Jacobo
Druet (1735), Johann Bischoff (1751), Fathers Fray Juan Cres-
pi, Juan lIgnacio Gastén, Francisco Echasco Martin Palacios
(1768-1773) and Antonio Sanchez (1794-1812). The estima-
ted Indian population of the mission was 2000 in 1830 follow-
ing the migration to the area of the rancherias of Isla de Ce-
dros under Father Taraval. Epidemics caused heavy losses,
however, and population was estimated at 130 in 1745, 295
in 1762, 130 in 1768, 168 in 1771 and 54 in 1800. Heavy flood-
ing of the arroyo in 1770 caused extensive damage to the a-
dobe mission buildings, and the mission was permanently
abandoned in 1822 due to lack of population.
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Mision La Purisima Concepcion de Cadegomé
(Ruins-Ruinas)




Mision de Nuestra Seiiora del Pilar de La Paz Airapi

La Bahia de La Paz, descubierta por Fernando Cortés
en 1535 y nombrada como tal por Sebastian Vizcaino en 1596,
fue explorada por el Almirante Isidro de Atondo y Antilldon en
1683 y el Padre Juan Maria de Salvatierra en 1716, ambos
en busca de un sitio apropiado para una mision. El sitio de
la Mision Nuestra Sefora del Pilar de la Paz fue escogido por
los Padres Juan de Ugarte y Jaime Bravo el 13 de Noviembre
de 1720, quienes habian salido de Iz Mision Nuestra Sefora
de Loreto, doscientos treinta y tres kilometros al norte, abor-
do de El Triunfo de la Cruz. Dotada por el Marqués de Villa-
puente, la mision fue fundada el 3 de Diciembre por los Pa-
dres Ugarte y Bravo, y tres dias después la llegada del Padre
Clemente Guillén contribuy6 al éxito de la fundacion. Aun-
que muy dependiente del servicio de El Triunfo de la Cruz
para abastecerse, la mision se extendié para incorporar las
visitas de San Blas, Angel de la Guarda y San Hilario.

Los Padres Jaime Bravo (1720-1728), William Gordon
(1730-1734), y Sigismundo Taraval (1736) sirvieron como pa-
dres ministros residentes. La hostilidad de los indios de la re-
gion, culminando en una rebelion general en Septiembre de
1734 que forzé al Padre Gordon a refugiarse en la Isla Espiri-
tu Santo, imposibilité el desarrollo de la mision y causo su
abandono en 1735. Aunque la mision fue reestablecida en
1736, su uso fue ocasional, y las epidemias de 1742, 1744 y
1748 reducieron la poblacion indigena, motivando su aban-
dono permanente en 1749,

(1720-1749)

The Bahia de La Paz, discovered by Fernando Cortés in
1535 and named by Sebastian Vizcaino in 1596, was explored
by Admiral Isidro de Atondo y Antillon in 1683 and Father
Juan Maria Salvatierra in 1716 in search of a mission site. The
site of Misidn Nuestra Senora del Pilar de La Paz was determi-
ned by Fathers Juan de Ugarte and Jaime Bravo on 3 Novem-
ber 1720 following their arrival from Misién Nuestra Sefiora de
Loreto, one hundred and forty miles to the north, aboard El
Triunfo de la Cruz. Endowed by the Marqués de Villapuente,
the mission was founded on 3 December by Fathers Ugarte
and Bravo, who were joined three days later by Father Cle-
mente Guillén. Although supply was heavily dependent upon
the service of El Triunfo de la Cruz, the mission expanded to
include visitas at San Blas, Angel de ia Guarda and San Hiia-
rio.

Fathers Jaime Bravo (1720-1728), William Gordon (1730-
1734) and Sigismundo Taraval (1736) served as resident, fa-
thers minister. Indian hostility, culminating in a general rebel-
lion in September, 1734 wich caused Father Gordon to seek
refuge on Isla Espiritu Santo, prevented development of the
mission and led to its virtual abandonment in 1735, Although
the mission was reopened in 1736, it was only in occasion-
al use, and epidemics in 1742, 1744 and 1748 reduced its In-
dian population forcing its parmanent abandonment in 1749.
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Mision de Nuestra Seiiora del Pilar de La Paz Airapi
(Cathedral-Catedral, 1861)




Mision Nuestra Sefiora de Guadalupe
de Huasinapi (1720-1795)

El sitio de la Misién Nuestra Sefnora de Guadalupe de
Huasinapi, localizado a cuarenta y siete kilometros al oeste
de la Misiéon Santa Rosalia de Mulegé, fue explorado por vez
primera en Septiembre de 1719 por los Padres Juan de Ugar-
te y Sebastian Sistiaga. La presencia de grandes bosques de
arboles de guéribo en la region motivo el establecimiento de
un astillero en el Arroyo de Magdalena para construir un pe-
queno buque que permitiria la exploracion del litoral del Gol-
fo de California. Bajo la supervision del Padre Ugarte, el bu-
que El Triunfo de la Cruz fue construido en la costa del golfo,
al norte de la Misién Santa Rosalia de Mulegé, y botado al
agua el 16 de Julio de 1720. Con la terminacion del trabajo del
astillero, la misidn, dotada por el Marqués de Villapuente, fue
f1u7réc(i)ad.a por el Padre Everard Helen el 12 de Diciembre de

Los Padres Everard Helen (1720-1735), Fernando Con-
sag (1735), Joseph Gasteiger (1736), Benno Ducrue (1767),
Fray Juan Sancho de ia Torre Fray Andrés Villaumbrales Fray
Manuel Lago (1768-1773) y Fray Rafael Arvina (1794) sirvie-
ron como padres ministros residentes. Se establecieron visi-
tas en La Concepcién, San Pedro y San Pablo, San Miguel,
Santa Maria y San José de Gracia. Aunque una plaga de ci-
garras (cicadas) y uiiu epidemia de disenteria en 1722 causa-
ron grandes pérdidas, la poblacion indigena se calculaba en
530 en 1754, 521 en 1762 y 520 en 1768, pero la decadencia
de la misma, calcuiada en 140 en 1771, 105 en 1782 y 74
en 1795, causd el abandono permanente de la mision en éste
ano y el traslado de la poblacion restante a la Misiéon La Pu-
risima Concepcion de Cadegomo.

The site of Mision Nuestra Sefora de Guadalupe de
Huasinapi, twenty-eight miles to the west of Misién Santa Ro-
salia de Mulegé, was first explored in September, 1719 by Fa-
ther Juan de Ugarte and Sebastian Sistiaga. The presence of
large stands of guéribo trees in the area resulted in the esta-
blishment of a timber cutting operation in the Arroyo de Mag-
dalena for the construction of a small ship to permit explora-
tion along the coast of the Gulf of California. Under the su-
pervision of Father Ugarte, the ship, El Triunfo de la Cruz, was
constructed on the Gulf of California to the north of Mision
Santa Rosalia de Mulegé, and was launched on 16 July 1720.
With the termination of shipbuilding activities, the mission,
endowed by the Marqués de Villapuente, was founded by Fa-
ther Everard Helen on 12 December 1720,

Fathers Everard Helen (1720-1735), Fernando Consag
(1735), Joseph Gasteiger (1736), Denno Ducrue (1767), Fath-
ers Fray Juan Sancho de la Torre, Andrés Villaumbrales, Ma-
nuel Lago (1768-1773), and Rafael Arvifia (1794) served as re-
sident fathers minister. Visitas were established at La Concep-
cion, San Pedra y San Pablo, San Miguel, Santa Maria and
San José de Gracia. Although a locust plague and dysentary
epidemic in 1722 caused high losses, the Indian population
was estimated at 530 in 1745, 521 in 1762 and 530 in 1768.
Population decline, with estimates of 140 in 1771, 105 in
1782, and 74 in 1795, resulted in the permanent abandonment
of the mission in the latter year and the transfer of the remain
ing population to Mision La Purisima Concepcion de Cade-
gomo.
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Mision Santiago de Los Coras (1721-1795)

El sitio de la Mision Santiago de los Coras, localizado
a cien kildmetros al sureste de la Mision Nuestra Sefora del
Pilar de la Paz, fue establecido inicialmente en la costa del
golfo por el Padre Ignacio Maria Napoli el 10 de Agosto de
1721, pero después fue cambiado al interior por el Padre
Jaime Brava y el Capitan Esteban Rodriguez en 1723. En 1724
una iglesia, dotada por el Marqués de Villapuente, fue cons-
truida en un tercer sitio, y se establecieron las visitas de San-
'(tja Maria de la Luz, Los Martires, San Borja y San José de Ca-

uano.

Los Padres Ignacio Maria Napoli (1721-1726; 1735-
1737), Lorenzo Carranco (1726-1734), Antonio Tempis (1737-
1746), Fray José Munguia (1768-1769), Fray Juan Rioboo
(1771-1772), Fray Francisco Villuendas (1771-1773) y Fray
Francisco Hontiyuelo sirvieron como padres ministros resi-
dentes, y el Padre Juan Antonio Baeza sirvid como parroco
desde Marzo de 1769 a 1771 cuando la mision estuvo tem-
poralmente bajo la jurisdiccion de la Diécesis de Guadalaja-
ra. La poblacion indigena fue calculada en 350 en 1745, 198
en 1762, 350 (incluso los nedfitos de San José de Caduafio)
en 1768 y 70 en 1795, La hostilidad de los Indios retardo el
desarrollo de la mision, y la rebelién general de 1734 causo
la destruccién de la misma y el martirio del Padre Carranco
el 1o. de Octubre de aquel afo.

~ Reconstruida por el Padre Napoli en 1736, la mision
continuo en un estado de decadencia debido a las epidemias
de 1742, 1744 y 1748 asi como al alto indice de la sifilis entre
la poblacion indigena. El dltimo sitio de la misién, San José
de Caduafio, fue establecido en 1779 pero abandonado per-
manentemente en 1795 debido a la falta de poblacion.

The site of Mision Santiago de los Coras, sixty-two mi-
les to the southeast of Mision Nuestra Sefiora del Pilar de la
Paz, was first established on the coast by Father Ignacio Maria
Napoli on 10 August 1721, but was later moved inland by
Father Jaime Bravo and Captain Esteban Rodriguez in 1723.
In 1724 a mission church endowed by the Marqués de Villa-
puente was built at a third site and the visitas of Santa Maria
de la Luz, Los Martires, San Borja and San José de Caduafio
were established.

Fathers Ignacio Maria Napoli (1721-1726; 1735-1737),
Lorenzo Carranca (1726-1734), Antanio Tempis (1737-1746),
Fathers Fray José Murguia (1767-1769), Juan Rioboo (1771-
1772), Francisco Villuendas (1772-1773) and Francisco Hon-
tiyuelo served as resident fathers minister, and Fathers Juan
Antonio Baeza served as pastor from March, 1769 to 1771 du-
ring which time the mission was under the jurisdiction of the
Diocese of Guadalajara. Indian population was estimated at
350 in 1745, 198 in 1762, 350 (including Indians from San Jo-
sé de Caduano) in 1768 and 70 in 1795, Indian hostilities delay-
ed the development of the mission, and the general revolt of
1734 resulted in the destruction of the mission and martyr-
dom of Father Carranco on 1 October of that year.

Rebuilt by Father Napoli in 1736, the mission continued
to decline due to epidemics during 1742, 1744 and 1748, as
well as the high incidence of syphillis among the Indian po-
pulation. The final site of the mission, San José de Caduano,
was established in 1790 but was permanently abandoned in
1795 due to a lack of population.
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Mision Santiago de los Coras
(Modern Church-Iglesia Moderna)




Mision Nuestra Sefiora de los Dolores del Sur Chilld

El primer sitio de la Mision Nuestra Sefora de los Do-
lores del Sur en Apaté en la costa del Golfo de California, lo-
calizado a ciento trece kilometros al sur de la Mision Nuestra
Senora de Loreto, fue descubierto en Noviembre de 1720 por
el Padre Clemente Guillén, quien fundo alli la mision en Agos-
to de 1721. Después se trasladd ésta al interior a Tafuetia, y
en 1737 los Padres Lambert Hostell y Bernhard Zumpziel la
reestablecieron en el Arroyo de la Pasién. Fueron estableci-
das visitas en La Concepcion, La Santisima Trinidad, La Re-
dencion y La Resurreccion.

Los Padres Clemente Guillén (1721-1737), Lambert
Hostell (1737-1767), Bernhard Zumpziel (1737), Gaspar Tru-
jillo (1747) y Fray Francisco Gomez sirvieron como padres mi-
nistros residentes. La poblacion indigena fue calculada en
350 en 1745, 537 en 1762 y 450 en 1768. Aunque mantuvo
una alta poblacion indigena, la mision quedd reducida a una
visita de la Misidon San Luis Gonzaga en 1740, y en Septiem-
bre de 1768 el Visitador General José de Galvez ordend su
abandono permanente y el traslado de sus neoéfitos a la Mi-
sion Santa Rosa de las Palmas (Todos Santos-Nuestra Sefo-
ra del Pilar).

(1721-1768)

The first site of Mision Nuestra Sefiora de los Dolores
del Sur at Apaté on the Gulf of California, seventy miles to the
south of Mision Nuestra Senora de Loreto, was discovered in
November, 1720 by Father Clemente Guillén who founded the
mission there in August, 1721. The mission was later moved
inland to Tanuetia, and in 1737 Fathers Lambert Hostell and
Bernhard Zumpziel reestablished the mission in the Arroyo
de la Pasion. Visitas were established at La Concepcion, La
Encarnacion, La Santisima Trinidad, La Redenciéon and La
Resurreccion.

Fathers Clemente Guillén (1721-1737), Lambert Hos-
tell (1737-1767), Bernhard Zumpziel (1737), Gaspar Trujillo
(1748) and Father Fray Francisco Gdmez served as resident
fathers minister. Indian population was estimated at 350 in
1745, 573 ni 1762 and 450 in 1768. Although it maintained a
high population, the mission was reduced to a visita of Mision
San Luis Gonzaga in 1740, and was ordered permanently
abandoned and its Indians transferred to Misién Santa Rosa
de las Palmas (Todos Santos-Nuestra Sefora del Pilar) by Vi-
sitor General José de Galvez in September, 1768.
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Mision Nuestra Senora de|os Dolores dISur Chlllé
(Ruins-Ruinas)




Mision San Ignacio Kadakaaman

((1728-1840)

El sitio de la Mision San lIgnacio Kadakaaman, loca-
lizado a ciento dos kildmetros al noroeste de la Misidén Santa
Rosalia de Mulegé, fue descubierto por el Padre Francisco
Maria Piccolo el 19 de Noviembre de 1716. La mision, doiada
por el Padre Juan Bautista Luyando en 1724, fue fundada
por el mismo dotador, juntamente con el Padre Sebastian de
Sistiaga, el 20 de Enero de 1728. Por medio de canales de
riego fue introducido, el cultivo de trigo, higos, uvas, datiles
y granadas y se establecieron visitas en San Borja, San Joa-
quin, San Sabas, Santa Maria Magdalena, Nuestra Sefora de
los Dolores, San Atanasio, Santa Modnica, Santa Martha, San-
ta Lucia, Santa Ninfa, Santa Clara, Santa Ana y San Juan
Bautista. La iglesia de piedra, comenzada por el Padre Fer-
nando Consag, fue terminada en 1786 por el Padre Juan Cri-
sostomo Gomez.

Los Padres Juan Bautista Luyando (1728-1733), Sebas-
tian de Sistiaga (1728), Sigismundo Taraval (1733), Fernando
Consag (1733-1759), José Rotea (1767), Fray Miguel Campa y
Cos, Fray Juan Leon de Medina Veitia, Fray José Legomera
(1768-1773), Fray Juan Criséstomo Gomez (1773), Fray Jjoa-
quin Calvo (1794), Fray Domingo Timén (1795) y Fray Pedro
Gonzalez (1812) sirvieron como padres ministros residentes.
Aunque la epidemia de la peste de 1729 y las inundaciones
de 1750, 1761 y 1770 causaron pérdidas entre la poblacion
indigena, ésta fue calculada en 750 en 1745, 800 en 1762,
750 en 1768, 558 en 1771, 241 en 1782 y 130 en 1800.

No obstante haber sido abandonada en 1840 por la
falta de personal, la iglesia de la mision ha permanecido en
uso casi continuo desde aquel ano, conservada en su estado
original, asi como la mayoria de los demas edificios de la mi-
sion. También se preservan una campana, una estatua de San
Ignacio de Loyola, cuatro estatuas colocadas en los nichos
de la fachada, un pt!pito de madera y un retablo dorado con
ocho 6leos, todos dei sigle XVII!,

Tke site of Mision San Ignacio Kadakaaman, sixty-five
miles to the northwest of Mision Santa Rosalia de Mulegé,
was discovered by Father Francisco Maria Piccolo on 19 No-
vember 1716. The mission, endowed by Father Juan Bautista
Luyando in 1724, was founded by him, along with Father Se-
bastian de Sistiaga, on 20 January 1728. The -cultivation,
through irrigation, of wheat, figs, grapevines, date palms and
pomegranates was introduced, and visitas were established
at San Borja, San Joaquin, San Sabés, Santa Maria Magda-
lena, Nuestra Senora de los Dolores, San Atanasio, Santa M6-
nica, Santa Martha, Santa Lucia, Santa Ninfa, Santa Clara,
Santa Ana and San Juan Bautista. The stone church, begun
by Father Fernando Consag, was finished in 1786 by Father
Fray Juan Criséstomo Gomez.

Fathers Juan Bautista Luyando (1728-1733), Sebastian
de Sistiaga (1728), Sigismundo Taraval (1733), Fernando
Consag (1733-1759), José Rotea (1767), Fathers Fray Miguel
Campa y Cos, Juan Ledn de Medina Veitia, José Legomera
(1768-1773), Juan Criséstomo Gomez (1773), Joaquin Calvo
(1794), Domingo Timédn (1795) and Pedro Gonzalez (1812)
served as resident father minister. Although the plague epi-
demic of 1729 and floods in 1750 1761 and 1770 caused los-
ses among the Indian population; its was estimated at 750
in 1745, 800 in 1762, 750 in 1768, 558 in 1771, 241 in 1782
and 130 in 1800.

Although abandoned in 1840 due to a lack of person-
nel, the mission church has been in use almost constantly
since that time and has been preserved in its original state as
have been the extensive stone outbuildings. Also remaining
from the eighteenth century are one bell, a statue of San Ig-
nacio de Loyola, four stone statues in the niches of the faca-
de, a wooden pulpit, and retable with eight paintings.
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Misién San Ignacio Kadakaaman
(Church-Iglesia)



Mision Estero de las Palmas de San José dei Cabo Aiuiti

El sitio de la Mision Estero de las Palmas de San José
del Cabo, localizado a cincuenta kilometros al sur de la Mi-
sion Santiago de los Coras en la costa del Golfa de Califor-
nia, fue establecido en Abril de 1730 por el Padre Visitador, Jo-
sé de Echeverria y el Padre Nicolas Tamaral. La mision, do-
tada por el Marqués de Villapuente, fue fundada por el Padre
Tamaral, quien permanecié como padre ministro después de
la salida del Padre Echeverria en Julio de 1730, para continuar
su visita de inspeccion. Se establecieron visitas en San José
y La Soledad, asi como en Santa Rosa. En 1735 se trasladé
la mision a la playa, pero en 1735 fue reestablecida en el
sitio original de San José.

El Padre Nicolas Tamaral (1730-1734) y Fray Juan
Moran (1768-1769), Fray Juan Antonio Rioboo (1769-1773) y
Fray Pablo Zarate sirvieron como padres ministros residen-
tes. Sujeta a ataques y epidemias en 1742, 1744, 1748 y 1769,
la poblacion indigena fue calculada en 100 en 1750, 63 en 1762,
50 en 1769 y 200 en 1800.

La rebelion general de 1734 caus6 el martirio del Pa-
dre Tamaral el 3 de Octubre de aquel afio y el abandono tem-
poral de la misiéon. Hubo dos tragedias: en Mayo de 1769 la
epidemia de fiebre que causo la muerte de la mayoria de la
poblacién indigena, asi como la del Padre Fray Juan Moran;
en 1793 las inundaciones, que destruyeron la mision, no sien-
do reconstruida hasta 1799. Aunque un ataque del navio In-
dependencia al mando de insurgentes chilenos fue rechaza-
do el 17 de febrero de 1822, la mision se encontré en un es-
tado tal de decadencia que fue abandonada permanentemen-
te en 1840, debido a la falta de personal.

(1730-1840)

The site of Mision Estero de las Palmas de San José
del Cabo, thirty miles to the south of Mision Santiago de los
Coras on the Gulf of California, was established in April, 1730
by Father Visitor José de Echeverria and Father Nicolas Ta-
maral. The mission, endowed by the Marqués de Villapuente,
was founded by Father Tamaral who remained as father mi-
nister after Father Echeverria continued his tour of inspection
in July, 1730. Visitas were established at San José, La Sole-
dad and Santa Rosa. In 1735 mission was moved to the beach
and in 1753 it was relocated at the site of San José.

Father Nicolas Tamaral (1730-1734), Fathers Fray Juan
Moran (1768-1769), Juan Antonio Rioboo (1769-1773), and Pa-
blo Zarate (1773-1798) served as resident fathers minister.
Subject to attack and epidemics in 1742, 1744, 1748 and 1769
the Indian population was estimated at 100 in 1750, 63 in
1762, 50 in 1769 and 200 in 1800.

The general revolt of 1734 resulted in the martyrdom
of Father Tamaral on 3 October of that year and the temporary
abandonment of the mission. Tragedy also struck in May,
1769 in the form of a fever epidemic which caused the death
of the majority of the Indian population as well as that of Fa-
ther Fray Juan Moran, and in 1793 in the form of floods cau-
sing the destruction of the mission, which was not rebuilt until
1799. Although an attack by the Chilean insurgent ship Inde-
pendencia on 17 February 1822 was suscessfully driven off,
the mission was in a state of decline, and was permanently
abandoned in 1840 due to a lack of personnel.
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Mision Estero de las Palmas de San José del Caho Adfuiti
(Modern Church-Iglesia Moderna)




Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas
(Todos Santos)

El sitio de la Misidn Santa Rosa de las Palmas, locali-
zado en la costa del Pacifico, a ochenta y dos kilémetros al
sur de la Mision Nuestra Senora del Pilar de la Paz, fue esta-
blecido originalmente como una visita de esta mision por el
Padre Jaime Bravo en 1723. El Padre Bravo sembrd las tem-
poralidades en Febrero de 1724, y en 1725 el Padre Lorenzo
Carranco establecié su residencia en la visita, permanecien-
do en ella hasta el afo siguiente. En 1733, bajo una dotacién
del Marqués de Villapuente para la fundacién de una mision
en honor de su cunada Dona Rosa de la Pena, la visita fue
elevada al estado de mision bajo el Padre Sigismundo Tara-
val. La rebelion general de Octubre de 1734 forzd al Padre
Taraval a abandonar la mision para refugiarse en la Isla Espi-
ritu Santo, y, una vez restablecida en 1735, con su visita de
El Rosario, fue de menor importancia debido a su baja pobla-
cién indigena.

Los Padres Lorenzo Carranco (1725), Sigismundo Ta-
raval (1733), Fray Juan Ramos de Lora, Fray José Murguia,
Fray Juan Figuer (1768-1772), Fray Marcelino Senra, Fray Mi-
guel Sanchez (1772-1773), Fray Mariano Fernandez (1790-
1798). Fray Jacinto Fiol (1812) y Gabriel Gonzalez (1825-1840)
sirvieron como padres ministros residentes. La poblacién in-
digena, sujeta a ataques de rancherias hostiles y epidemias
en 1742, 1742 y 1748, fue calculada en 90 en 1768, 700 en
Septiembre del mismo afo, con la llegada de los nedfitos de
la Mision Nuestra Senora de los Dolores del Sur y Mision San
Luis Gonzaga, 135 en 1782 y 181 en 1800.

Después del abandono de la Mision Nuestra Sefiora
del Pilar de la Paz en 1749 y el traslado de sus neoéfitos a la
Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas, esta recibio el nombre de
Nuestra Sefiora del Pilar. La mision fue abandonada perma:
nentemente en 1840 debido a la falta de poblacidn.

(1733-1840)

The site of Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas, on the
Pacific Ocean forty-nine miles to the south of Mision Nues-
tra Senora del Pilar de la Paz, was first established as a visita
of that mission by Father Jaime Bravo in 1732. Fields were
planted by Fathey Bravo in February, 1724 and in 1725 Father
Lorenzo Carranco established residence at the visita until
1726. In 1733, under an endowment from the Marqués de Vi-
llapuente to found a mission in honor of his sister-in-law, Do~
fa Rosa de la Pena, the visita was elevated to mission status
under Father Sigismundo Taraval. The general Indian revolt
of October, 1734 forced Father Taraval to abandon the mission
and flee to Isla Espiritu Santo. Reestablished in 1735, the
mission and its visita of EI Rosario was of only minor impor-
tance due to its sparse Indian population.

Fathers Lorenzo Carranco (1725),~Sigismundo Taraval
(1733), Fathers Fray Juan Ramos de Lora, José Murguia, Juan
Figuer (1768-1772), Marcelino Senra, Miguel Sanchez (1772-

1773), Mariano Fernandez (1790-1798), Jacinto Fiol (1212)
and Gabriel Gonzalez (1825-1840) served as resident fathers
minister. The Indian population, subject to attacks from hos-
tile groups and epidemics which occurred in 1742, 1744 and
1748, was estimated at 90 in 1745, 93 in 1762, 90 in 1768,
700 in September, 1768 with the resettlement of Indians from
Mision Nuesira Sefiora de los Dolores del Sur and Misién San
Luis Gonzaga, 135 in 1782 and 181 in 1800.

Following the abandonment of Mision Nuestra Sefora
del Pilar de la Paz in 1749 and the resettlement of its Indians
at Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas, the latter was generally
referred to as Nuestra Senora del Pilar. The mission was per-
manently abandoned in 1840 due to lack of population.
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Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas
(Todos Santos)
(Modern Church-Iglesia Moderna)



Mision San Luis Gonzaga Chiriyaqui

El sitio de la Mision San Luis Gonzaga, veintiocho ki-
I6metros al oeste de la Mision Nuestra Sefora de los Dolores
del Sur, fue establecido inicialmente como una visita de esta
mision por el Padre Clemente Guillén en 1721. En 1740, bajo
un dotacion de Don Luis de Velasco, Conde de Santiago, la
mision fue fundada por el Padre Lambert Hostell, y las visitas
de San Juan Nepomuceno, Santa Maria Magdalena, San Hila-
rio, San Luis y La Pasion fueron establecidas. Por medio de la
construccion de canales de riego de piedra se inicio el cultivo
de higos, uvas, datiles y azucar, y una iglesia de piedra fue le-
vantada por el Padre Johann Jakob Baegert en 1751.

Los Padres Lambert Hostell (1740-1746), Johann Bis-
choff (1746-1750), Johann Jakob Baegert (1750-1768) y Fray
Andrés Villaumbrales (1768) sirvieron como padres ministros
residentes. La poblaciéon indigena fue calculada en 310 en
1745, 360 en 1752, y 310 en 1768.

La mision, su poblacion indigena, y la region colindan-
te fueron sujetas a un estudio extenso, Nachriciiten von der
Amerikanischen Halbinsel Californien, escrito por el Padre
Baegert en forma de una carta a su hermano el Padre Stanis-
laus Baegert el 11 de Septiembre de 1752, y publicado des-
pués en Mannheim en 1773. El Visitador General José de Gal-
vez ordend el abandono de la mision en 1768 y el traslado
de sus nedfitos a la Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas.

Aunque no fue reocupada después de 1768, la iglesia
de la misién permanece en buen estado de preservacion, con
solamente pequeias restauraciones en el interior. Ha sido
preservada también una campana del siglo XVIII.

(1740-1768)

The site of Mision San Luis Gonzaga, seventeen miles
to the west of Mision Nuestra Sefiora de los Dolores del Sur,
was first established as a visita of that mission by Father Cle-
mente Guillén in 172i. In 1740, under an endowment from
Don Luis de Velasco, Conde de Santiago, the mission was
founded by Father Lambert Hostell, and the visitas of San
Juan Nepomuceno, Santa Maria Magdalena, San Hilario, San
Luis and La Pasion were established. Through the construc-
tion of stone irrigation works, the cultivation of figs, grapevi-
nes, date palms and sugar was introduced, and a stone church
was constructed by Father Johann Jakob Baegert in 1751.

Fathers Lambert Hostell (1740-1746), Johann Bischoff
(1746-1750) and Johann Jakob Beagert (1750-1768) and Fa-
ther Fray Andrés Villaumbrales (1768) served as resident fa-
thers minister. Indian population was estimated at 310 in
1745, 360 in 1752, and 310 in 1768,

The mission, its Indian population, and the surrounding
area was the subject of an intensive study, Nachrichen von
der Amerikanischen Halbinsel Califorinien, written by Father
Baegert as a letter to his brother, Father Stanislaus Beagert,
on 11 September 1752 and later published at Mannheim in
1773. Visitor General José de Galvez ordered the mission clo-
sed in September, 1768, and its Indian population was reset-
tled at Mision Santa Rosa de las Palmas.

Although not reoccupied after 1768, the mission church
remains in a fine state of preservation, with only some minor
restoration to its interior. One egihteenth century bell has al-
so been preserved.

105



Wy, WSRO

F T ——— g

- TP
K o R
H_l J— "

Misién San Luis Gonzaga Chiriyaqui
(Church-Iglesia)



Mision Santa Gertrudis

El sitio de la Mission Santa Gertrudis, localizado a
ochenta y nueve kildbmetros al norte de la Mission San Igna-
cio Kadakaaman, fue descubierto el 22 de Mayo de 1751 por
el Padre Fernando Consag y nombrado La Piedad. Edificios
temporarios fueron construidos bajo la direccion del Padre
Sebastian Sistiaga y Andrés Comanji, un indio cristiano cie-
go, iniciandose, por medio de canales de riego de piedra y
un pozo artesiano, el cultivo de trigo, olivos, higos; granadas;
datiles y uvas. La mision, dotada con los fundos restantes de
la abandonada Mision Estero de las Palmas de San José del
Cabo, y nombrada Santa Gertrudis bajo los términos dicta-
dos por el dotador Marqués de Villapuente, fue fundada el
15 de Julio de 1752 por el Padre George Retz, y una visita fue
establecida en San Pablo. La iglesia permanente, construi-
da de la piedra sacada de una cantera cercana, fue comen-
zada por el Padre Retz y terminada en 1796.

El Padre George Retz (1752-1767) y los Padres Fray
Dionisio Basterra Fray Juan Sancho de la Torre, Fray Grego-
rio Amurrio (1768-1773), Fray José Espin (1794) y Fray Sigis-
mundo Fontcuberta (1812) sirvieron como padres ministros
residentes. Debido a su aislamiento la misién no padecio de
muchas epidemias durante sus primeros afnos, y la poblacion
indigena fue calculada en 1.735 en 1862, 1.000 en 1768, 1.138
en 1771, 317 en 1782, 300 en 1785y 203 en 1800.

Aunque abandonada en 1822 debido a la falta de po-
blacion, la iglesia de piedra esta en buen estado de preserva-
cion, asi como otros cuatro edificios. Tres campanas, un dleo,
una pila de bautismo; un confesionario y dos relicarios, todos
del siglo XVIII, estan también preservados en la mision.

(1752-1822)

The site of Mision Santa Gertrudis fifty-three miles to
the north of Missién San Ignacio Kadakaaman, was discove-
red on 22 May 1751 by Father Fernando Consag who named
the area La Piedad. Temporary buildings were constructed
under the direction of Father Sebastian Sistiaga and Andrés
Comanjii, a blind Christian Indian, a nd the cultivation of
wheat, olives, figs; pomegranates, date palms and grapevines
was introduced through the use of stone irrigation works and
an artesian well. The mission, endowed with funds transfe-
rred from the abandoned Misidn Estero de las Palmas de San
José del Cabo and named Santa Gertrudis under terms set
forth by the Marqués de Villapuente, was founded on 15 July
1752 my Father George Retz and a visita was established at
San Pablo. A church, built from stone quarried nearby, was
begun by Father Retz and was completed in 1796.

Father George Reiz (1752-1767), Fathers Fray Dioni-
sio Basterra, Juan Sancho de la Torre, Gregorio Amurrio

(1767-1773), José Espin (1794) and Sigismundo Fontcuberta
(1812) serverd as resident fathers minister. Due to its isolated
location, the mission suffered from few epidemics in its early
years, and its Indian population was estimated at 1,735 in
1762, 1,000 in 1768, 1.138 in 1771; 317 in 1782; 300 in 1785
and 203 in 1800.

Although abandoned in 1822 due to a lack of popula-
tion, the stone mission church is well preserved and the ruins
of four stone outbuildings remain. Three bells, one painting,
a baptismal font, a confessional and two reliquaries dating
from the eighteenth century are also preserved at the mission.
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Misién Santa Gertrudis
(Church-Iglesia)




Mision San Francisco Borja

El sitio de la Missién San Francisco Borja, localizado
a ciento dos kilometros al noroeste de la Mision Santa Ger-
trudis, cerca del ojo de agua de Adac, fue descubierto por
el Padre George Retz en 1758, y el 27 de Agosto de 1759 el
mismo padre comenzd la construccién de canales de riego
de piedra y una capilla de adobe para servir como una visi-
ta de la Mision de Santa Gertrudis. Dotada por Dofia Maria
de Borja, Duquesa de Béjar y Gandia, la mision fue funda-
da el 1o. de Septiembre por el Padre Wenceslaus Linck, y
se establecieron visitas en San Ignacito, Santa Ana, San
Francisco Régis, San Miguel, Adac, San Juan, Nuestra Se-
fiora de Guadalupe, Longeles y Calamajué. El Cultivo de tri-
go, maiz, cebada, garbanzo y uvas fue introducido; obtenién-
dose provisiones adicionales por mar, via la Bahia de los An-
geles, veinticinco kildmetros al noreste, descubierta por el
Padre Fernando Consag en 1746. Se construyeron de adobe
numerosos edificios y un hospital, asi como una iglesia que fue
erigida en 1769. En 1801 una iglesia mayor, construida de
piedra, fue levantada.

Los Padres George Retz (1762-1767), Victoriano Arnés
(1764), Fray Fermin Francisco de Lasuén, Fray Marcelino Sen-
ra (1768-1773), Fray Manuel Garcia (1775), Fray Martin Za-
valeta (1783), Fray Melchor Pons (1794), Fray Antonio Laza-
ro (1797), Fray Juan Maria Salgado (1799), Fray Ramon de
Santos (1812) y Fray José Martin 1816) sirvieron como pa-
dres ministros residentes. La poblacién indigena fue calcu-
lada en 2.059 dentro de la jurisdiccion misionera en 176 2,
1i5 en la misién en 1770, 184 en la mision en 1771, 657 en
1782 y 400 en 1800.

Aunque abandonada permanentemente en 1818 debi-
do a la falta de poblacidon, existen extensas ruinas de adcbe
de los edificios de la mision y la gran iglesia de piedra esta
en buen estado de preservacion. Dos estanques de piedra y
algunos canales de riego construidos del mismo material, asi
como una pila de bautismo del siglo XVII, estan también pre-
servados, pero dos campanas con la fecha de 1759, manteni-
das en la misién antes de 1962, no han sido vistas desde en-
tonces.

(1762-1818)

The site of Mision San Francisco Borja, sixty-fcur mi-
les to he northwest of Mision Santa Gertrudis at the spring of
Adac, was discovered by Father George Retz in 1758 and on 27
August 1759 he began the construction of ston e irrigation
works and an adobe chapel to serve as a visita of Mission San-
ta Gertrudis. Endowed by Dofla Maria de Borja, Duquesa de
Béjar y Grandia, the mission was founded on 1 September
1762 by Father Wenceslaus Linck, and visitas were established
at San Ignacio, Santa Ana, San Francisco Régis, San Miguel
Adac, San Juan, Nuestra Sefiora de Guadalupe, Longeles and
Calamajué. The cultivation of wheat, corn, barley, garbanzos
and grapevines was introduced and additional supply was
obtained by s2a via Bahia de Los Angeles, fifteen miles to
tho northeast, discovered by Father Fernando Consag in
1746. Extensive ad o be outbuildings and a hospital were
built, an adobe church was added in 1769, and in 1801 a
large stone church was constructed.

Fathers George Retz (1762-1767), Victoriano Arnés
(1764), Fathers Fray Fermin Francisco de Lasuén, Marceli-
no Senra (1768-1773), Manuel Garcia (1775), Martin Zavale-
ta (1793), Melchor Pons (1794), Antonio Lazaro (1797), Juan
Maria Salgado (1799), Ramén de Santos (1812) and José
Martin (1816) served as resident fathers minister. Indian
population was estimated at 2,059 in the mission jurisdic-
tion in 1762, 115 at the mission in 1770, 184 at the mission
in 1771, 657 in 1782 and 400 in 1800.

Although permanently abandonecd in 1818 due tc a
lack of population, extensive ruins of adobe outbuildings
are present at the mission, and the large stone church is ex-
tremely well preserved. Two stone reservoirs and canals are
also preserved as is a baptismal font dating from the eigh-
teenth century, however, two bells dated 1756, previously
retained at the mission site prior to 1962, have subsequently
been removed.
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Visita de Calamajué

El sitio de Calamajué, localizado a veinticinco kiléme-
tros del Golfo de California y noventa y dos kilémetros al nor-
oeste de Mission San Francisco Borja, fue descubierto por
el Padre Fernando Consag en Junio de 1753. El sitio fue visi-
tado de nuevo por el Padre Wenceslaus Linck en Febrero de
1766, y el 16 de Octubre de aquel ano fue establecido como
una visita de la Mision San Francisco Borja por | 0 s Padres
Victoriano Arnés y Juan José Diez. Una pequefa capilla de
piedra, un almacén y una residencia fueron construidos en
la margen del Arroyo Calamajué, y el Padre Arnés utilizd la
visita como base de exploracién hacia el norte. ElI descubri-
miento del sitio de Cabujakaamung (Misién Santa Maria de
los Angeles) y el exceso de sulfato ferroso en el agua de Ca-
lamajué causé su abandono permanente en Mayo de 1767.

(1766-1767)

The site of Calamajué, fifteen miles from the Gulf of
California and fifty-five miles to the northwest of Misién San
Francisco Borja, was discovered by Father Fernando Consag
in June, 1775. The site was revisited by Father Wenceslaus
Linck in February, 1766 and on October 16 of that year was
established as a visita of Misién San Francisco Borja by Fa-
thers Victoriano Arnés and Juan José Diez. A small stone cha-
pel, a storehouse and a residence were constructed overlo-
oking the Arroyo Calamajué and the visita was used a base
camp for exploration northward by Father Arnés. The disco-
very of the site of Cabujakaamung (Misién Santa Maria de los
Angeles) and the excess of ferrous sulphate in the water at
Calamajué caused its permanent abandonment in May, 1767.
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Misién Santa Maria de los Angeles

El sitio de la Mision Santa Maria de los Angeles, loca-
lizado a ciento treinta y ocho kilémetros al noroeste de la Mi-
sién San Francisco Borja de Cabujakaamung, fue descubier-
to por el Padre Fernando Consag en 1746, y después explo-
rado en 1764 y 1765 por el Padre Wenceslaus Linck, la pri-
mera vez durante una expedicion a la Isla Angel de la Guar-
da. La misién, dotada por la Duquesa de Béjar y Gandia, fue
fundada en Mayo de 1767 por los Padres Victoriano Arnés y
Juan José Diez, y una iglesia y residencia fueron construidas
de adobe. Las provisiones para la mision llegaron por la Ba-
hia de San Luis Gonzaga, veinte kildémetros al este, que fue
descubierta por el Padre Consag en 1746.

Los Padres Victoriano Arnés, Juan José Diez (1767-
1768) y Fray Juan Ledn de Medina Veitia (1768) sirvieron co-
mo padres ministros residentes. La poblacion indigena fue
calculada en 330 en 1768 y 523 en 1771.

La dltima de las misiones jesuiticas, la Mision Santa
Maria de los Angeles, fue ocupada por ios franciscanos du-
rante unos meses de 1768, pero qued6é abandonada en favor
del sitio de Velicata, sesenta y siete kilometros al noroeste y
a corta distancia del Océano Pacifico. Reducida a una visita
de la Mision San Francisco Borja, el sitio de Cabujakaamung
fue abandonado permanentemente en 1818,

(1767-1768)

The site of Mision Santa Maria de los Angeles, eighty-
three miles to the northwest of Mision San Francisco Borja at
Cabujakaamung, was discovered by Father Fernando Consag
in 1746 and was explored by Father Linckn in 1764, on an ex-
pedition to Isla Angel de la Guarda, and again in 1765. The
mission, endowed by the Duquesa de Béjar y Gandia, was fo-
unded in May, 1767 by Fathers Victoriano Arnés and Juan Jo-
sé Diez, and an adobe church and residence were built. Sup-
ply to the mission was via Baria San Luis Gonzaga, twelve
miles to the east, discovered by Father Consag in 1746.

Fathers Victoriano Arnés, Juan José Diez (1767-1768)
and Father Fray Juan Ledon de Medina Veitia (1768) served
as resident fathers minister. Indian population was estimated
at 330 in 1768 and 523 in 1771.

The last of the Jesuit missions, Mision Santa Maria de
los Angeles, was ocupied by the Franciscans for a few mon-
ths in 1768, but was abandoned in favor of the site at-Velica-
ta, forty miles to the northwest and a short distance from the
Pacific Ocean. Reduced to a visita of Mision San Francisco
Borja, the mission site was permanently abandoned in 1818.
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Sstablecimientos Franciscanos
(1768-1773)
Franciscan Establishments
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Amurrio, Gregorio
Arriguibar, Pedro
Basterra, Dionisio
Cambén, Pedro
Campa y Cos, Miguel
Crespi, Juan
Echasco, Juan
Escudero, Juan
Figuer, Juan

Fuster Vicente
Gaston, Juan lIgnacio
Gomez, Francisco
Herrera, José

Imas, Vicente

Lago, Manuel
Lasuén, Fermin Franci
Legomera, José
Leguna, José

Linares, Antonio
Ledn de Medina Veitia
Martinez, Antonio

Misioneros Franciscanos en Baja California

Franciscan Missionaries in Baja California

Moran, Antonio
Murguia, José Antonio de
Palacios, Martin

Palou, Francisco
Parrén, Fernando

Pefia, Tomas de la
Prestamero Juan
Ramos de Lora, Juan
Rioboo, Juan Antonio
Sanchez, Miguel
Sancho de la Torre, Juan
Santa Maria, Vicente de
Senra, Marcelino

Serra, Junipero

Sierra, Juan Benito
Somera, Angel

Tejada, Francisco Javier
Usdn, Ramén
Villaumbrales, Andrés
Villuendas, Francisco
Vizcaino, Juan
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Mision San Fernando Rey de Espaia de Velicata

El sitio de la Mision San Fernando Rey de Espafna de
Velicata localizado a cincuenta kilometros del Océano Pacifi-
co y a setenta y tres al noroeste de la Misién Santa Maria de
los Angeles, el mas septentrional de los establecimientos je-
suiticos, fue descubierto por el Padre Wenceslaus Linck en
1766. El 20 de Diciembre de 1768 el sitio fue visitado de nue-
vo y utilizado por el Capitan Fernando de Rivera y Moncada
Ic_<f)mo_ base para el avance de los Franciscanos hacia Alta Ca-
ifornia.

El primer Franciscano en el Arroyo de Velicata fue el
Padre Fray Juan Crespi, quien llegd el 22 de Marzo de 1769,
siendo seguido por el Padre Presidente Fray Junipero Serra y
el Capitan Gaspar de Portola quienes se unieron con él el 14
de Mayo de aquel afio. Al llegar, el Padre Serra fundé formal-
mente la mision, nombré al Padre Fray Miguel Campa y Cos
como padre ministro residente y se di6 comienzo a la cons-
truccion de una iglesia y otros edificios de adobe. En colabo-
racion con el Padre Campa entre 1769 y 1773 los Padres Fray
Vicente Fuster, Fray Antonio Linares y Fray Pedro Cambon,
bautizaron durante este tiempo 380 neofitos. Para el abaste-
cimiento de la mision fue iniciado el cultivo de trigo, maiz,
cebada y algoddn y también establecié la visita de San Juan
de Dios.

En 1773, con una poblacién indigena de 1,500 almas,
la mision fue ocupada por los padres Dominicos Fray Miguel
Hidalgo y Fray Pedro Gandiaga. Los Padres Fray Jorge Coello
(1794) Fray José Caulas (1795), Fray Rafael Arvina (1797) y
Fray Bernardo Sola (1812) también sirvieron como padres mi-
nistros residentes. Se calculé la poblacién indigena en 1.406
en 1776, 642 en 1782 y 363 en 1800. La rapida decadencia de
esta poblacion se debid a las epidemias de 1777, 1782, 1784,
1794, 1800, 1805, 1808 y 1818; y durante éste ultimo afo se
preciso el abandono permanente de la mision, por la falta de
neofitos.

(1769-1818)

The site of Mision San Fernando Rey de Espafna de Ve-
licata, thirty miles from the Pacific Ocean and forty-four mi-
les to the northwest of the northern most Jesuit Misién Santa
Maria de los Angeles, was first discovered by Father Wences-
laus Linck in 1766. On 20 December 1768 the site was establi-
shed as a base camp by Captain Fernando de Rivera y Mon-
cada for the Franciscan advance to Alta California.

The first Franciscan to reach the Arroyo de Velicata
was Father Fray Juan Crespi who arrived on 22 March 1769, to
be followed by Father President Fray Junipero Serra and Cap-
tain Gaspar de Portold on 14 May of that year. Upon his arrival,
Father Serra formally founded the mission, appointed Father
Fray Miguel Campa y Cos as resident father minister, and an
adobe church and outbuildings were constructed. Assisting
Father Campa from 1769 to 1773 were Fathers Fray Vicente
Fuster, Antonio Linares and Pedro Camboén during which time
380 neophytes were baptized. Wheat, corn, barley and some
cotton, were cultivated for the support of the mission and the
visita of Sari Juan de Dios was established.

in 1773 the mission with an estimated population of
1,500 Indians was ocupied by Dominican Fathers Fray Miguel
Hidalgo and Pedro Gandiaga. Fathers Fray Jorge Coelio (1794),
José Caulas (1795), Rafael Arvina (1797) and Bernardo Sola
(1812) also served as resident fathers minister. In 1776 the
Indian population was estimated at 1,406, in 1782 at 642, and
in 1800 at 363. This rapid reduction of population was due to
epidemics in the years 1777; 1782, 1784, 1794, 1800; 1805;
1808 and 1818 the last of which forced the permanent aban-
donment of the mission in that year.
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Visita de la Presentacion
(1769-1817)

La Visita de la Presentacion, localizada a diecisiete ki- The Visita de la Presentacion ten miles to the south
I6metros al sur de la Mision San Francisco Javier Viggé en la of Mision San Francisco Javier Viggé on the west bank of the
margen occidental del Arroyo de Santo Domingo, fue estable- Arroyo de Santo Domingo, was established as a visita of that
cida como una visita de esta mision por el Padre Fray Fran- mission by Father Fray Francisco Palou in 1769. A stone cha-
cisco Palou en 1769. Una capilla, un estanque y dos corrales pel, reservoir and corrals were constructed and were in use
de piedra, fueron construidos, y la visita fue utilizada hasta el until the abandonment of Mision San Francisco Javier in 1817.

abandono de la Mision San Francisco Javier Viggé en 1817.
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Establecimientos Dominicos
(1774-1849)
Dominican Establishments
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Abad, Miguel
Acebedo, Pedro
Aguila, Manuel del
Ahumada, Tomas de
Aivar, José
Apolinario Mariano
Armesto, José
Arvina, Rafael
Belda, Vicente
Berragero, Antonio
Caballero, Antonio
Caballero, Félix
Caballero, Rafael
Calvo, Joaquin
Caulas, José
Codina, Jaime
Coello, Jorge
Concepcion, Antonio
Conouse, José

Cruz Romantino de la
Cruzado. Antonio
Cuculla, Francisco
Duro, José

Escola, Raimundo
Espin, José

Esteves, José
Fernandez, Antonio
Fernandez, Mariano
Fernandez, Vicente

Misioneros Dominicos en Baja California

(1733-1859)

Dominican Missionaries in Baja California

Fiol, Jacinto
Fontcuberta, Sigismundo
Galisteo, Francisco
Gallego, Miguel

Gandara, P.

Gandiaga, Pedro

Garcia, Manuel

Garcia Villatoro, José
Gomez, Juan Crisdstomo
Gomez de la Pefia, Bonifacio
Gonzalez, Gabriel
Gonzalez, Pedro

Grijalva Juan Pablo
Herrera, José

Hidalgo, Miguel
Hontiyuelo, Francisco
Lafuente, José

Lazaro, Antonio

Loriente, José

Lépez, Miguel

Lépez, Ramén

Luesma, Antonio

Luna, Domingo
Mansilla, Tomas

Marin, Tomas

Martin, José

Mesa, Miguel

Mora, Vicente

Mufioz, Nicolas

Naranjo, José

Pallas, Cayetano
Pineda, José Miguel de
Pons, Melchor

Portela, José

Ramirez de Arellano, Ignacio
Rivas, Juan

Ruiz, José Manuel
Sales, Luis

Salgado, Juan Maria
Sanchez, José Antonio
Santolarra, José
Santos, Ramén de
Sanz, Placido

Sol4, Bernardo
Soldevilla, Ger6bnimo
Surroca, Eudaldo
Tejeiro, Ricardo
Timén, Domingo
Valdellon, Tomas
Valero, Joaquin
Varela, Roque
Verduzco, Anastasio
Vidaurreta, José

Yoldi, Mariano

Zarate, Pablo Maria de
Zavaleta, Martin
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Mision Nuestra Sefiora del Santisimo Rosario de Vifiadzco

El sitio de la Mision Nuestra Sefiora del Rosario de Vifa-
daco, explorado inicialmente por los Franciscanos en 1771, y
localizado a siete kilometros del Océano Pacifico y cincuenta
al noroeste de la misién franciscana San Fernando Rey de Es-
pana de Velicata, fue visitado de nuevo en 1773 por el Padre
Presidente Fray Vicente Mora, quien, junto con el Padre Fray
Francisco Galisteo, fundd la mision en Julio de 1774. Las
rancherias de Santa Rosa, Santo Tomas, El Rosario, Socorro,
Cava, Fiel, Domingo, Macopa y Agustin le fueron incorpora-
das como visitas. Se restablecieron temporalidades extensas
en el Arroyo del Rosario con el cultivo del maiz, frijol, trigo,
cebada, uva, e higos, al mismo tiempo que se iniciaba Ia
crianza de grandes manadas de caballos, burros, mulas, ove-
jas, cabras y cerdos.

l.os Padres Fray Pedro Gandiaga (1790), Fray Vicente
Belda (1794), Fray Juan Rivas (1797) y Fray José Caulas (1812)
sirvieron como padres ministros residentes. La poblacion in-
digena fue calculada en 577 en 1776, 251 en 1782, 390 en
1793 y 257 en 1800, decadencias sufridas por las epidemias
de 1777, 1782, 1789, 1794, 1800, 1805, 1808, 1818 y 1824.

La inundacion del arroyo, que sucedio con frecuencia,
iue la causa de epidemias entre los nedfitos y de danos en la
mision. Tales inundaciones forzaron su traslado a su sitio ac-
tual en 1802, y su abandono permanente en 1832. Las campa-
nas, con fechas de 1706 y 1738 respeciivamente, estan pre-
servadas en una capilla moderna.

(1774-1832)

The site of Mision Nuestra Sefiora del Rosario de Vina-
daco, originally explored by Franciscans in 1771, four miles
from the Pacific Ocean and thirty miles to the northwest of
the Franciscan Mision San Fernando Rey de Espafa de Veli-
cata, was rediscovered in 1773 by Father President Fray Vi-
cente Mora who, with Father Fray Francisco Galisteo, founded
the mission in July, 1774. The rancherias of Santa Rosa, San-
to Tomas, El Rosario, Socorro, Cava, Fiel, Domingo; Macopa
and Agustin were incorporated as visitas of the mission. Ex-
tensive agriculture which included the cultivation of corn,
beans, wheat, barley, grapes and figs was established in the
Arroyo del Rosario, as was the raising of large herds of horses,
burros, mules, sheep, goats and hogs.

The mission was served by resident fathers minister Fa-
thers Fray Pedro Gandiaga (1790), Vicente Belda (1794), Juan
Rivas (1797) and José Caulas (1812). Indian populations ai
the mission were estimated at 577 in 1776, 251 in 1782, 390
in 1793 and 257 in 1800, a decline which resulted from epide-
mics in 1777, 1782, 1789, 1794, 1800, 1805, 1808, 1818 and
1824.

Heavy flooding the arroyo was also a common occur-
aince and a major cause of disease aniong the neophytes. Such
flooding caused the relocation of the mission to its present
site in 1802 and its permanent abandonment in 1832, Mission
bﬁlls (Iiated 1706 and 1738 have been preserved in a modern
chapel.
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Visita de San José de Magdalena

El sitio de la Visita de San José de Magdalena !sca-
lizado a veintiocho kildbmetros al noroeste de la Mision Santa
Rosalia de Mulegé en la margen meridional de! Arroyo de
Magdalena, fue originalmente considerado como un sitio po-
sible para el traslado de esta mision por el Padre Fray Fran-
cisco Paldéu en 1771, después de las inundaciones causadas
por el Rio Mulegé durante el ano anterior. Sin embargo, la vi-
sita no fue establecida hasta 1774, cuando fueron construi-
das una capilla de piedra y adobe y canales de riego y corra-
les de piedra para servir a la Mision Santa Rosalia de Mule-
2é. La visita fue abandonada permanentemente en 1828 cori
el abandono de la mision.

(1774-1828)

The site of the Visita de San José de Magdalena, seven-
teen miles to the northwest of Mision Santa Rosalia de Mulegé
on tire south bank of the Arroyo de Magdalena, was first con-
sidered as an alternative site for that mission by Father Fray
Francisco Palou in 1771, foilowing the extensive flooding of
the Rio Mulegé during the preceeding year. The visita was ot
astablished, however, until 1774 when a stone and adobe cha-
pel, stone irrigation works and corrals were built to serve the
Dominican Misién Santa Rosalia de Mulegé. The visita was
permanently abandoned en 1828 with the closing of the mis-
sion.
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Mision Santo Domingo de la Frontera

(1775-1839)

El sitio de la Misién Santo Domingo de la Frontera,
descubierto durante las exploraciones franciscanas de 1771
y localizado a doce kildmetros del Océano Pacifico y ciento
cinco al norte de la Mision Nuestra Sefora del Rosario, fue
explorado durante 1774, y la misién fue fundada por los pa-
dres Fray Manuel Garcia y Fray Miguel Hidalgo el 30 de Agos-
to de 1775. Las rancherias de San Ramon y Camalu le fueron
incorporadas como visitas, y el cultivo de trigo, maiz, frijol,
garbanzos, olivos, uvas, granadas; higos; peras y nopal fue in-
troducido en el valle del Rio Santo Domingo por medio de la
construccion de canales de riego. En 1798 la misién fue tras-
ladada desde su sitio original, cerca de la Roca Colorada, a
su sitio actual tres kilometros rio arriba, donde el abasteci-
miento del agua era mas constante; siendo establecida en el
mismo ano la visita de San Telmo.

Durante los afos 1810-1828 la mision gozo de ingre-
sos adicionales por medio de la venta de pieles de nutria y
de la sal sacada de las salinas de la Bahia San Quintin a los
mercaderes rusos y estadounidenses que fondearon en la cos-
ta. También, durante su existencia, la mision suministro la
sal a las demas misiones del norte.

Los Padres Fray José Aviar (1790), Fray Miguel Abad
y Fray Jaime Codina (1794) sirvieron como padres ministros
residentes. La poblacion indige na fue calculada en 79 en
1782, 350 en 189 y 300, incluso los nedfitos trasladados de
la Mision San Pedro Martir de Verona, en 1824. Hubo epide-
miasenlamisidnen 1781, 1782, 1789, 1794, 1800; 1805;
1808 y 1818, causando una decadencia en la poblacion que
forzé su abandono permanente en 1839.

The site of Mision Santo Domingo de la Frontera, ori-
ginally discovered by Franciscan exploration in 1771, seven
miles from the Pacific Ocean and sixty-five miles to the north
of Mision Nuestra Senora del Rosario, was explored in 1774
and established as a mission by Fathers Fray Manuel Garcia
and Miguel Hidalgo on 30 August 1775. The rancherias of San
Ramoén and Camalu were incorporated as visitas of the mis-
sion, and the cultivation of wheat, corn, beans, garbanzos;
olives, grapes, pomegranates, figs, pears anda nopal was in-
troduced in the valley of the Rio Santo Domingo by the cons-
truction of irrigation canal. In 1798 the mission was moved
its early site by the Red Rock two miles upsteam to its pre-
sent location to secure a more constant water supply and
the visita de San Telmo was established.

During the period 1810-1828 the mission enjoyed addi-
tional jncome through the sale of sea otter pelts and salt ex-
tracted from the pans at Bahia San Quintin to Russian and
United States traders. Throughout its existence, the mission
was also the supplier of salt to its sister missions.

Fathers Fray José Aviar (1790), Miguel Abad and Jai-
me Codina (1794) served there as resident fathers minister.
Estimated Indian populations were 79 in 1782, 350 in 1796
and 300, including relocated Indigns from Mision San Pedro
Martir de Verona, in 1824. Epidemics struck the mission in
1781. 1782, 1789; 1794, 1800, 1808, and 1918 causing a de-
cline in population resulting in the permanent abandonment
of the mission in 1839.
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Misiéon San Vicente Ferrer

La Mision San Vicente Ferrer fue fundada en 1780 por
los Padres Fray Miguel Hidalgo y Fray Joaquin Valero en un
sitio descubierto por el Padre Fray Juan Crespi en 1769, lo-
calizado a setenta kilometros al noroeste de la Mision Santo
Domingo de la Frontera y a veinte del Océano Pacifico. Aun-
g u e proyectada algunos anos antes, la fundacion de la mi-
sion se vio retrasada debido a la hostilidad de los indios de
las rancherias situadas al este y a la escasez de soldados en
la Peninsula. La Mision S a n Vicente Ferrer, iricluyendo | a
rancheria de San Jacinto, sirvi6 como el nucleo de la fronte-
ra misionera dominica, y por ello mantuvo una fortaleza de
adobe guarnecida con un numero de veinticinco a treinta sol-
dados, bajo el mando de un alférez, dentro de la zona amura-
llada.

Los Padres Fray Luis Sales (1785), Fray Miguel Galle-
go (1790), Fray José Manuel Ruiz, Fray Cayetano Pallas y
Fray Tomas Valledon (1794), Fray Ramén Lépez y Fray Sigis-
mundo tontcuberta (1797) y Fray Antonio Fernandez (1812)
sirvieron como padres ministros residentes. La poblacion in-
digena de la mision, sostenida por el cultivo de maiz, frijol,
trigo y cebolla bajo riego, y manadas de ovejas, cabras y va-
cas, fue calculada en 83 en 1782, 257 en 1784, 317 y 246 en
1800. Aunque la epidemia de la viruela de 1782 disminuyd
sustancialmente la poblacion, las epidemias de 1789, 1794,
1805, 1808 y 1818 tuvieron un efecto minimo. La mision fue
abandonada permanentemente en 1833 debido a la falta de
personal.

(1780-1833)

Mision San Vicente Ferrer was founded in 1780 by
Fathers Fray Miguel Hidalgo and Joaquin Valero at a site,
discovered by Father Fray Juan Crespi in 1769, forty-two mi-
les to the northwest of Mision Santo Domingo de la Frontera
and twelve miies from the Pacific Ocean. Although the mis-
sion had been planned several years earlier, its foundation
was delayed due to the hostitlty of Indians from the ranche-
rias to the east and the shortage of soldiers on the Peninsula.
Mision San Vicente Ferrer, including the rancheria of San Ja-
cinto, served as the center of the Dominican mission frontier
and maintained an adobe fort with twenty-five to thirty sol-
diers under the command of and ensign within its adobe wal-
led compound.

Fathers Fray Luis Sales (1785), Miguel Gallego (1790),
José Manuel Ruiz, Cayetano Pollas and Tomas Valleddn
(1794), Ramon Lépez and Segismundo Fontcuberta (1797)
and Antonio Fernandez (1812) served as resident fathers mi-
nister. The Indian population of the mission, supported by
irrigated fields of corn, beans, wheat a nd barley as well as
herds of sheep, goats and cattle, numbered 83 in 1782, 257
in 1785, 317 in 1787 and 246 in 1800. Although the smallpox
epidemic of 1782 substantially reduced the population, tie
epidemics of 1789, 1794, 1805, 1808 had a minimal effect.
The mission was permanently abandoned in 1833 due to a
lack of personel.
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Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera

El sitio de la Mision San Miguel Arcangel de Ia Fronte-
ra fue elegido en 1785 por el Padre Fray Luis Sales en Jak-
watlijap (Ojo Caliente), habiendo sido explorado anteriormen-
te por el Padre Fray Juan Crespi en 1769 y estando iocaliza-
do en la costa del Océano Pacifico a cien kilometros al noroes-
te de la Mision San Vicente Ferrer. Sin embargo, debido a las
hostilidades de los Yuma de la region de la desembocadura
del Rio Colorado, no fue posible fundar la misién hasta el 28
de Marzo de 1787. Al ano siguiente la mision fue trasladada
a su sitio actual, siete kildmetros al interior, para aprovechar
el abastecimiento mas constante de agua. El clima humedo
de la region permitio el cultivo de trigo, maiz, garbanzos, fri-
jol y cebada; la proximidad a la costa permitid la adquisicion
de sal, mariscos, y pescado; y la gran extension del Arroyo San
Miguel proveyo el pasto necesario para grandes manadas de
caballos, burros, mulas, reses y ovejas.

Los Padres Fray Mariano Anolinario (1794), Fray Maria-
no Yoldi (1795), Fray Raymundo Escola (1/98), Fray lomas
de Ahumada (1812) y Fray Félix Caballero (1830) sirvieron co-
mo padres ministros residentes para la mision y sus nueve
rancherias. La poblacion indigena, relativamente exenta de
las epidemias debido a su aislamiento, fue calculada en 171
en 1793, 224 en 1800 y 340-400 (inc!uso la de Mision EI Des-
canso fundada en 1817) en 1824. Despues de las inundacio-
nes de 1816, la Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera fue
adiministrada frecuentemente desde la Mision ElI Descanso, y
en 1834 fue abandonada permanentemente debido a la falta
de personal.

(1797-1834)

The site of Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera
was discovered by Father Fray Luis Sales at Jakwatlijap (hot
springs), a site explored by Father Fray Juan Crespi in 1769,
on the Pacific Ocean, sixty miles to the northwest of Misién
San Vicentte Ferrer, in 1875. Nevertheless, due to attacks by
hostile Yumans fromt he Colorado River delta, he was unable
to establish the mission until 28 March 1787. The following
year the mission was moved three and one halfmiles inland
to its present site to provide a more constant water supply.
The humid climate permited the cultivation of wheat, corn,
garbanzos, beans and barley, proximity to the coast provided
supplies of fish, shellfish and salt, and the broad expanse of
the Arroyo San Miguel served as pasture for large herds of
horses, burros, mules, cattle and sheep.

Fathers Fray Mariano Apolinario (1794), Mariano Yoldi
(1795), Raymundo Escola (1798), Tomas de Ahumada (1812),
and Félix Caballero (1830) served the mission and its nine
rancherias as resident fathers minister. The estimated Indian
population, relatively free from epidemics due to isolation of
the mission, was 171 in 1793, 224 in 1800 and 350-400, includ-
ing Misién EI Descanso established in 1817, in 1825. Follow-
ing heavy floods in 1816, Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la
Frontera was often administered from Mision EI Descanso,
and was permanently abandoned in 1834 due to a lack of per-
sonnel.
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Mision Santo Tomas de Aquino

El sitio de la Misién Santo Tomas de Aquino, localiza-
do a treinta y dos kilémetros al norte de ia Mision San Vicen-
te Ferrer y a veinte del Océano Pacifico, fue explorado en
1769 por el Padre Fray Juan Crespi y en 1785 por Fray Luis
Sales, quien reportd que la region estaba expuesta a inunda-
ciones. La misién, fundada por el Padre Fray José Loriente en
1791, fue trasladada algunos kilometros al interior del Arroyo
Santo Tomas en 1794 para evitar las inundaciones y grandes
cantidades de mosquitos experimentadas en las zonas bajas
de la costa. Fueron construidos una capilla y extensos edifi-
cios de adobe, asi como canales de piedra para el riego desde
tres ojos de agua. Trigo, maiz, frijol, cebada, uvas; melocoto-
nes, granadas olivos y cebollas fueron cultivados, y grandes
manadas de ovejas y vacas fueron criadas. Siendo una de las
mas prosperas de las misiones dominicas, La Mision Santo
Tomas de Aquino aumentd sus ingresos entre 1810 y 1835
por el cambio de pieles de nutria, cueros y sebo con los mer-
caderes ingleses y estadounidenses que fondearon en la Ba-
hia de Todos Santos.

Los Padres Fray Miguel Lépez (1797), Fray Sigismun-
do Foncuberta (1798), Fray Miguel Lopez y Fray Edualdo Su-
rroca martirizados por Indios hostiles, (1803) Fray José Mi-
guel de Pineda (1812) y Fray Agustin Mansilla y Gamboa, ul-
timo dominico en las misiones de Baja California, (1849), sir-
vieron como padres ministros residentes. Con una poblacién
indigena de 96 personas en el ano de su fundacion, la mi-
sion, a pesar de su prosperidad, sufri6 muchas epidemias,
y hubo de ser abandonada permanentemente en 1849 por la
falta de personal. Las estatuas de Santo Tomas de Aquino y
Santa Rosa fueron sacadas de la mision y preservadas en una
capilla moderna.

(1791-1849)

The site of Misién Santo Tomas de Aquino, nineteen
miles to the north of Mision San Vicente Ferrer and Twelve
miles from the Pacific Ocean, was first explored by Fatiher
Juan Crespi in 1769 and later explored in 1785 by Father Fray
Luis Sales, who found it to be subject to heavy flooding. The
mission found on the original site by Father Fray José Loriente
in 1791, was moved several miles inland to the upper plain
of the Arroyo Santo Tomas in 1794, due to flooding and
the excess of mosquitoes in the lower coastal area. An adobe
chapel, extensive outbuildings and stone irrigation canals to
carry water from three springs were constructed. Wheat, corn,
beans, barley, grapes, peaches pomegranates, olives and onions
were cultivated and extensive herds of sheep and cattle were
introduced. Among the most prosperous of the Dominican mis-
sions, Misién Santo Tomas de Aquino supplemented its in-
come through the trade of sea otter pelts, hides and tallow
to British and United States merchants at Bahia de Todos
Santos during the period 1810-1835.

Fathers Fray Miguel Lépez (1797), Sigismundo Foncu-
berta (1798), Miguel Lopez and Edaldo Surroca, murdered
by hostile Indians (1803) José Miguel de Pineda (1812), and
Agustin Mansilla y Gamboa, the last Dominican to labor in
the Baja California mission field (1849) served as resident
fathers minister. With and Indian population of 96 in the year
of its founding, the mission, despite its prosperity, suffered
from epidemics. Permanently abandoned in 1849 due to a
lack of personnel, the statues of Santo Tomas de Aquino and
Santa Rosa de Lima were taken from the mission and preserv-
ed in a modern chapel nearby.
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Mision San Pedro Martir de Verona

La region de la Mision San Pedro Martir de Verona fue
explorada en Noviembre de 1775 por José Velazquez duran-
te una expedicién desde la Misidon San Fernando Rey de Espa-
na Velicata en busca de posibles puertos en la costa del Golfo
de California para los navios de abastecimiento. El sitio de la
mision, cincuenta kilémetros al este de la Mision Santo Do-
mingo de la Frontera, y proyectado para la apertura de la sie-
rra a la evangelizacion, fue elegido por el Gobernador José
Joaquin de Arrillaga, durante una expedicion a la region rea-
lizada desde Mayo a Octubre de 1793. La misién, fundada
el 27 de Abril de 1794 por el Padre Fray José Loriente, fue tras-
ladada desde su sitio original al de Ajantequedo en el otofio
de aquel mismo ano, debido a la frialdad del clima. A 1.700
metros sobre el nivel del mar, dentro de bosques de pino y
encino, la mision comprendia pocas rancherias permanentes
debido a los inviernos de frio intenso. Se cultivaron peque-
nas temporalidades de maiz, frijol, trigo y cebada, pero el pas-
toreo de vacas y caballos en los prados de la sierra era el prin-
cipal medio de sostenimiento de la mision.

Los Padres Fray Cayetano Pallas y Fray Juan Pablos
Grijalva (1794), Fray Rafael Caballero (1795), Fray Juan Rivas
(1797), Fray Mariano Apolinario y Fray José Caulas (1798) sir-
vieron como padres ministros residentes. La poblacion indi-
gena fue calculada en 60 en 1794, S2 en 1800 y 94 en 1801.
Debido a su aislamiento y poca poblacién, la mision fue aban-
donada permanentemente en 1824 y los nedfitos fueron tras-
ladados a la Mision Santo Domingo de la Fiontera.

(1794-1324

The area of Mision San Pedro Martir de Verona was
explored in November, 1775 by José Velazquez on an expedi-
tion from Misién San Fernando Rey de Espafia de Velicaté in
search of possible ports for supply on the Gulf Santo Domin-
go de la Frontera and designed to open the mountainous in-
terior to evangelization, was determined by Governor José Joa-
quin de Arrillaga during an expedition to the area from May
to October, 1793. The mission, founded 27 April 1794 by Fa-
ther Fray José Loriente, was moved .from its original site to
that of Ajantequedo in the fall of that year due to the extre-
mely cold climate. At an elevation of 5500 feet above sea
levei in an area of heavy pine forests, the mission had few per-
manent rancheriast due to the cold winter climate. Some cul-
tivation of corn, beans, wheat and barley was carried out,
however, the grazing of cattle and horses in mountain me-
adows was the primary means of sustenance.

Father Fray Cayetano Pallas and Juan Pablo Grijalva
(1794), Rafael Caballero (1795), Juan Rivas (1797), Mariano
Apolinario and José Caulas (1798) served as resident fathers
minister. The Indian population was estimated at 60 in 1794,
92 in 1800 and 94 in 1801. Due to its isolation and low Indian
population, the mission was permanently abandoned in 1824
and the remaining Indians were transferred to Misién Santo
Domingo de la Frontera.
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Mision Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir

El sitio de la Mision Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir,
localizado a sesenta y dos kilometros al oeste de la Misién
Santo Tomas de Aquino en Jactobjol, fue descubierto por el
Sargento José Manuel Ruiz y el Padre Fray Tomas Valdellén
en 1749. La region fue explorada después por el Alférez llde-
fonso Bernal en Octubre de 1795 y por el Gobernador José
Joaquin de Arrillaga en Septiembre de 1796 en busca de un
sitio para la expansion de las misiones al Rio Colorado y a la
costa del Golfo de California. EI 12 de Noviembre de 1797
el Padre Fray José Loriente fundd la mision, siendo construi-
dos una capilla de adobe y unos canales de riego de piedra.
Aunque se cultivaron trigo y maiz, la produccién principal de
la mision fue la crianza de vacas, ovejas, cabras, caballos,
burros y mulas.

En 1798 el Padre Fray Tomas Valdellon fue nombra-
do padre ministro residente. La poblacién indigena calcula-
da en 133 en 1800, 223 en 1801, 600 en 1824 y 239 en 1834,
incluia las rancherias de La Ciénega, El Rincon, La Huerta,
Sangre de Cristo, Cerro Colorado, San Pablo, El Portezuelo,
Agua Caliente del Portezuelo, Los Bateques, Pozo de Gonza-
lez y Agua Caliente, y muchas veces fue la mas densa de las
misiones dominicas. Sujeta continuamente a ataques desde
las rancherias hostiles de los Yuma, Cucupah y Kiliwa al es-
te, la misién fue abandonada permanentemente después de
su destruccion por pilladores Kiliwa en 1840.

(1797-1840)

The site of Mision Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir, thir-
ty-seven miles west of Mision Santo Tomas de Aquino at Jac-

- tobjol, was discovered by Sargeant José Manuel Ruiz and Fa-

ther Fray Tomas Valdellon in 1794, The area was later explo-
red by Ensign lldefonso Bernal in October, 1795 and Gover-
nor José Joaquin de Arrillaga in September, 1796 as a possi-

-ble site foramission expansion to the Colorado River and Gulf

of California. On 12 November 1797 the mission was found-
ed by Father Fray José Loriente, and an adobe chapel and
stone irrigation works were constructed. While wheat and corn
were cultivated, primary production was of cattle, sheep, goats,
horses burros and mules.

In 1798 Father Fray Tomas Valdellén was appointed
resident father minister. The Indian population, 133 in 1800,
223 in 1801, 600 in 1824, and 239 in 1834, included the ran-
cherias of La Ciénega, EI Rincon, La Huerta, Sangre de Cris-
to, Cerro Colorado, San Pablo, EI Portezuelo, Agua Caliente
del Portezuelo Los Bateques, Pozo de Gonzalez and Agua
Cahent_e,_and was often the most numerous of the Domini-
can missions. Continually subject to raids by the hostile Yu-
man, Cucupah and Kiliwa rancherias to the east, the mis-

sion was permanently abandoned following its destruction by
Kiliwa marauders in 1840.
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Visita de San Telmo

El sitio de la Visita de San Telmo, localizado a veinti-
cinco kilometros al noroeste de la Mision Santo Domingo de
la Frontera, fue descubierto en Junio de 1769, cuando fue
utilizado como campamento por los Padres Fray Junipero Se-
rra y Fray Juan Crespi. En 1798 el sitio fue elegido para una
visita de la Mision Santo Domingo de la Frontera, y en 1800 se
construyé una capilla de adobe. Sirviendo principalmente co-
mo temporalidades para la mision, se construyeron extensas
obras de riego de piedra y adobe. Se cultivaron peras, higos,
melocotones y albaricoques en la Visita de San Telmo, y tri-
go, maiz y frijol en San Telmo de Abajo, a cuatro kilometros
al oeste.

(1798-1839)

The site of the Visita de San Telmo, fifteen miles to
the northwest of Mision Santo Domingo de la Frontera, was
discovered in June, 1769 when it served as a campsite. for
Fathers Fray Junipero Serra and Juan Crespi. In 1798 the site
was selected for a visita of Mision Santo Domingo de la Fron-
tera and in 1800 an adobe chapel was constructed. Primari-
ly serving as an orchard for its mission, extensive stone and
adobe irrigation works were constructed and fig, peach, apri-
cot and pear trees were planted at the Visita de San Telmo
while wheat, corn and beans were cultivated two miles to the
west at San Telmo de Abajo. The visita was permanently ab-
andoned in 1839 with the abandonment of Mision Santo Do-
mingo de la Frontera.
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Misién El Descanso (San Miguel la Nueva)

El sitio de la Mision El Descanso, localizado a siete ki-
I6metrcs del Océano Pacifico y trece al norte de la Misién San
Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera, fue descubierto por el Pa-
dre Fray Juan Crespi en 1769 y nombrado San Antonio. El si-
tio fue explorado después por el Padre Fray Luis Sales en 1788,
durante su reestablecimiento de la frontera misionera en a-
quel ano. La misiéon no fue fundada hasta 1817, cuando las
inundaciones del Arroyo de San Miguel forzaran al Padre Fray
Tomas de Ahumada a buscar un sitio para el posible traslado
de su misién. Debido al clima humedo de la region, florecié
el cultivo de trigo, cebada y maiz en las temporalidades de la
mision, y prosper6 la crianza de manadas de vacas y ovejas.
En la costa fueron recogidos mariscos, y en el interior se plan-
taron frutales y vinedos.

En 1830 el Padre Fray Félix Caballero construyd una
iglesia de adobe en la misién y, debido a varias inundaciones,
administr6 la Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera des-
de la de El Descanso. Permanentemente abandonada debido
a la falta de personal en 1834, la poblacién indigena en aquel
ano se calculd en 254, incluyendo la de la Mision San Migue)
Arcangel de la frontera.

(1817-1834)

The site of Mision El Descanso, two miles from the Pa-
cific Ocean and eight miles north of Misiéon San Miguel Ar-
cangel de la Frontera, was discovered by Father Fray Juan
Crespi in 1769 and named San Antonio. The site was later ex-
plored by Father Fray Luis Sales in 1788 in reestablishing the
mission boundary in that year. The mission was not establish-
ed until 1817, when floods in the Arroyo de San Miguel for-
ced Father Fray Tomas de Ahumada to seek a possible new
site for his mission. Due to the humid climate of the area,
wheat, barley and corn cultivation flourished at the mission
as did large herds of cattle and sheep. Shellfish were avail-
able nearby, and inland vineyards and fruit orchads were est-
blished.

In 1830, Father Fray Félix Caballero constructed an
adobe church at the mission and due to flooding, administer-
ed Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la Fronetra from that of El
Descanso. Permanently abandoned due to a lack of person-
nel in 1834, the mission had an Indian population of 254 in-
cluding that of Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera.
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Mision Nuestra Seioia de Guadalupe del Norte

El sitio de la Mision Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe del
Norte, en Oja cufurr (piedra pintada) localizado a veinticin-
co kiléometros al este de la Mision San Miguel Arcangel de la
Frontera en el Valle de San Marcos, fue descubierto por el
Alférez lldefonso Bernal en 1795. Esta mision, la ultima esta-
blecida en las dos Californias, fue fundada en Junio de 1834
por el Padre Presidente Fray Félix Caballero. La poblacion in-
digena, calculada en 400 en 1834, incluyé la de las ranche-
rias de Agua Escondida, San José, Rincon de los Encinos y
San Antonio de Nicuarr. Fueron cultivadas peras, albarico-
ques y uvas y la manada de ganado calculada en 4.915 reses
en 1840, fue la mas numerosa de las de las misiones domini-
cas.

La mision estuvo sujeta a ataques por las rancherias
hostiles al norte y al este, y en 1836 reemplazd a la Misién
San Vicente Ferrer como nucleo de las operaciones militares
en el norte de la Peninsula. Sin embargo, un ataque en 1837
causd extensos dafos y, en 1840, mientras el capitan indio
Nicuarr, de la rancheria de San Antonio perseguia a los Ki-
liwa que quemaron la Mision Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir,
una fuerza hostil bajo el mando de Jatiil, de la rancheria de
Neji, forzé la huida del Padre Caballero y el abandono perma-
nente de la mision.

(1834-1840)

The site of Mision Nuestra Sefiora de Guadalupe del
Norte at Oja Cunarr (painted rock) fifteen miles east of Mi-
sion San Miguel Arcangel de la Frontera in the Valle de San
Marcos, was discovered by Ensign lldefonso Bernal in 1795,
This mission, the last to be established in the two Californias,
was founded in June, 1834 by Father President Fray Félix Ca-
ballero. Its Indian population of 400 at the time of founda-
tion included the rancherias of Agua Escondida, San José,
Rincén de los Encinos and San Antonio de Nicuarr. Pears,
apricots and grapes were cultivated and the cattle herd, 4915
head in 1840, was the largest in the Dominican mission field.

The mission was subject to heavy raiding by hostile
rancherias to the north east and in 1836 replaced Misién San
Vicente Ferrer as the center of military operations in the north-
ern Peninsula. Nevertheless, a raid in 1837 caused extensi-
ve damage, and in 1840 while the Indian captain Nicuarr of
the rancherias of San Antonio was pursuing the Kiliwa who
had burned Mision Santa Catalina Virgen y Martir, a hostile
force under Jatiil from the rancheria of Neji forced Father
Caballero to flee his mission which was then permanently
abandoned.
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